Year End 12/31/2010

Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



# Annual Audit















Nebraska Educational Savings Trust

INSURANCE College Savings Plan

NFS7

	-
NES	Direct Plan
Nebraska Educational Sav	ings Trust





				College Savings Plan
Plan Name	NEST Direct Plan	NEST Advisor Plan	TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan Dircect & Institutional	The State Farm College Savings Plan
Program Launch Date	January 2001 [New Program Manager December 2010]	<b>April 2001</b> [New Program Manager December 2010]	<b>January 2002</b> [New Program Manager December 2010]	May 2003 [New Distributor & Investment Manager November 2008]
Contract Term Contact Notification Contract Expires	7 years with 3 additional 1-year renewal terms. June 2017 December 2017	7 years with 3 additional 1-year renewal terms. June 2017 December 2017	3 years with 4 additional 1-year renewal terms. June 2013 December 2013	5 years with renewal for successive 1 year terms. July 2013 October 2013
Minimum Contribution	- 0 -	- 0 -	- 0 -	\$250 minimum initial contribution Waived with AIP of minimum \$50/portfolio Subsequent purchases are \$50/portfolio
Maximum Contribution	\$360,000			
Age Limitations	None			
Residency Requirements	None			
NE State Income Tax Deduction	\$5,000 per tax return (\$2,500 if married, filing separately)			
Program Management Fee Bank Savings Individual Investment Option All Other Investment Options	0.20% 0.26%	0.20% 0.26%	n/a 0.26%	n/a 0.17%
State Administration Fee	0.03%	0.03%	0.03%	0.05%
Total Underlying Investment Expense & Fees Age-Based Investment Options	Range 0.35%-0.61%	Range Class A: 0.47%-0.86% Class C: 0.47%-1.61%	Range 0.57%-0.80%	Range 0.87%-1.31%
Static Investment Options Individual Investment Options	0.35%-0.56% 0.20%-1.41%	Class C: 0.47%-1.61% Class A: 0.64%-0.84% Class C: 1.39%-1.59% Class A: 0.20%-1.66% Class C: 0.20%-2.41%	0.58%-0.77% 0.53%-1.60%	0.39%-1.31% n/a

Nebraska Educational Savings Trust

NFS7







STATE FARM

Plan Name	NEST Direct Plan	NEST Advisor Plan	TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan Dircect & Institutional	The State Farm College Savings Plan
Direct Sold	Yes	No	Yes	No
Advisor Sold	No	Yes	No	Yes
Sales Charge/Ongoing Fee Direct Shares Fee Structure A Fee Structure C	None n/a n/a	n/a 4.75% / 0.25% CDSC 1.00% / 1.00%	0.19% n/a n/a	n/a 1.00% - 4.75% / 0.25% n/a
Payments to Broker Dealer Direct Shares Fee Structure A Fee Structure C	0 n/a n/a	n/a 4.00% / 0.25% 1.00% / 1.00%	0.19% n/a n/a	n/a 1.00% - 4.75% / 0.25% n/a
Investment Managers	Vanguard, PIMCO, Fidelity, State Street, Goldman Sachs, Tributary and T. Rowe Price	Vanguard, PIMCO, Fidelity, State Street, Goldman Sachs, American Century, Tributary, T. Rowe Price, Federated and Dreyfus	Vanguard, PIMCO, Fidelity, Goldman Sachs, American Century, Tributary, T. Rowe Price, Federated and Dreyfus	OFI Private Investment, Inc. (Oppenheimer), State Farm and Federated
# of Investment Options	22	22	22	9
# of Age-Based Options	4 (Aggressive, Growth, Index, Conservative)	4 (Aggressive, Growth, Index, Conservative)	4 (Aggressive, Growth, Index, Conservative)	1 (Includes 5 Portfolios)
# of Static Options	3	3	3	4
# of Individual Options	15	15	15	n/a

Nebraska Educational Savings Trust

### Nebraska College Savings Disclosure

This material is provided for general and educational purposes only, and is not intended to provide legal, tax or investment advice, or for use to avoid penalties that may be imposed under U.S. federal tax laws. Some states, including Nebraska, offer favorable tax treatment to their residents only if they invest in the state's own plan. Investors should consider before investing whether their or their designated beneficiary's home state offers any state tax or other benefits that are only available for investments in such state's qualified tuition program and should consult their tax advisor, attorney and/or other advisor regarding your specific legal, investment or tax situation.

This material is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities. Any offer to sell shares within a plan may only be made by the Program Disclosure Statement and Participation Agreement relating to the plan.

The college savings plans within the Nebraska College Savings Program are sponsored by the State of Nebraska and administered by the Nebraska State Treasurer, who serves as trustee to each of the four plan options. The four plan options offer a series of investment portfolios within the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust (plan issuer). The four plan options are intended to operate as qualified tuition programs, pursuant to section 529 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

An investor in a college savings plan within the Nebraska College Savings Program should consider the investment objectives, risks, and charges and expenses associated with municipal fund securities before investing. More information about municipal fund securities is available in the issuer's official statement. An official statement may be obtained by going to the website for the plan option or by contacting the State Treasurer's office at 402-471-2455. The official statement should be read carefully before investing.

Participation in a plan within the Nebraska College Savings Program does not guarantee that contributions and the investment earnings, if any, will be adequate to cover future tuition and other higher education expenses or that a beneficiary will be admitted to or permitted to continue to attend an eligible educational institution.

Neither the State of Nebraska, the Nebraska State Treasurer, the Nebraska Investment Council nor the Program Manager shall have any debt or obligation to any contributor, any beneficiary or any other person as a result of the establishment of the plan, nor will these entities assume any risk or liability for mutual funds in which the plan invests.

Except for the Bank Savings Individual Investment Option, investments in the four plans within the Nebraska College Savings Program are not guaranteed or insured by the FDIC, any of the four plan option's investment managers, the State of Nebraska, the Nebraska State Treasurer, the Nebraska Investment Council, the Trust, First National Bank of Omaha, any of their respective affiliates, directors, officers or agents, or any other entity. Contributors to the plans assume all investment risk, including the potential loss of principal and liability for penalties such as those assessed on nonqualified withdrawals. It is possible to lose money by investing in the plans. FDIC Insurance is provided for the Bank Savings Individual Investment Option up to the maximum amount set by federal law, currently \$250,000.

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



### **Progress Report**

November 1, 2011

Saving for a college education continues to be a priority for parents and grandparents in Nebraska and throughout the United States. 529 plans are one of the most compelling ways for families of all income levels to plan ahead and save for college. The Nebraska College Savings Program works each year to remind parents that it is vital for them to realize how much a college degree can impact a child's life. According to the U.S. Department of Labor, 62% of all U.S. jobs now require a minimum of two-year or four-year degrees, or special post-secondary occupation certificates or apprenticeships. That number is expected to increase to 75% by 2020. This indicates that planning for higher education expenses is more important today than ever before. The Nebraska College Savings Program continues to make saving for college simple and affordable, by offering tax-saving advantages and providing multiple investment options—helping to make higher education a reality for children.

The college savings plans are qualified tuition programs under Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code, which governs all state programs. There are currently four plans within Nebraska's Educational Savings Plan Trust – the NEST Direct College Savings Plan, the NEST Advisor College Savings Plan, the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan, and the State Farm College Savings Plan. The Nebraska State Treasurer serves as the Program Trustee. First National Bank of Omaha serves as the Program Manager, and all investments are approved by the Nebraska Investment Council.

Nebraska's program began in 2001 to encourage parents and grandparents to save for their children's college expenses. The Nebraska College Savings Plans have evolved through the years and are designed to meet the needs of every family and every budget. The plans allow tax-free investments as you save for college, and qualified withdrawals for higher education expenses are federal and state income tax-free. Funds can be used at eligible schools nationwide and some foreign schools. Nebraska resident Account Owners, who contribute to a Nebraska sponsored Plan, are eligible for a Nebraska State Income Tax Deduction of up to \$5,000 per tax return (\$2,500 if married filing separately).

Nationally, there are over 10 million accounts, and data from the College Savings Plan Network shows that the total investment by American families in 529 plans has reached a record level of \$169.71 billion. In the four Nebraska Plans, at the end of the 3rd quarter for 2011, we had \$2.3 billion in assets and 188,526 accounts in all four plans. As of September 30, 2011, there were 15,296 new accounts in all four plans for the 2011 calendar year, and the average account size was \$12,531. The average age of the account owner is 51.4 years. The average age of the beneficiary is 11.6 years. As of September 30, 2011, Nebraska's Participation Rate was 11.93%, which is one of the highest in the country. The investment flexibility and structure of the Nebraska College Savings Plans have made Nebraska an attractive state for outside customers as well. Approximately 72% of all of the accounts









Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



### Progress Report (con.)

in the Nebraska 529 Plan come from account owners who are residents of another state.

The sustaining growth of the Program can be attributed to the flexible and diverse investment options Nebraska's College Savings Plans continue to offer participants. We have been able to reach investors by traveling and promoting college savings to local communities and organizations. We have taken advantage of promoting our plans at statewide events and by utilizing media outlets. A list of our promotions is provided in this report.

Following are some highlights of our college savings programs for 2010 and the first three quarters of 2011.

In January 2010, First National Bank was chosen to serve as Program Manager. The State Treasurer and the Nebraska Investment Council have entered into a seven year contract with First National Bank of Omaha to serve as the Program Manager for NEST, the Nebraska Educational Savings Trust. The change in Program Managers was effective after the close of business on December 17, 2010. All account records and balances were successfully transferred from Union Bank and Trust Company to First National Bank of Omaha.

As part of the conversion, the college savings plans were rebranded and new names and logos were developed. The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was renamed the NEST Direct College Savings Plan and the NEST Advisor College Savings Plan. A fresh, new look and feel was established for both the NEST Direct and NEST Advisor Plans focusing on family and Nebraska values. Three new websites were also developed – NEST529.com, NEST529direct.com, and NEST529advisor.com. New marketing materials and brochures were produced highlighting the new names. NEST also launched "Horizons," our quarterly newsletter for the Direct and Advisor Plans. Quarterly campaigns were also introduced as part of our marketing efforts. Following are the campaigns for 2011: first quarter, New Year: New Plan; second quarter, Start Saving with an Automatic Investment Plan and Payroll Direct Deposit; third quarter, National College Savings Month and Back to School; fourth quarter, Save for Tax Incentives. NEST Fest 2011 was held on Saturday, September 24, in Columbus, North Platte, and Scottsbluff. Over 1,800 children, parents and grandparents took part in the festivities sponsored by First National Bank of Omaha to promote College Savings Month in Nebraska. Balloons, entertainment, and free pizza were among the highlights of NEST Fest.

The Nebraska Educational Savings Trust continues to work hard in raising awareness about the importance of saving for college. In an effort to encourage more families to save, more than \$100,000 has been awarded to children so far in 2011 through scholarships, sponsorships, and drawings.









Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



### Progress Report (con.)

Following is a list of completed drawings and scholarships: New Plan, Newborn Drawing, New Plan, New Year Drawing, Why I Want to Go to College Essay Contest, Omaha Kids Triathlon Presented by NEST, NEST on the Farm Scholarship, NEST Back to School Backpack Drawing, and Draw Your Dreams. Current events include: NEST Fest New Account Bonus and Dinosaurs, Dawn of the Ice Age Scholarship. We are grateful to First National Bank for providing these opportunities to increase college savings for our Nebraska families.

In 2011, we have had a few investment related updates and the introduction of the FDIC product to the Direct and Advisor Plans. In March 2011, the Trust was notified that the institutional share class for the Vanguard Total International Stock Index Fund was available to the NEST 529 College Savings Plans. The new share class reduced the expense ratio from 32 basis points at launch down to 15 basis points. This fund is only available as an individual option in the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan. In October 2011, the Trust was notified that Vanguard created a new institutional share class for the Vanguard Short Term Bond Index and that it is available for use in the Nebraska College Savings Plans. At the time of this report, we are in the process of making this change. This fund is currently used in both the NEST Direct and TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plans. The new share class will bring the expenses of the fund down from 12 basis points to 7 basis points. Both of these changes were approved by the Nebraska Investment Council.

On August 17, 2011, both the State Treasurer and the Nebraska Investment Council approved the addition of an FDIC-insured investment option for both the NEST Direct and NEST Advisor Plans. On October 17, 2011, Nebraska's 529 Plan launched the FDIC-insured savings option. NEST's new FDICinsured savings option offers families a low-cost investment option that is not tied to stock market fluctuation, making it a suitable choice for families seeking stability of principal, low risk, and locked-in earnings. The new FDIC-insured option—the Bank Savings Individual Investment Option—can be one part of a customized savings portfolio or it can be the only investment option a participant may choose for their college savings. Conservative investors, low- to moderate-income families, grandparents, and families with children at or near college age will find this option beneficial, since it is FDIC-insured up to \$250,000 when combined with any other account owner holdings at the First National Bank of Omaha. The Bank Savings Individual Investment Option is affordable with no minimum contribution, balance, or holding period; no withdrawal fees; a low 0.20% total annual asset based fee; and no advisor fees in the NEST Advisor Plan. The new option also offers competitive interest rates with a current 0.80% APY. This rate will change over time and is compounded daily and credited on a monthly basis less the total annual asset based fee. Owners of the Bank Savings Individual Investment Option will enjoy the same conveniences of any other NEST 529 Plan including all federal and state tax advantages; the ability to transact and maintain investments online, over the phone or by mail; and track investment progress









Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



### Progress Report (con.)

online through secure account access, on confirmations and quarterly statements. The new FDICinsured savings option is a much appreciated option for those investors seeking a secure investment option for college savings.

The Nebraska Investment Council approved some changes to the investments within the State Farm College Savings Plan. Effective June 30, 2010, the Oppenheimer Strategic Income Fund was renamed the Oppenheimer Global Strategic Income Fund. Effective November 1, 2010, the Oppenheimer Main Street Small Cap Fund was renamed the Oppenheimer Main Street Small- & Mid-Cap Fund.

On November 11, 2011, the Oppenheimer International Growth Fund and the Oppenheimer Developing Markets Fund will be introduced and will replace the OFIPI Baring International Strategy within the Enrollment Based Portfolios and Static Portfolios. These changes were approved at the September 21, 2011 Nebraska Investment Council meeting and will result in lower overall expense ratios for these portfolios.

The College Savings Plan Network (CSPN), an affiliate of the National Association of State Treasurers (NAST), continues to work together with state programs on developing disclosure principles, which allow consumers to make objective comparisons of fees and expenses of each state's 529 College Savings Plan. All of the Nebraska sponsored plan handbooks are in compliance with the Disclosure Principles adopted. New Enrollment Handbooks are issued annually for all of Nebraska's Plans. Each year, the State Treasurer, legal counsel and the plan managers revisit the plan disclosures and continue to update and improve our communication with the plan participants.

As required by Nebraska State Statute 85-1811, the plans were audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America by independent certified public accountants. The related audit reports are included in this report, and all of the financial reports of the plans were presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

If you have any questions or comments regarding Nebraska's College Savings Program, please contact our office at 402-471-2455 or visit www.treasurer.org. We are always willing to assist you with any questions you may have about the Program.









Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

### **Number of Accounts**

(Accounts and Assets as of September 30, 2011)

	New Accts in 2011	# of Accts	Assets
NEST Direct	3,286	63,692	\$1,114,763,711
NEST Advisor	3,557	58,729	\$584,232,666
TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings	3,418	24,863	\$402,521,035
The State Farm College Savings Plan	5,035	41,242	\$202,073,795
Totals	15,296	188,526	\$2,303,591,207
Nebraska Educational Savings Trust		ational Bank Omaha m Manager	<b>Ameritrade</b> 529 College Savings Plan

NEST Nebraska Educational Savings Trust

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

### Number of Accounts and Ratio of Current Accounts to Under 18 Population

(As of September 30, 2011)



#### Мар Кеу

Total Number of Accounts (changed from "Total Population" on previous versions)
Population Under 18
Ratio of Current Accounts to Under 18 Population
+ First National Bank or Affiliate Bank Branch

\* Prior to the transition, some account owners held more than one account for the same beneficiary.



#### Penetration of Under 18 Population

21% to 15%	Penetrated
14.9% to 10%	Penetrated
9.9% to 5%	Penetrated
4.9% and below	Penetrated

#### # of Nebraska Funded Accounts

Direct Plan	34,425
Advisor Plan	17,462
TD Ameritrade	568
State Farm Plan	852
Total	53,307
Children under Age 18:	446,995
Penetration Rate:	11.93%





Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

### **Program Manager**

### First National Bank of Omaha **NEST Direct College Savings Plan NEST Advisor College Savings Plan**

Effective December 20, 2010, the State Treasurer has contracted with First National Bank of Omaha to provide program management services. Under this contract First National Bank provides the day-to-day administration, record keeping, and marketing of the "Plan" as set forth by LB 1003. First National Bank provides separate accounting for each beneficiary. In addition, they administer and maintain overall trust and individual account records. (Union Bank & Trust Company served as Program Manager from January 2001-December 2010.) Following each quarter of the year, First National Bank presents performance reports of the Plan to the State Treasurer.

The NEST Direct Plan offers 22 unique investment options consisting of 4 Age-Based Portfolios, 3 Static Portfolios, and 15 Individual Investment Options ranging from aggressive to conservative investment options; including the Bank Savings Individual Investment Option (an FDIC-insured option), to create a customized allocation portfolio.

The NEST Advisor Plan offers 22 unique investment options consisting of 4 Age-Based Portfolios, 3 Static Portfolios, and 15 Individual Investment Options ranging from aggressive to conservative investment options; including the Bank Savings Individual Investment Option (an FDIC-insured option), to create a customized allocation portfolio. All of the investment options in both Plans have received the approval of the Nebraska Investment Council.

As of September 30, 2011, the NEST Direct Plan had 63,692 accounts and \$1,114,763,711 in assets. The NEST Advisor Plan had 58,729 accounts and \$584,232,666 in assets.

Hayes & Associates of Omaha performed agreed-upon procedures to verify compliance with the Program Management Agreement in maintaining separate accounting procedures and account recordkeeping. Hayes & Associates noted no exceptions in their testing procedures that would indicate noncompliance with account recordkeeping and reporting including the collection, deposit, and investing procedures of assets received by the Program Manager.

The final audit and the agreed-upon procedures of the College Savings Plan of Nebraska are included in this report. The College Savings Plan of Nebraska converted to the NEST Plan at the close of business on December 17, 2010. Therefore, the 2010 College Savings Plan of Nebraska Audit does not include any financials from the NEST Plan.

If you have any questions regarding the Plan, please contact our office, www.treasurer.org or visit www.NEST529Direct.com or www.NEST529Advisor.com







First National Bank Omaha **Program Manager** 

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

### NEDST Nebraska Educational Savings Trust

### **NEST Direct Age-Based Portfolios**

Age-Based Investment Options are strategically designed with predetermined allocations into different funds based on four risk styles - Aggressive, Growth, Index or Conservative.

#### Aggressive

The Age-Based Aggressive Investment Option seeks to provide capital appreciation. The strategy is based on the understanding that the volatility associated with equity markets can be accompanied by the highest potential for long-term capital appreciation.

#### Growth

The Age-Based Growth Investment Option seeks to provide capital appreciation and some current income. This strategy is based on accepting the risks associated with stocks, which have the potential to provide high returns, and seeking to balance the effects of volatility through diversification in fixed-income securities. The Age-Based Index Investment Option seeks to provide capital appreciation and some current income through the use of index-based investments. This strategy is based on accepting the risks associated with stocks, which have the potential to provide high returns, and seeking to balance the effects of volatility through diversification in fixed-income securities.

#### Index

The Age-Based Index Investment Option seeks to provide capital appreciation and some current income through the use of index-based investments. This strategy is based on accepting the risks associated with stocks, which have the potential to provide high returns, and seeking to balance the effects of volatility through diversification in fixed-income securities.

#### Conservative

The Age-Based Conservative Investment Option seeks to provide current income and some capital appreciation. This strategy is based on accepting the risks associated with stocks, which have the potential to provide high returns, and seeking to balance the effects of volatility through diversification in fixed-income securities.

(Table on next page)



Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

### **NEST Direct Age-Based Portfolios**

This table illustrates the allocation into asset classes, based on the Portfolio reflecting the age of the beneficiary:

Nebraska Educational Savings Trust



Nebraska Educational Savings Trust

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

### **NEST Direct Static Portfolios**

The Static Investment Options invest in a set or "static" allocation throughout the life of the investment. Unlike Age-Based Investment Options, the asset allocation mix does not become more conservative as the Beneficiary approaches college enrollment.

Nebraska Educational Savings Trust



Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



### **NEST Direct Individual Fund Portfolios**

The NEST Direct College Savings Plan offers 15 Individual Investment Options from well-respected investment managers including Vanguard, State Street, T. Rowe Price, Fidelity, Goldman Sachs, PIMCO and Tributary, and an FDIC option from First National Bank of Omaha.

The Individual Investment Options allow you to create a savings plan that is either more conservative or more aggressive than the Age-Based or Static Investment Options. Choose between the following 15 Individual Investment Options to find a custom savings combination that matches your savings preference.

The Individual Fund Portfolios in each asset class are:

#### **Domestic Equity**

State Street S&P 500<sup>®</sup> Index Individual Investment Option Tributary Core Equity Individual Investment Option T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth Individual Investment Option Fidelity Advisor Small Cap Individual Investment Option Tributary Small Company Individual Investment Option Vanguard Extended Market Index Individual Investment Option Vanguard REIT Index Individual Investment Option Vanguard Total Stock Market Index Individual Investment Option

#### **International Equity**

State Street MSCI® ACWI Ex-U.S. Index CTF Individual Investment Option

#### **Fixed**

PIMCO Total Return Individual Investment Option Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Individual Investment Option Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index Individual Investment Option Vanguard Inflation-Protected Securities Individual Investment Option

#### **Money Market**

Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market Individual Investment Option

#### FDIC

Bank Savings Investment Option



Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

### NEST Nebraska Educational Savings Trust

### **NEST Advisor Age-Based Portfolios**

Age-Based Investment Options are strategically designed with predetermined allocations into different funds based on four risk styles - Aggressive, Growth, Index or Conservative.

**Aggressive** - The Age-Based Aggressive Investment Option seeks to provide capital appreciation. The strategy is based on the understanding that the volatility associated with equity markets can be accompanied by the highest potential for long-term capital appreciation.

**Growth** - The Age-Based Growth Investment Option seeks to provide capital appreciation and some current income. This strategy is based on accepting the risks associated with stocks, which have the potential to provide high returns, and seeking to balance the effects of volatility through diversification in fixed-income securities.

**Index** - The Age-Based Index Investment Option seeks to provide capital appreciation and some current income through the use of indexbased investments. This strategy is based on accepting the risks associated with stocks, which have the potential to provide high returns, and seeking to balance the effects of volatility through diversification in fixed-income securities.

**Conservative** - The Age-Based Conservative Investment Option seeks to provide current income and some capital appreciation. This strategy is based on accepting the risks associated with stocks, which have the potential to provide high returns, and seeking to balance the effects of volatility through diversification in fixed-income securities.

The following table illustrates the allocation into asset classes, based on the Portfolio reflecting the age of the beneficiary.

(Table of pie charts on next page)



Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

### **NEST Advisor Age-Based Portfolios**



Nebraska Educational Savings Trust



Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

### **NEST Advisor Static Portfolios**

The Static Investment Options invest in a set or "static" allocation throughout the life of the investment. Unlike Age-Based Investment Options, the asset allocation mix does not become more conservative as the Beneficiary approaches college enrollment.

Nebraska Educational Savings Trust





Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

### NEST Nebraska Educational Savings Trust

### **NEST Advisor Individual Fund Portfolios**

The NEST Advisor College Savings Plan offers 15 Individual Investment Options from well-respected investment managers including Vanguard, State Street, T. Rowe Price, Fidelity, Goldman Sachs, PIMCO and Tributary, and an FDIC option from First National Bank of Omaha.

The Individual Investment Options allow you to create a savings plan that is either more conservative or more aggressive than the Age-Based or Static Investment Options. Choose between the following 15 Individual Investment Options to find a custom savings combination that matches your savings preference.

#### **Domestic Equity**

State Street S&P 500<sup>®</sup> Index Individual Investment Option Tributary Core Equity Individual Investment Option T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth Individual Investment Option Fidelity Spartan Extended Market Index Individual Investment Option Fidelity Advisor Small Cap Individual Investment Option Tributary Small Company Individual Investment Option Vanguard Total Stock Market ETF Individual Investment Option Vanguard REIT ETF Individual Investment Option

#### International Equity

State Street MSCI® ACWI Ex-U.S. Index Individual Investment Option

#### **Fixed**

PIMCO Total Return Individual Investment Option Federated Total Return Bond Individual Investment Option Dreyfus Bond Market Index Basic Individual Investment Option American Century Inflation-Adjusted Bond Individual Investment Option

#### **Money Market**

Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market Individual Investment Option

#### FDIC

Bank Savings Individual Investment Option



Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



### Transition of Program Managers

Union Bank and Trust Company served the College Savings Plan of Nebraska from January 2001 – December 2010. A change in program management was deemed appropriate to provide best-in-class opportunities available in the 529 Plan marketplace.

The decision to select First National Bank as the new program manager of the Plan was made after a lengthy process of discussions with bidders, including on-site visits, and an analysis of each proposal's effect on participant accounts in the Plan. On January 11, 2010, First National Bank of Omaha received the approval of Treasurer Osborn and the Nebraska Investment Council and was named the new program manager for the Nebraska College Savings Program.

On December 17, 2010, the Plan was converted to First National Bank. All account records and assets were successfully transferred. On December 20, 2010, First National Bank began serving as program manager for the Nebraska Educational Savings Trust (NEST). First National Bank is a subsidiary of First National of Nebraska. First National of Nebraska has grown into the largest privately owned banking company in the United States. First National and its affiliates have \$17 billion in managed assets and nearly 5,000 employee associates. Primary banking offices are located in Nebraska, Colorado, Illinois, Iowa, Kansas, South Dakota and Texas.

The new arrangement with First National Bank offers many benefits to participants, including a reduction of the program management fee to 0.29%, elimination of the annual account fee, continued open architecture for investments, enhancement of online functionality and service, new scholarship opportunities, and an affiliation with the very successful Upromise rewards program. First National Bank contracts with UPromise Investment Inc. to provide recordkeeping and administrative services, as well as a rewards program for investors, on behalf of the NEST plan. UPromise administers more than \$20 billion in 529 college savings accounts for more than 6.6 million investors nationwide.

The Treasurer's Office and the Investment Council are excited about the opportunities for growth and success of the NEST Plan under the management of First National Bank of Omaha.

Due to the transition of program mangers, the final audit of the College Savings Plan of Nebraska does not include any financials from the NEST Plan.







### Independent Auditor's Report For the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010



Nebraska State Treasurer Room 2005, State Capitol PO Box 94788 Lincoln, NE 68509-4788 (402) 471-2455 www.treasurer.org Program Trustee



#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

	1 age
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT	5-6
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES	
Target and Age-Based Portfolios	
Conservative Conservative Money Market Fund Conservative 25/75 Fund Conservative Fund Fund 20 Fund 40 Fund 60 Fund 80	7 7 7 7 7 7
Fund 100 Individual Fund Portfolios	7
American Century Equity Income 529 Portfolio Fidelity Advisor Diversified International 529 Portfolio Fidelity Advisor Equity Growth 529 Portfolio Goldman Sachs Real Estate Securities 529 Portfolio PIMCO Total Return 529 Portfolio	8 8 8 8
Vanguard Extended Market Index 529 Portfolio Vanguard FTSE Social Index 529 Portfolio Vanguard Growth Index 529 Portfolio Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio	8 8 9 9
Vanguard Institutional Total Bond Market 529 Portfolio Vanguard Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio	9 9 9
Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index 529 Portfolio Vanguard Small Cap Index 529 Portfolio	9 10 10
Vanguard Small Cap Value Index 529 Portfolio Vanguard Total International Stock Index 529 Portfolio Vanguard Total Stock Market Index 529 Portfolio Vanguard Value Index 529 Portfolio	10 10 10 10

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS - CONTINUED

### STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

### Target and Age-Based Portfolios

Conservative	
Conservative Money Market Fund	11
Conservative 25/75 Fund	11
Conservative Fund	11
Fund 20	11
Fund 40	11
Fund 60	11
Fund 80	11
Fund 100	11

### Individual Fund Portfolios

American Century Equity Income 529 Portfolio	12
Fidelity Advisor Diversified International 529 Portfolio	12
Fidelity Advisor Equity Growth 529 Portfolio	12
Goldman Sachs Real Estate Securities 529 Portfolio	12
PIMCO Total Return 529 Portfolio	12
Vanguard Extended Market Index 529 Portfolio	12
Vanguard FTSE Social Index 529 Portfolio	12
Vanguard Growth Index 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Institutional Total Bond Market 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index 529 Portfolio	14
Vanguard Small Cap Index 529 Portfolio	14
Vanguard Small Cap Value Index 529 Portfolio	14
Vanguard Total International Stock Index 529 Portfolio	14
Vanguard Total Stock Market Index 529 Portfolio	14
Vanguard Value Index 529 Portfolio	14

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS - CONTINUED

### STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Target and Age-Based Portfolios

Conservative	
Conservative Money Market Fund	15
Conservative 25/75 Fund	15
Conservative Fund	15
Fund 20	15
Fund 40	15
Fund 60	15
Fund 80	15
Fund 100	15

#### Individual Fund Portfolios

American Century Equity Income 529 Portfolio	16
Fidelity Advisor Diversified International 529 Portfolio	16
Fidelity Advisor Equity Growth 529 Portfolio	16
Goldman Sachs Real Estate Securities 529 Portfolio	16
PIMCO Total Return 529 Portfolio	16
Vanguard Extended Market Index 529 Portfolio	16
Vanguard FTSE Social Index 529 Portfolio	16
Vanguard Growth Index 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Institutional Total Bond Market 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index 529 Portfolio	18
Vanguard Small Cap Index 529 Portfolio	18
Vanguard Small Cap Value Index 529 Portfolio	18
Vanguard Total International Stock Index 529 Portfolio	18
Vanguard Total Stock Market Index 529 Portfolio	18
Vanguard Value Index 529 Portfolio	18

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS - CONTINUED

#### FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Target and Age-Based Portfolios	
Conservative	
Conservative Money Market Fund	19
Conservative 25/75 Fund	20
Conservative Fund	21
Fund 20	22
Fund 40	23
Fund 60	24
Fund 80	25
Fund 100	26
Individual Fund Portfolios	
American Century Equity Income 529 Portfolio	27
Fidelity Advisor Diversified International 529 Portfolio	28
Fidelity Advisor Equity Growth 529 Portfolio	29
Goldman Sachs Real Estate Securities 529 Portfolio	30
PIMCO Total Return 529 Portfolio	31
Vanguard Extended Market Index 529 Portfolio	32
Vanguard FTSE Social Index 529 Portfolio	33
Vanguard Growth Index 529 Portfolio	34
Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio	35
Vanguard Institutional Total Bond Market 529 Portfolio	36
Vanguard Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	37
Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio	38
Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio	39
Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	40
Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index 529 Portfolio	41
Vanguard Small Cap Index 529 Portfolio	42

#### NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 47-53

43

44

45

46

Vanguard Small Cap Value Index 529 Portfolio

Vanguard Value Index 529 Portfolio

Vanguard Total Stock Market Index 529 Portfolio

Vanguard Total International Stock Index 529 Portfolio



#### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Trustee, Program Manager, and Participants and Beneficiaries of the College Savings Plan of Nebraska

We have audited the accompanying statements of assets and liabilities (in liquidation), of the Target and Age-Based Portfolios and Individual Fund Portfolios of the College Savings Plan of Nebraska (the Plan), which is part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust (the Trust), as listed in the table of contents, as of December 17, 2010, and the related statements of operations (in liquidation) and changes in net assets (in liquidation), and the financial highlights (in liquidation) for the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010 (The TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan is a separate class of accounts in the Plan and are not included in the accompanying financial statements). These financial statements and financial highlights are the responsibility of the Plan's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit, which included confirmation of security holdings by correspondence with the custodians, provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note E, as of December 17, 2010, the Plan liquidated its assets in an orderly liquidation. As discussed in Note A, the financial statements present only the College Savings Plan of Nebraska, as part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust that does not include the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan class of accounts in the Plan, and are not intended to present fairly the financial position of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust as a whole and the results of its operations in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

www.hayes-cpa.com

In our opinion, the financial statements, and financial highlights, referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the Target and Age-Based Portfolios and Individual Fund Portfolios of the College Savings Plan of Nebraska, as part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust, as of December 17, 2010, and the results of their operations, the changes in their net assets, and their financial highlights for the periods presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Hayes & Associates, L.L.C. Omaha, Nebraska Mach 25, 2011

Hayes's Associates, LLC

						Target and Age-Based Portfolios									
			Conse	ervative											
	Money	ervative Market and		ervative 5 Fund	ervative Fund		und 20		und 0		und 50		und 80		und 00
ASSETS Investments in underlying funds, at value Cash Dividend receivable	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total assets		-		-	 -		-		-		-		-		-
LIABILITIES Accrued expenses Custodian payable Distributions payable Total liabilities		- - - -		- - -	 - - -		- - -		- - -		- - -		- - -		- - -
NET ASSETS	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
NET ASSETS CONSIST OF Total net assets- Fee Structure A Units outstanding	\$	- -	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
NAV	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total net assets- Fee Structure C Units outstanding	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
NAV	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total net assets- Fee Structure H Units outstanding	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
NAV	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total net assets- Direct Units outstanding	\$ \$	- -	\$	- -	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
NAV	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -7-

	Ce Equity	erican ntury 7 Income 9 ortfolio	Dive Intern	Advisor rsified national ortfolio	Ad Equity	elity visor Growth ortfolio	R Es	aan Sachs Real state Portfolio	Re	ICO tal turn ortfolio	Extende In	guard ed Market dex ortfolio	FTSE Inc	guard Social lex ortfolio
ASSETS Investments in underlying funds, at value	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Cash		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
Dividend receivable		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
Total assets		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
LIABILITIES														
Accrued expenses		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
Custodian payable		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
Distributions payable		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
Total liabilities		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
NET ASSETS	\$		\$	_	\$	_	\$		\$	_	\$	-	\$	-
NET ASSETS CONSIST OF Total net assets- Fee Structure A	\$		\$		\$		\$		\$		\$		\$	
Units outstanding	Ф	-	Ф	-	¢	-	Э	-	Ф	-	¢	-	Ф	-
NAV	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
11217	Ψ		Ψ		Ψ		Ψ		Ψ		Ψ		Ψ	
Total net assets- Fee Structure C	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Units outstanding		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
NAV	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total net assets- Direct	\$	_	\$	-	\$	-	\$	_	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Units outstanding	Ŧ	-	Ŧ	-	Ŧ	-	Ŧ	-	Ŧ	-	Ŧ	-	ŕ	-
NAV	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -8-

	Gı Iı	nguard cowth ndex Portfolio	Instit In	guard utional dex ortfolio	Institutio Bond	guard onal Total Market ortfolio	Intermed Bond	nguard diate-Term d Index Portfolio	Vang Mid Inc 529 Pc	Cap lex	Prime Ma	guard Money arket ortfolio	Shor Bonc	nguard t-Term d Index Portfolio
ASSETS Investments in underlying funds, at value Cash Dividend receivable Total assets	\$	- - -	\$	- - -	\$	- - -	\$	- - -	\$	- - -	\$	- - -	\$	
LIABILITIES Accrued expenses Custodian payable Distributions payable Total liabilities		- - -		- - -		- - -		- - -		- - -		- - -		- - -
NET ASSETS	\$	-	\$	-	\$		\$	-	\$	-	\$	_	\$	-
NET ASSETS CONSIST OF Total net assets- Fee Structure A Units outstanding NAV	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- -	\$ \$	- - -
Total net assets- Fee Structure C Units outstanding NAV	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -
Total net assets- Direct Units outstanding NAV	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- -	\$ \$	- -	\$ \$	- -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -9-

	Sma Growt	guard ll Cap h Index ortfolio	Sma Iı	nguard all Cap ndex Portfolio	Sma Valu	nguard all Cap le Index Portfolio	Inter Stoc	ard Total national k Index Portfolio	Tota Mark	nguard l Stock et Index Portfolio	V: In	aguard alue dex Portfolio
ASSETS Investments in underlying funds, at value Cash Dividend receivable	\$	- - -	\$	- - -	\$	- - -	\$	- -	\$	- - -	\$	- - -
Total assets LIABILITIES Accrued expenses Custodian payable Distributions payable Total liabilities		- - - -		- - - -		- - - -		- - - -				
NET ASSETS	\$		\$		\$		\$		\$		\$	
NET ASSETS CONSIST OF Total net assets- Fee Structure A Units outstanding NAV	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- -	\$ \$	- -	\$ \$	- - -
Total net assets- Fee Structure C Units outstanding NAV	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- -
Total net assets- Direct Units outstanding NAV	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- -	\$ \$	- -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -	\$ \$	- - -

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -10-

## College Savings Plan of Nebraska STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (in liquidation) For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Target and Age-Based Portfolios											
			Co	nservative								
		servative										
		ey Market		nservative	Conservative	Fund	Fund	Fund	Fund	Fund		
		Fund	25	75 Fund	Fund	20	40	60	80	100		
INVESTMENT INCOME												
Dividends and mutual fund distributions	\$	2,959	\$	191,341	\$ 1,770,416	\$ 4,346,555	\$ 6,652,368	\$ 7,486,641	\$ 5,794,651	\$ 1,941,243		
Total investment income		2,959		191,341	1,770,416	4,346,555	6,652,368	7,486,641	5,794,651	1,941,243		
EXPENSES												
Management fees		567		67,185	343,418	820,206	1,441,966	1,896,297	1,764,485	956,115		
Administration fees		-		3,555	18,867	61,350	120,690	153,645	142,424	83,255		
12b-1 fees		-		10,399	52,863	175,765	348,326	441,834	403,404	235,120		
Total expenses		567		81,139	415,148	1,057,321	1,910,982	2,491,776	2,310,313	1,274,490		
NET INVESTMENT INCOME (LOSS)		2,392		110,202	1,355,268	3,289,234	4,741,386	4,994,865	3,484,338	666,753		
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS)												
ON INVESTMENTS												
Net realized gain (loss)		26		88,507	933,024	8,038,073	20,089,356	32,972,511	32,509,656	18,166,946		
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)												
Beginning of period		-		76,392	737,009	1,903,329	2,291,165	1,358,017	(3,571,705)	(3,248,994)		
End of period		-		-	43,039	24,517	(12,095)	(49,157)	12,156	(82,797)		
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)		-		(76,392)	(693,970)	(1,878,812)	(2,303,260)	(1,407,174)	3,583,861	3,166,197		
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)												
on investments		26		12,115	239,054	6,159,261	17,786,096	31,565,337	36,093,517	21,333,143		
NET CHANGE IN NET ASSETS												
RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS	\$	2,418	\$	122,317	\$ 1,594,322	\$ 9,448,495	\$ 22,527,482	\$ 36,560,202	\$ 39,577,855	\$ 21,999,896		

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. \$-11\$-

## College Savings Plan of Nebraska STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (in liquidation) For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Equ	merican Century ity Income Portfolio	D Int	lity Advisor iversified ernational 9 Portfolio	A Equi	Fidelity Advisor Ity Growth Portfolio		dman Sachs Real Estate 9 Portfolio		PIMCO Total Return 29 Portfolio	Exte	Vanguard nded Market Index 9 Portfolio	FT	anguard SE Social Index Portfolio
INVESTMENT INCOME	¢	422 027	¢	225 707	¢	27.050	¢	150 444	¢	2 429 005	¢	1 777	¢	11 ((2)
Dividends and mutual fund distributions Total investment income	2	422,027 422,027	\$	235,707 235,707	\$	37,858 37,858	\$	159,444 159,444	\$	3,438,905 3,438,905	\$	<u>1,777</u> 1,777	\$	11,662 11,662
EXPENSES														
Management fees		107,688		93,745		50,159		45,726		242,357		45,408		7,624
Administration fees		4,728		3,758		2,211		988		11,113		1,419		112
12b-1 fees		14,737		11,741		6,740		2,991		34,995		4,294		326
Total expenses		127,153		109,244		59,110		49,705		288,465		51,121		8,062
NET INVESTMENT INCOME (LOSS)		294,874		126,463		(21,252)		109,739		3,150,440		(49,344)		3,600
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS														
Net realized gain (loss)		(1,104,406)		(3,458,856)		600,589		(2,079,513)		432,887		1,925,463		19,631
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)										-				
Beginning of period		(2,971,403)		(4,522,198)		(1,259,764)		(3,465,595)		819,435		18,691		(143,824)
End of period		-		-		-				-		-		-
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	)	2,971,403		4,522,198		1,259,764		3,465,595		(819,435)		(18,691)		143,824
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments		1,866,997		1,063,342		1,860,353		1,386,082		(386,548)		1,906,772		163,455
NET CHANGE IN NET ASSETS RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS	\$	2,161,871	\$	1,189,805	\$	1,839,101	\$	1,495,821	\$	2,763,892	\$	1,857,428	\$	167,055

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -12-

## College Savings Plan of Nebraska STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (lin liquidation) For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Vanguard Growth Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Institutional Total Bond Market 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio
INVESTMENT INCOME	¢ 124.900	¢ 250.407	¢ 224.020	¢ 200.264	¢ 4.252	¢ 92.142	¢ 200 702
Dividends and mutual fund distributions Total investment income	<u>\$ 134,829</u> 134,829	<u>\$ 250,407</u> 250,407	\$ 334,838 334,838	\$ 398,364 398,364	<u>\$ 4,352</u> 4,352	<u>\$ 83,143</u> 83,143	<u>\$ 388,793</u> 388,793
EXPENSES							
Management fees	82,070	98,088	56,382	58,540	148.030	15,729	100,161
Administration fees	3,071	2,023	1,915	2,002	4,016	15,725	3,915
12b-1 fees	9,366	6,305	5,866	6,284	12,148	42	12,215
Total expenses	94,507	106,416	64,163	66,826	164,194	15,771	116,291
Total expenses	94,507	100,410	04,105	00,020	104,174	13,771	110,271
NET INVESTMENT INCOME (LOSS)	40,322	143,991	270,675	331,538	(159,842)	67,372	272,502
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS							
Net realized gain (loss)	2,190,823	1,306,568	425,846	678,446	6,160,820	355	660,337
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)							
Beginning of period	67,035	(700,776)	211,350	274,740	336,984	-	417,124
End of period	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	(67,035)	700,776	(211,350)	(274,740)	(336,984)	-	(417,124)
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)							
on investments	2,123,788	2,007,344	214,496	403,706	5,823,836	355	243,213
NET CHANGE IN NET ASSETS							
RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS	\$ 2,164,110	\$ 2,151,335	\$ 485,171	\$ 735,244	\$ 5,663,994	\$ 67,727	\$ 515,715

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -13-

## College Savings Plan of Nebraska STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (in liquidation) For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Small Cap Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Small Cap Value Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Total International Stock Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Total Stock Market Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Value Index 529 Portfolio
INVESTMENT INCOME Dividends and mutual fund distributions	¢	\$ 2,228	\$ 6,629	\$ -	\$ 333.031	\$ 321,384
Total investment income	<u>\$</u>	<u>\$ 2,228</u> 2,228	<u>\$ 0,029</u> 6,629	<u> </u>	333,031	<u>\$ 321,384</u> 321,384
EXPENSES						
Management fees	69,650	76,909	78,889	241,124	138,109	98,335
Administration fees	2,295	1,501	1,739	4,527	3,230	2,666
12b-1 fees	6,986	4,538	5,283	13,604	9,954	8,022
Total expenses	78,931	82,948	85,911	259,255	151,293	109,023
NET INVESTMENT INCOME (LOSS)	(78,931)	(80,720)	(79,282)	(259,255)	181,738	212,361
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS)						
ON INVESTMENTS						
Net realized gain (loss)	4,200,198	3,714,822	2,575,549	1,700,379	3,013,818	(941,973)
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)						
Beginning of period	884,373	422,797	(186,482)	(1,799,237)	(273,610)	(2,654,684)
End of period	-	-	-	-	-	-
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	(884,373)	(422,797)	186,482	1,799,237	273,610	2,654,684
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments	3,315,825	3,292,025	2,762,031	3,499,616	3,287,428	1,712,711
	2,313,025	2,272,023	2,702,001	2,177,010	2,207,120	1,712,711
NET CHANGE IN NET ASSETS						
RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS	\$ 3,236,894	\$ 3,211,305	\$ 2,682,749	\$ 3,240,361	\$ 3,469,166	\$ 1,925,072

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.  $^{-14-}$
				Target and Age-	Based Portfolios			
		Conservative						
	Conservative Money Market Fund	Conservative 25/75 Fund	Conservative Fund	Fund 20	Fund 40	Fund 60	Fund 80	Fund 100
OPERATIONS								
Net investment income (loss)	\$ 2,392	\$ 110,202	\$ 1,355,268	\$ 3,289,234	\$ 4,741,386	\$ 4,994,865	\$ 3,484,338	\$ 666,753
Net realized gain (loss) on investments	26	88,507	933,024	8,038,073	20,089,356	32,972,511	32,509,656	18,166,946
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation)		(76,392)	(693,970)	(1,878,812)	(2,303,260)	(1,407,174)	3,583,861	3,166,197
Net increase in net assets resulting								
from operations	2,418	122,317	1,594,322	9,448,495	22,527,482	36,560,202	39,577,855	21,999,896
DISTRIBUTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS Net investment income	(2,354)	-	_	_	_	-	_	_
Total decrease in net assets from distributions	(2,354)	-	-	-			-	-
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS Proceeds from sales	1,434,605	9,324,160	32,148,021	65,726,946	91,107,734	87,534,695	62,414,451	25,084,635
Payment for redemptions	(2,718,491)		, ,	(200,175,356)		(436,739,249)	(401,978,174)	(216,854,543)
Distributions reinvested	(2,718,491) 2,400	(19,787,265)	(87,389,211)	(200,175,550)	(343,565,619)	(430,739,249)	(401,978,174)	(210,634,345)
Total increase (decrease) from unit transactions	(1,281,486)	(10,463,105)	(55,241,190)	(134,448,410)	(252,457,885)	(349,204,554)	(339,563,723)	(191,769,908)
Total increase (decrease) from unit transactions	(1,201,400)	(10,403,103)	(55,241,190)	(134,448,410)	(232,437,883)	(349,204,334)	(339,303,723)	(191,709,908)
Total change in net assets	(1,281,422)	(10,340,788)	(53,646,868)	(124,999,915)	(229,930,403)	(312,644,352)	(299,985,868)	(169,770,012)
NET ASSETS								
Beginning of period	1,281,422	10,340,788	53,646,868	124,999,915	229,930,403	312,644,352	299,985,868	169,770,012
End of period	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -

	American Century Equity Income 529 Portfolio	Fidelity Advisor Diversified International 529 Portfolio	Fidelity Advisor Equity Growth 529 Portfolio	Goldman Sachs Real Estate 529 Portfolio	PIMCO Total Return 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Extended Market Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard FTSE Social Index 529 Portfolio
OPERATIONS	¢ 204.974	\$ 126.463	\$ (21.252)	\$ 109.739	¢ 2,150,440	\$ (49.344)	\$ 3.600
Net investment income (loss) Net realized gain (loss) on investments	\$ 294,874 (1,104,406)	\$ 126,463 (3,458,856)	\$ (21,252) 600,589	\$ 109,739 (2,079,513)	\$ 3,150,440 432,887	\$ (49,344) 1,925,463	\$ 3,600 19,631
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	2,971,403	4,522,198	1,259,764	3,465,595	(819,435)	(18,691)	143,824
Net increase in net assets resulting	2,971,403	4,322,198	1,239,704	5,405,595	(819,433)	(10,091)	143,624
from operations	2,161,871	1,189,805	1,839,101	1,495,821	2,763,892	1,857,428	167,055
DISTRIBUTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS							
Net investment income							
Total decrease in net assets from distributions	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS							
Proceeds from sales	3,017,125	2,558,582	1,420,676	2,185,810	14,379,940	2,124,085	324,932
Payment for redemptions	(23,724,941)	(20,509,233)	(11,482,207)	(10,463,808)	(52,600,345)	(11,132,824)	(1,636,999)
Distributions reinvested	-					-	
Total increase (decrease) from unit transactions	(20,707,816)	(17,950,651)	(10,061,531)	(8,277,998)	(38,220,405)	(9,008,739)	(1,312,067)
Total change in net assets	(18,545,945)	(16,760,846)	(8,222,430)	(6,782,177)	(35,456,513)	(7,151,311)	(1,145,012)
NET ASSETS							
Beginning of period	18,545,945	16,760,846	8,222,430	6,782,177	35,456,513	7,151,311	1,145,012
End of period	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -

	Vanguard Growth Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Institutional Total Bond Market 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio
OPERATIONS Net investment income (loss)	\$ 40,322	\$ 143.991	\$ 270.675	\$ 331,538	\$ (159.842)	\$ 67,372	\$ 272,502
Net realized gain (loss) on investments	<sup>3</sup> 40,322 2,190,823	<sup>5</sup> 143,991 1,306,568	\$ 270,073 425,846	\$ 551,558 678,446	5 (159,842) 6,160,820	\$ 07,372 355	\$ 272,302 660,337
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	(67,035)	700,776	(211,350)	(274,740)	(336,984)	-	(417,124)
Net increase in net assets resulting	(01,000)		(211,000)	(27.1,7.10)	(550,501)		(11),121)
from operations	2,164,110	2,151,335	485,171	735,244	5,663,994	67,727	515,715
-							
DISTRIBUTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS							
Net investment income	-			-		(67,318)	
Total decrease in net assets from distributions	-	-	-	-	-	(67,318)	-
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS							
Proceeds from sales	3,093,208	2,863,742	2,921,864	4,361,261	4,224,488	15,412,954	7,354,092
Payment for redemptions	(18,509,876)	(21,753,497)	(11,974,309)	(13,870,489)	(33,155,379)	(60,758,977)	(23,071,531)
Distributions reinvested	-	-	-	-	-	68,971	-
Total increase (decrease) from unit transactions	(15,416,668)	(18,889,755)	(9,052,445)	(9,509,228)	(28,930,891)	(45,277,052)	(15,717,439)
Total change in net assets	(13,252,558)	(16,738,420)	(8,567,274)	(8,773,984)	(23,266,897)	(45,276,643)	(15,201,724)
NET ASSETS							
Beginning of period	13,252,558	16,738,420	8,567,274	8,773,984	23,266,897	45,276,643	15,201,724
End of period	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -

	Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Small Cap Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Small Cap Value Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Total International Stock Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Total Stock Market Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Value Index 529 Portfolio
OPERATIONS	¢ (79.021)	¢ (90.720)	¢ (70.282)	¢ (250,255)	¢ 101.720	¢ 010.001
Net investment income (loss) Net realized gain (loss) on investments	\$ (78,931) 4,200,198	\$ (80,720) 3,714,822	\$ (79,282) 2,575,549	\$ (259,255) 1,700,379	\$ 181,738 3,013,818	\$ 212,361 (941,973)
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	(884,373)	(422,797)	186,482	1,799,237	273,610	2,654,684
Net increase in net assets resulting	(884,373)	(422,191)	180,482	1,799,237	275,010	2,034,084
from operations	3,236,894	3,211,305	2,682,749	3,240,361	3,469,166	1,925,072
DISTRIBUTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS						
Net investment income	-	-	-	-	-	
Total decrease in net assets from distributions	-	-	-	-	-	-
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS						
Proceeds from sales	2,463,102	2,602,942	2,538,870	9,274,117	6,328,115	3,028,107
Payment for redemptions	(16,646,853)	(17,765,431)	(17,950,610)	(52,999,351)	(31,825,524)	(21,316,729)
Distributions reinvested	-				-	
Total increase (decrease) from unit transactions	(14,183,751)	(15,162,489)	(15,411,740)	(43,725,234)	(25,497,409)	(18,288,622)
Total change in net assets	(10,946,857)	(11,951,184)	(12,728,991)	(40,484,873)	(22,028,243)	(16,363,550)
NET ASSETS						
Beginning of period	10,946,857	11,951,184	12,728,991	40,484,873	22,028,243	16,363,550
End of period	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) CONSERVATIVE MONEY MARKET FUND For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

				Fee	Fee			Fee
			St	ructure	Str	ructure	St	ructure
	I	Direct		А	C		Н	
Per share operating performance								
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	1.00	\$	1.00	\$	1.00	\$	1.00
Net investment income (loss)		-		-		-		-
Less distributions from net investment income		-		-		-		-
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		-		-		-		-
Liquidation (a)		(1.00)		(1.00)		(1.00)		(1.00)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		0.13%		0.13%		0.13%		0.13%
Ratios to average net assets								
Expenses (c)		0.04%		0.04%		0.02%		0.04%
Net investment income		0.15%		0.16%		0.17%		0.15%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) CONSERVATIVE 25/75 FUND For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee		Fee		Fee
		St	ructure	St	ructure	St	ructure
	Direct		А	С			Н
Per share operating performance							
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$ 11.68	\$	11.50	\$	11.35	\$	11.63
Net investment income (loss)	0.13		0.07		0.03		0.11
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)	0.02		0.04		0.04		0.03
Liquidation (a)	 (11.83)		(11.61)		(11.42)		(11.77)
Net asset value, end of period	\$ -	\$	_	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)	1.28%		0.96%		0.62%		1.20%
Ratios to average net assets							
Expenses (c)	0.60%		0.95%		1.25%		0.70%
Net investment income	1.07%		0.73%		0.45%		0.97%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) CONSERVATIVE FUND For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee		Fee		Fee
		St	tructure	St	ructure	St	ructure
	 Direct	A		С			Н
Per share operating performance							
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$ 13.55	\$	13.22	\$	12.85	\$	13.26
Net investment income (loss)	0.33		0.25		0.18		0.30
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)	0.07		0.10		0.12		0.08
Liquidation (a)	 (13.95)		(13.57)		(13.15)		(13.64)
	 _						
Net asset value, end of period	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)	2.95%		2.65%		2.33%		2.87%
Ratios to average net assets							
Expenses (c)	0.60%		0.95%		1.25%		0.70%
Net investment income	2.40%		2.06%		1.77%		2.30%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FUND 20 For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee		Fee		Fee
		St	tructure	St	ructure	St	ructure
	 Direct	A		С			Н
Per share operating performance							
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$ 14.02	\$	13.60	\$	13.27	\$	13.92
Net investment income (loss)	0.36		0.27		0.20		0.33
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)	0.63		0.64		0.65		0.63
Liquidation (a)	 (15.01)		(14.51)		(14.12)		(14.88)
Net asset value, end of period	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)	7.06%		6.69%		6.41%		6.90%
Ratios to average net assets							
Expenses (c)	0.60%		0.95%		1.25%		0.70%
Net investment income	2.48%		2.14%		1.85%		2.38%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FUND 40 For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

				Fee		Fee		Fee
			St	tructure	St	ructure	S	tructure
	]	Direct		А	C			Н
Per share operating performance								
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	13.96	\$	13.71	\$	13.05	\$	13.34
Net investment income (loss)		0.30		0.22		0.15		0.26
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.02		1.02		1.00		0.98
Liquidation (a)		(15.28)		(14.95)		(14.20)		(14.58)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		9.46%		9.04%		8.81%		9.30%
Ratios to average net assets								
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%		0.70%
Net investment income		2.08%		1.75%		1.46%		1.99%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FUND 60 For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

				Fee		Fee		Fee
			S	tructure	St	ructure	St	ructure
	]	Direct	A		С			Н
Per share operating performance								
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	13.69	\$	12.66	\$	12.43	\$	13.22
Net investment income (loss)		0.24		0.15		0.10		0.21
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.36		1.29		1.28		1.33
Liquidation (a)		(15.29)		(14.10)		(13.81)		(14.76)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		11.69%		11.37%		11.10%		11.65%
Ratios to average net assets								
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.26%		0.70%
Net investment income		1.70%		1.36%		1.07%		1.60%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FUND 80 For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee		Fee		Fee
		S	tructure	St	ructure	St	tructure
	 Direct	A		С			Н
Per share operating performance							
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$ 13.24	\$	13.03	\$	12.78	\$	12.77
Net investment income (loss)	0.18		0.11		0.06		0.15
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)	1.64		1.64		1.61		1.59
Liquidation (a)	 (15.06)		(14.78)		(14.45)		(14.51)
Net asset value, end of period	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)	13.75%		13.43%		13.07%		13.63%
Ratios to average net assets							
Expenses (c)	0.60%		0.95%		1.25%		0.70%
Net investment income	1.32%		0.98%		0.69%		1.22%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FUND 100 For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

				Fee		Fee		Fee
			St	tructure	St	ructure	St	ructure
	]	Direct		А	С			Н
Per share operating performance								
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	12.56	\$	12.09	\$	10.82	\$	11.77
Net investment income (loss)		0.08		0.02		-		0.06
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.72		1.66		1.47		1.61
Liquidation (a)		(14.36)		(13.77)		(12.29)		(13.44)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		14.33%		13.90%		13.59%		14.19%
Ratios to average net assets								
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%		0.70%
Net investment income		0.59%		0.26%		(0.03%)		0.50%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) AMERICAN CENTURY EQUITY INCOME FUND 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			St	Fee Structure		Fee Structure	
	]	Direct	А		С		
Per share operating performance							
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	9.78	\$	9.85	\$	9.51	
Net investment income (loss)		0.17		0.12		0.07	
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.01		1.03		1.01	
Liquidation (a)		(10.96)		(11.00)		(10.59)	
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	
Total investment return (b)		12.07%		11.68%		11.36%	
Ratios to average net assets							
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%	
Net investment income		1.68%		1.35%		1.06%	

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FIDELITY ADVISOR DIVERSIFIED INTERNATIONAL 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		Fee Structure	
		Direct		A	С	
Per share operating performance						
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	20.43	\$	20.33	\$	19.74
Net investment income (loss)		0.17		0.08		0.03
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.38		1.38		1.33
Liquidation (a)		(21.98)		(21.79)		(21.10)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		7.59%		7.18%		6.89%
Ratios to average net assets						
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%
Net investment income		0.87%		0.54%		0.25%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FIDELITY ADVISOR EQUITY GROWTH 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		Fee Structure	
	]	Direct	Α		С	
Per share operating performance						
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	43.24	\$	44.37	\$	42.02
Net investment income (loss)		(0.06)		(0.05)		(0.34)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		9.71		9.77		9.40
Liquidation (a)		(52.89)		(54.09)		(51.08)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		22.32%		21.91%		21.56%
Ratios to average net assets						
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%
Net investment income		(0.14%)		(0.48%)		(0.76%)

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) GOLDMAN SACHS REAL ESTATE 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		Fee Structure	
	]	Direct	А		С	
Per share operating performance						
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	9.66	\$	9.47	\$	9.31
Net investment income (loss)		0.16		0.10		0.06
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.93		1.91		1.88
Liquidation (a)		(11.75)		(11.48)		(11.25)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	_	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		21.64%		21.22%		20.84%
Ratios to average net assets						
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%
Net investment income		1.43%		1.10%		0.81%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) *Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010* 

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) PIMCO TOTAL RETURN 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	I	Direct	Fee Structure A		St	Fee tructure C
Per share operating performance				11		<u> </u>
Net asset value, beginning of period Net investment income (loss) Realized and unrealized gain (loss) Liquidation (a)	\$	16.35 1.31 (0.10) (17.56)	\$	16.65 1.23 (0.06) (17.82)	\$	15.55 1.06 (0.02) (16.59)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		7.40%		7.03%		6.69%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.60% 7.61%		0.95% 7.27%		1.25% 6.98%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD EXTENDED MARKET INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		Fee Structure		
		Direct		A		С	
Per share operating performance							
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	34.50	\$	33.89	\$	33.05	
Net investment income (loss)		(0.21)		(0.32)		(0.41)	
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		9.06		8.87		8.62	
Liquidation (a)		(43.35)		(42.44)		(41.26)	
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	
Total investment return (b)		25.65%		25.23%		24.84%	
Ratios to average net assets							
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%	
Net investment income		(0.55%)		(0.89%)		(1.18%)	

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD FTSE SOCIAL INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		Fee Structure	
	I	Direct		А	С	
Per share operating performance						
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	7.15	\$	7.08	\$	6.74
Net investment income (loss)		0.02		-		(0.01)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.87		0.85		0.80
Liquidation (a)		(8.04)		(7.93)		(7.53)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		12.45%		12.01%		11.72%
Ratios to average net assets						
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%
Net investment income		0.31%		(0.03%)		(0.32%)

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD GROWTH INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

				Fee Structure		Fee tructure
	]	Direct		А	С	
Per share operating performance						
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	28.43	\$	27.76	\$	27.13
Net investment income (loss)		0.11		0.01		(0.02)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		4.36		4.25		4.09
Liquidation (a)		(32.90)		(32.02)		(31.20)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		15.72%		15.35%		15.00%
Ratios to average net assets						
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%
Net investment income		0.37%		0.03%		(0.25%)

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD INSTITUTIONAL INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		Fee Structure	
		Direct	А		С	
Per share operating performance				_		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	111.29	\$	108.39	\$	106.24
Net investment income (loss)		1.02		0.48		0.17
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		13.46		13.21		12.90
Liquidation (a)		(125.77)		(122.08)		(119.31)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		13.01%		12.63%		12.30%
Ratios to average net assets						
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%
Net investment income		0.90%		0.56%		0.27%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) *Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010* 

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD INSTITUTIONAL TOTAL BOND INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Direct		Fee Structure A		Fee Structure C	
Per share operating performance						
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	13.79	\$	13.53	\$	13.23
Net investment income (loss)		0.41		0.32		0.25
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.34		0.37		0.38
Liquidation (a)		(14.54)		(14.22)		(13.86)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		5.44%		5.10%		4.76%
Ratios to average net assets						
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%
Net investment income		2.85%		2.51%		2.22%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD INTERMEDIATE-TERM BOND INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		Fee Structure	
	I	Direct		А	C	
Per share operating performance						
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	14.68	\$	14.43	\$	14.13
Net investment income (loss)		0.53		0.43		0.35
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.71		0.73		0.75
Liquidation (a)		(15.92)		(15.59)		(15.23)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		8.45%		8.04%		7.78%
Ratios to average net assets						
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%
Net investment income		3.35%		3.01%		2.72%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD MID CAP INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		Fee tructure
	 Direct		A		С
Per share operating performance					
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$ 17.39	\$	17.10	\$	16.58
Net investment income (loss)	(0.10)		(0.16)		(0.21)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)	4.26		4.17		4.04
Liquidation (a)	 (21.55)		(21.11)		(20.41)
Net asset value, end of period	\$ _	\$	-	\$	_
Total investment return (b)	23.92%		23.45%		23.10%
Ratios to average net assets					
Expenses (c)	0.60%		0.95%		1.25%
Net investment income	(0.56%)		(0.90%)		(1.18%)

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD PRIME MONEY MARKET FUND 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		Fee Structure	
	I	Direct		A		С
Per share operating performance						
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	1.00	\$	1.00	\$	1.00
Net investment income (loss)		-		-		-
Less distributions from net investment income		-		-		-
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		-		-		-
Liquidation (a)		(1.00)		(1.00)		(1.00)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		0.13%		0.13%		0.13%
Ratios to average net assets						
Expenses (c)		0.04%		0.04%		0.04%
Net investment income		0.15%		0.15%		0.15%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD SHORT-TERM BOND INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		Fee Structure	
	Direct			А		С
Per share operating performance						
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	12.97	\$	12.66	\$	12.41
Net investment income (loss)		0.22		0.15		0.09
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.21		0.23		0.25
Liquidation (a)		(13.40)		(13.04)		(12.75)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		3.32%		3.00%		2.74%
Ratios to average net assets						
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%
Net investment income		1.66%		1.32%		1.04%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD SMALL-CAP GROWTH INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	_		Fee Structure		S	Fee Structure	
		Direct		A		С	
Per share operating performance							
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	16.40	\$	16.06	\$	15.75	
Net investment income (loss)		(0.20)		(0.32)		(0.41)	
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		5.12		5.06		4.99	
Liquidation (a)		(21.32)		(20.80)		(20.33)	
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	
Total investment return (b)		30.00%		29.51%		29.08%	
Ratios to average net assets							
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%	
Net investment income		(0.58%)		(0.91%)		(1.20%)	

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD SMALL-CAP INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	1	Direct	Fee Structure		S	Fee tructure C
Per share operating performance	]	Jilect		A		L
Net asset value, beginning of period Net investment income (loss) Realized and unrealized gain (loss) Liquidation (a)	\$	28.74 (0.35) 7.90 (36.29)	\$	28.17 (0.55) 7.82 (35.44)	\$	27.55 (0.71) 7.73 (34.57)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		26.27%		25.81%		25.48%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.60% (0.56%)		0.95% (0.90%)		1.25% (1.18%)

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD SMALL-CAP VALUE INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		S	Fee Structure	
	Direct			А		С	
Per share operating performance							
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	14.57	\$	14.28	\$	13.98	
Net investment income (loss)		(0.17)		(0.27)		(0.35)	
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		3.46		3.43		3.40	
Liquidation (a)		(17.86)		(17.44)		(17.03)	
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	
Total investment return (b)		22.58%		22.13%		21.82%	
Ratios to average net assets		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%	
Expenses (c)		(0.53%)		(0.86%)		(1.15%)	
Net investment income							

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD TOTAL INTERNATIONAL STOCK INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		Fee Structure	
	]	Direct		А	C	
Per share operating performance						
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	16.43	\$	16.15	\$	15.83
Net investment income (loss)		(0.19)		(0.29)		(0.37)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.46		1.49		1.50
Liquidation (a)		(17.70)		(17.35)		(16.96)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		7.73%		7.43%		7.14%
Ratios to average net assets						
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%
Net investment income		(0.58%)		(0.91%)		(1.20%)

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD TOTAL STOCK MARKET INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Direct		Fee ructure	St	Fee tructure
Per share operating performance	 Direct		Α		С
Net asset value, beginning of period Net investment income (loss) Realized and unrealized gain (loss)	\$ 29.52 0.25 4.26	\$	29.11 0.11 4.23	\$	28.41 0.03 4.11
Liquidation (a)	 (34.03)		(33.45)		(32.55)
Net asset value, end of period	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-
Total investment return (b)	15.28%		14.91%		14.57%
Ratios to average net assets					
Expenses (c)	0.60%		0.95%		1.25%
Net investment income	0.81%		0.48%		0.19%

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD VALUE INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

			Fee Structure		S	Fee Structure	
	Direct			A		C	
Per share operating performance							
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	21.81	\$	21.29	\$	20.93	
Net investment income (loss)		0.29		0.17		0.10	
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		2.31		2.30		2.26	
Liquidation (a)		(24.41)		(23.76)		(23.29)	
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	
Total investment return (b)		11.92%		11.60%		11.28%	
Ratios to average net assets							
Expenses (c)		0.60%		0.95%		1.25%	
Net investment income		1.31%		0.97%		0.68%	

(a) The College Savings Plan of Nebraska was liquidated December 17, 2010

(b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010

(c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

## College Savings Plan of Nebraska NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS For the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010

## NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The College Savings Plan of Nebraska (the Plan) is part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust (the Trust). The Trust was established in accordance with Nebraska Legislative Bill 1003 (the Act) as amended, to encourage the investment of funds to be used for qualified education expenses at institutions of higher education. The Trust is comprised of three funds: the Endowment Fund, the Administrative Fund, and the Program Fund. The Plan is a series of the Program Fund of the Trust. The TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan is a separate class of accounts in the Plan and are not included in the accompanying financial statements. The State Farm College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund and the Administrative Fund are also not included in the accompanying financial statements.

The Plan has been designed to comply with the requirements for treatment as a "Qualified Tuition Program" under Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accounts in the Plan have not been registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission or with any state securities commission pursuant to exemptions from registration available for securities issued by a public instrumentality of a state.

The Plan is comprised of six (6) Target Portfolios, four (4) Age-Based Tracks, and twenty (20) Individual Fund Portfolios. The Target and Age-Based Portfolio financial statements report on the Target and Aged-Based Portfolios, each of which invests in a combination of Underlying Funds managed by a Sub-Advisor, recommended by, and approved by, the Nebraska Investment Council. The Individual Fund Portfolios invest in a single Underlying Fund managed by a Sub-Advisor, recommended by, and approved by, the Nebraska Investment Council.

The financial statements presented reflect only the College Savings Plan of Nebraska Series as part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust and are not intended to present fairly the financial position of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust as a whole and the results of its operations in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Act authorizes and appoints the Nebraska State Treasurer as Trustee. The State Treasurer has entered into a management contract with Union Bank & Trust Company of Lincoln, Nebraska (Program Manager). Under this contract, the Program Manager provides day-to-day administrative, recordkeeping, and marketing services to the Plan. The Program Manager provides separate accounting for each beneficiary. In addition, the Program Manager administers and maintains overall trust and individual account records.

## College Savings Plan of Nebraska NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - CONTINUED For the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010

## NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

The financial statements and financial highlights have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, which may require the use of management's estimates. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Target and Age-Based Portfolios and the Individual Fund Portfolios (the Portfolios):

## 1. <u>Security Valuation</u>

Investments in the Underlying Funds are valued at the closing net asset or unit value per share of each Underlying Fund on the day of valuation.

### 2. <u>Security Transactions and Investment Income</u>

Security transactions are recorded on the dates the transactions are entered into (the settlement dates). Realized gain and losses on security transactions are determined on the specific identification method. Dividend income and gain distributions from the Underlying Funds, if any, are recorded on the pay date.

## 3. <u>Expenses</u>

Expenses included in the accompanying financial statements reflect the expenses of each Portfolio. The Underlying Fund expenses are factored into the daily net asset value for each respective Underlying Fund. As such, each Portfolio indirectly bears its proportional share of the fees and expenses of the Underlying Funds in which it invests.

## 4. <u>Federal Income Tax</u>

The Program has been designed to comply with the requirements for treatment as a qualified tuition program under Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, no federal income tax provision is required.

## College Savings Plan of Nebraska NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - CONTINUED For the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010

## NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

5. <u>Units</u>

Contributions by a participant are evidenced through the issuance of units in the particular Portfolio. Contributions to and withdrawals from the Portfolios are subject to terms and limitations defined in the Enrollment Handbook and Participation Agreement between the participant and the Plan. Contributions received by the Program Manager before the close of trading on the New York Stock Exchange on any business day are credited to the account to which the contribution is made within one business day thereafter. Contributions are invested in units of the assigned Portfolio on the business day the contribution is credited to the participant's account.

Withdrawals are based on the net asset value calculated for such Portfolio on the business day on which the Program Manager processes the withdrawal request. The earnings portion of non-qualified withdrawals, in addition to applicable federal and state income tax, may be subject to a 10% federal penalty tax.

6. <u>Portfolios</u>

All Target and Age-Based Portfolios are offered in the following fee structures: Direct, Fee Structure A, Fee Structure C, and Fee Structure H. The Individual Fund Portfolios are offered in the following fee structures: Direct, Fee Structure A, and Fee Structure C. Direct accounts do not pay fees in addition to the program expenses of the Plan. Fee Structure A units has a 3.5% front-end sales load and a 0.35% ongoing fee in addition to program expenses. Fee Structure C units pay no front-end sales load and have a 0.65% ongoing fee in addition to program expenses. Fee Structure H units have a front-end sales load of 5.75% and a 0.10% ongoing fee in addition to program expenses.

7. <u>Risk</u>

Balances in the accounts are not guaranteed or insured by the State of Nebraska or any instrumentality of the State of Nebraska, the Nebraska State Treasurer, the State Investment Officer, the Nebraska Investment Council, the Program Manager, or any of its affiliates, the FDIC, or any other party.

## College Savings Plan of Nebraska NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - CONTINUED For the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010

## NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

## 8. <u>Financial Highlights</u>

Ratios and total return included on the financial highlights are annualized for periods of less than one (1) year. Ratios for periods of less than one year include management's estimates of performance based on the performance of the Underlying Fund(s).

Recognition of the net investment income by the funds is affected by the timing of the declaration of dividends by the underlying investment companies in which the funds invest.

Total return is net of both fees and expenses of the Underlying Fund(s), as well as the program management fee attributable to the portfolio.

Expense ratios do not include expenses of the Underlying Fund. The impact of the Underlying Fund(s)' expense ratios on each portfolio can vary according to changes in the Underlying Fund(s)' expenses and the investment weighting each portfolio has in the Underlying Fund(s).

### NOTE B. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Various inputs may be used to determine the value of the fund's investments. These inputs are summarized in three broad levels for financial statement purposes. The inputs or methodologies used to value securities are not necessarily an indication of the risk associated with investing in those securities.

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical securities.

Level 2: Other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar securities, interest rates, prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.).

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs (including the funds' own assumptions used to determine the fair value of investments).

At December 17, 2010, 100% of the fund's investments were valued based on Level 1 inputs.
#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - CONTINUED For the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010

#### NOTE C. PROGRAM EXPENSES

A quarterly account fee of \$5 is deducted from the Account each quarter. The account fee is charged for each calendar quarter approximately 15 days after the end of such quarter.

When a Participant originally establishes an Account and signs up for electronic funds transfer equaling \$25 per month or more from a bank account, the Program Manager will provide a one time \$10 fee credit to the Account approximately 15 days after the end of the first quarterly statement cycle in which the ACH was initiated.

The additional fees associated with the Plan are described below. In addition, the Plan charges an asset-based program management fee. This fee is not reflected as a direct charge against the Account on the account statements, but rather is reflected as an expense in the daily NAV calculation for each Portfolio. The program management fee is at an annual rate of 0.60% of the average daily net assets of each Portfolio.

Each Portfolio will also indirectly bear its pro rata share of the fees and expenses of the underlying investment funds. Although these expenses and fees are not charged to Plan Accounts, they will reduce the investment returns realized by each Portfolio.

Additional Fees	
Application Fee	None
Cancellation Fee	None
Change in Beneficiary	None
Change in Investment Portfolio	None

#### NOTE D. PORTFOLIOS

Participants in the Plan may designate their accounts be invested in one of four Age-Based Portfolios designed to reduce the exposure to principal loss the closer in age the beneficiary is to college, one of six Target Portfolios that keep the same asset allocation between equity, real estate, fixed income, and money market securities, or in Individual Fund Portfolios.

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - CONTINUED For the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010

#### NOTE D. PORTFOLIOS - CONTINUED

The following tables show the investment allocations of the Age-Based and Target Portfolios:

#### Age-Based Portfolios

	Aggressive	Growth	Balanced	Conservative				
	(Equity/Real	(Equity/Real	(Equity/Real	(Equity/Real				
Beneficiary Age	Estate/Fixed	Estate/Fixed	Estate/Fixed	Estate/Fixed				
	Income/Money	Income/Money	Income/Money	Income/Money				
	Market)	Market)	Market)	Market)				
0-5	100/0/0/0%	80/5/15/0%	60/5/26/9%	40/5/36/19%				
6 – 10	80/5/15/0%	60/5/26/9%	40/5/36/19%	20/5/46/29%				
11 – 15	60/5/26/9%	40/5/36/19%	20/5/46/29%	0/0/50/50%				
16 - 20	40/5/36/19%	20/5/46/29%	0/0/50/50%	0/0/25/75%				
21+	20/5/46/29%	0/0/50/50%	0/0/25/75%	0/0/0/100%				

Target Portfolios

	Fund	Fund	Fund	Fund	Fund	
Type of Security	100	80	60	40	20	Conservative
Equity	100%	80%	60%	40%	20%	0%
Real Estate	0%	5%	5%	5%	5%	0%
Fixed Income	0%	15%	26%	36%	46%	50%
Money Market	0%	0%	9%	19%	29%	50%

#### NOTE E. LIQUIDATION OF FUNDS

Effective as of the close of business on December 17, 2010, the Program Management Agreement between Union Bank & Trust Company and the Nebraska State Treasurer was terminated and the College Savings Plan of Nebraska Direct and Advisor Plans are no longer offered as a college savings option in Nebraska. As a result of this change, the assets of both Plans were liquidated at value and Participant account records and balances were transferred to the new program manager (First National Bank of Omaha) and invested in the NEST Direct and NEST Advisor College Savings Plans.

#### College Savings Plan of Nebraska NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - CONTINUED For the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010

#### NOTE F. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As of March 25, 2011, the date the financial statements were available to be issued, College Savings Plan of Nebraska did not have any subsequent events affecting the amounts reported in the financial statements for the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010 or which are required to be disclosed in the notes to the financial statements for the year then ended.

#### Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



#### NEST Direct College Savings Plan Audit

Included in this report is the NEST Direct College Savings Plan Audit for the period of December 18, 2010 – December 31, 2010.

Hayes & Associates of Omaha performed agreed-upon procedures to verify compliance with the Program Management Agreement in maintaining separate accounting procedures and account recordkeeping. Hayes & Associates noted no exceptions in their testing procedures that would indicate noncompliance with account recordkeeping and reporting including the collection, deposit, and investing procedures of assets received by the Program Manager.





Nebraska Educational Savings Trust

Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust-NEST Direct College Savings Plan Independent Auditor's Report For the period December 18, 2010 through December 31, 2010



Nebraska State Treasurer Room 2005, State Capitol PO Box 94788 Lincoln, NE 68509-4788 (402) 471-2455 www.treasurer.org Program Trustee



**Program Manager** 

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT	2
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS	3
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS AVAIALABLE FOR BENEFITS	4
INVESTMENT SUMMARY AND DETAIL	5-14
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INVESTMENT SUMMARY AND DETAIL	15-19



#### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Trustee, Program Manager, and Participants and Beneficiaries of the NEST Direct College Savings Plan

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets available for benefits of the NEST Direct College Savings Plan (the Plan), which is part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust (the Trust), as of December 31, 2010, and the related statement of changes in net assets available for benefits and the investment summary and detail for the period December 18, 2010 through December 31, 2010. These financial statements and investment summary and detail are the responsibility of the Plan's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note A, the financial statements present only the NEST Direct College Savings Plan, as part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust and are not intended to present fairly the financial position of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust as a whole and the results of its operations in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements and investment summary and detail, referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the NEST Direct College Savings Plan as part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust, as of December 31, 2010, and the results of their changes in their net assets and their investment summary and detail for the periods presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Hayes & Associates, LLC Omaha, Nebraska October 26, 2011

Haya's Associated LC

www.hayes-cpa.com

# NEBRASKA EDUCATIONAL SAVINGS TRUST-NEST DIRECT COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS FOR THE PERIOD DECEMBER 18, 2010 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2010

	01-JAN-10	YEAR TO DATE 31-DEC-10
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF PERIOD		\$ 0,00
RECEIPTS:		
RECEIVED FROM PLAN ADMINISTRATOR		1,186,977,394.23
INVESTMENT INCOME: REALIZED GAIN/LOSS UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS-INVESTMENT	\$ 76,301.61 12,229,168,63	5.00
		12,305,470.24
TOTAL RECEIPTS		1,199,282,864,47
DISBURSEMENTS: ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:		
PEESS UII MANAGEMENT FEE STATE ADMINISTRATIVE FEE	88,421,46 10,533,83	9 <b>1</b> 9
		98,955.29
DISTRIBUTION TO PLAN ADMINISTRATOR	28,009,652,07	7
		- 28,009,652.07
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS		28,108.607.36
NET ASSETS - END OF PERIOD		\$ 1,171,174,257.11

## NEBRASKA EDUCATIONAL SAVINGS TRUST NEST DIRECT COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS DECEMBER 31, 2010

ASSETS INVESTMENTS: COST UNREALIZED APPRECIATION-INVEST	s	1,159,044,043,84 12,229,168,63		
CASH			5 1,171,2/3,212.4/ 0.07-	
TOTAL ASSETS			1,171,273,212.40	
LIABILITIES PAYABLES PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FEE STATE FEE	!	88,421.46 10,533.83	0 8 0 7 0 0	
TOTAL LIABILITIES			99,955.29	
NET ASSETS			\$ 1,171,174,257.11	

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	12,229,168,63	12,229,168.63
MARKET <u>VALUE</u>	1,171,273.212.47	1,171,273,212.47
<u>COST</u>	1,159,044,043.84	1,159,044,043.84
INVESTMENT DISTRIBUTION	UNIT OF PARTICIPATION	TOTAL INVESTMENTS

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS		204,235.74	153,099.83	32,315,71	58,566.45	179.012.86	149.310.17	130,509.02	14,673.73	40,018.26	36,084.41	2,515.76	7,297.76	318,794.25	131,189.81	61,737.43	368,597.07	1,995,894.16		197,221.49	449,448.92	252,594.87	118,804.27	17,839.13	129,323.51
MARKET		4,808,158,64	3,599,654.05 7 E42 247 EE	771,167.54	1,392,667.15	4,236,537.81	3,534,721.17	3,075.329.49	348,457.40	942,570,94	849,540.02	66,340.08	172,629.01	7,531,769.92	3,099,002.77	1,449,943,49	9,150,482.31	47,572,319,35		8,361,106,65	18,864,416.53	10,592,201.83	4,988,774.42	756,378,49	5,465,174.80
PRICE		10,4464	10.4464	10.4464	10,4464	10.4464	10.4464	10.4464	10.4464	10,4464	10.4464	10.4464	10,4464	10,4464	10.4464	10.4464	10.4464			10.2450	10.2450	10,2450	10.2450	10,2450	10.2450
COST		4,603,922.90	3,446,554,22	738,851.83	1,334,100.70	4,057,524,95	3,385,411.00	2,944,820.47	333,783.67	902,552.68	813,455.61	63,824.32	165,331,25	7,212,975.67	2,967,812.96	1,388,206.06	8,781,885,24	45,576,425,19		8.163,885,16	18,414,967.61	10,339,606,96	4,869,970,15	738,539,36	5,335,851,29
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	PARTICIPATION	MTU AGE-BASED AGG 6-10	AGE-BASED AGG 11-14			-	В	80	AGE-BASED IN 0-5	AGE-BASED IN 6-10	AGE-BASED IN 11-14		AGE-BASED CON 6-10	GROWTH	BALANCED INDEX	CONSERVATIVE	VANGUARD REIT INDEX		DIRECT - STATE STREET MSCI ACWI EX-US INDEX CTF MTU	AGE-BASED AGG 0-5	AGE-BASED AGG 6-10	AGE-BASED AGG 11-14	AGE-BASED AGG 15-18		AGE-BASED GR 0-5
shares/ Par value	INVESTMENTS UNIT OF PARTICIPATION	460,268.3350	344,582,3860	73.821.1910	133,315.1920	405,549,0570	338,366.5870	294,390.6160	33,356.6170	90,229,0440	81,323.5170	6,350.5060	16,525,1760	720,990,1880	296,656,7770	138,798.0570	875,943,9050	4,553,932,9840		816 110.5700	1.841.317.2280	1,033,883,2200	486,944,0980	73.828.5620	533,444.5670

UNREALIZED GAINALOSS	295,814.89 164,466.13 71,783.98 24,031.69 19,862.76 2,915.35 4,00.81 702,140.35 144,248.76 3,915,83 1,324,539.00 3,997,325.16	8,737,70 18,866,01 11,783,61 4,95,64 5,389,37 5,389,37 5,359,37 13,753,68 6,855,66 5,353,68 6,355,66 118,14 118,14 118,14 29,377,51 125,112,45 227,611,79
MARKET VALUE	12,466,255,84 6,934,839,20 3,015,702,33 1,025,551,42 1,848,606,26 833,300,39 130,596,01 130,559,34 130,596,68,01 1,421,248,86 6,076,7876,59 6,076,788,86 1,421,248,86 6,008,118,40 168,506,683,00	1,314,900,79 2,781,091,21 1,735,048,12 735,451,39 74,341,39 74,341,39 20,42,416,3 2,042,416,8 1,022,419,68 19,265,43 4,356,638,83 4,366,638,83 18,946,638,97 34,146,298,22
<u>PRICE</u>	10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450	10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687
<u>COST</u>	12,170,440.95 6,770,373.07 2,943,918,35 1,001,297.00 1,001,297.00 127,648.66 127,648.66 127,648.66 127,648.68 127,648.68 127,648.68 1,387,333.03 1,387,333.03 1,387,333.03 164,509,357,84	1,306,163.09 2,762,225.20 1,723,264.51 73,846.75 73,846.75 800,352.26 800,352.26 19,147.29 16,523.72 16,523.72 16,523.72 33,918,686.43
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED GR 6-10 AGE-BASED GR 11-14 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED IN 11-14 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 GROWTH BALANCED INDEX CONSERVATIVE SS MSCI ACWI EX-US	DIRECT - FIDEILITY ADVISOR SMALL CAP MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 19-1 AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 GROWTH FIDELITY ADVISOR SM
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	1,216,805,8110 676,895,5120 294,356,5550 100,101,9830 180,438,6870 181,438,6870 181,438,6870 12,744,0870 15,744,0870 16,523,0110 2,884,156,7820 393,142,2490 593,142,2030 16,447,593,6990	130,591,8550 276,209,3260 172,319.5810 73,042,5030 87,383,3560 87,383,3560 87,383,3560 87,383,3560 87,383,3560 87,384,10 101,653,5410 101,652,2190 1,552,600 1,552,5500 1,552,5000 1,552,5000 1,552,5000 1,552,50000 1,552,

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	4,701,16 10,474,43	6,558.80 2,754.73	266.97 2,921.58 7 549 20	3,779.46	49.75 61.64	16,161,83 68,483.87	124.876.87		6,365,29	18,390.76	0,020,41 A 673 30	1,443,07	5,236.59	8,033.49	6,701.65	5,872.35	3,924.81	7,201.90	3,248.13	108.19
MARKET VALUE	1,310,907.26 2,772,718,53	1,729,825.87 733,247.23	74,118,71 803,278,19 2 035 806 81	1,019,330.23 295.494.55	19,197,05 16,586,57	4, 343,016.08 18, 763, 364, 87	33,916,981.95		659,480.24	1,859,893,46	696,204,14 404 064 75	149.153.13	538,815,23	819,389.01	683,742.15	594,653.95	404,440.32	729,003.60	328,624.32	12,873.06
PRICE	10.0386 10.0386	10.0386	10.0386 10.0386 10.0386	10,0386 10,0386	10.0386	10,0386 10,0386			10.1008	10,1008	10.1008	10 1008	10.1008	10.1008	10,1008	10.1008	10,1008	10.1008	10.1008	10.1008
<u>COST</u>	1,306,206,10 2,762,244,10	730,492,50	73,851.74 800,356.61 2,028,247,54	1,015,550.77 204 381 10	19,147.30	4,326,854,25 18,694,881,00	33,792,105.08		653,114.95	1,841,502.70	689,307.23	401,UU0.31 147 710 06	533.578.64	811,355.52	677,040.50	588,781.60	400,515,51	721,801.70	325,376,19	12,764.87
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	DIRECT - TRIBUTARY SMALL COMPANY MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 AGE-PASED AGG 6-10		000	AGE-BASED GR 0-10 AGE-BASED GR 11-14 AGE-BASED GR 11-14	500	<u> </u>		DIRECT - VANGUARD EXTENDED MARKET	AGE-BASED AGG 0-5	AGG	AGG	AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 Act basen agg 10-		AGE-BASED GR 6-10	В В		Z	Z	Z	CON
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	130,585,4260 776,203,0850	73,042,0870	7,383.3010 80,018,1890	202,604,9270 101,540.1140	1,912,3050	1,652.264U 432,627.5560 4 860 403 0800	3,378,624,6080		65.289.6040	184,132,4440	68,925.3300	48,695,1040	53 343 5740	B1 120 8300	67 691.5730	58.871.6970	40 040 2420	79 179 5990	20 534 3360	1,274,4540

ł

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	327.61 28,605.70 29,441.96 5,564.23 35,564.23 328,187.28 470,403.30	38,112.85 78,595.62 53,074.71 29,048.20 2,470.21 22,400.71 61,848.34 40,126.59 10,048.94 10,048.94 560.94 560.94 560.94 7,136.06 7,165.06 175,466.69 641,734.93	135,559,62 336,407.07 165,521,99 66,548.16 14,940,06
MARKET VALUE	33,378.84 2,913,239.57 2,995,532.00 560,493.18 34,687,552.34 49,158,330.29	4,609,823.20 9,286,059.24 6,256,836,73 3,438,104.97 2,897,881.76 2,897,881.76 2,691,250,51 7,363,882.05 4,779,397.87 1,187,569.10 80,013.51 80,013.51 80,013.51 81,545,028.80 21,294,389.35 76,745,355.00	12,218,040.93 29,800,312,94 14,640,957.64 5,910,617.21 1,344,274.42
PRICE	10.1008 10.1008 10.1008 10.1008	10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862	10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150
COST	33,051.23 2,884,633.87 2,966,090,04 554,928,95 34,359,265,06 48,687,926,99	4,571,710.35 9,207,463.62 6,203,762.02 3,409,056,77 2,567,449,80 7,302,033,71 4,739,271,28 1,177,520,16 89,354,06 89,354,06 83,324,06 83,324,06 83,324,06 83,324,06 83,324,06 83,324,06 83,324,06 66,103,620,07 76,103,620,07	12,082,481.31 29,463,905.87 14,475,435.65 5,843,969,05 1,329,334,36
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED CON 6-10 GROWTH BALANCED INDEX CONSERVATIVE VANGUARD EXTENDED MI	DIRECT - T, ROWE PRICE LARGE CAP GROWTH MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED GR 11-14 AGE-BASED GR 11-14 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 AGE-BASED AGG 10-5 AGE-BASED AGG 10-5 AGE-BASED AGG 10-5 AGE-BASED AGG 10-5 AGE-BASED AGG 10-14 AGE-BASED CON 6-5 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 AG	DIRECT - STATE STREET S&P 500 INDEX SL CTF MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED AGG 19+
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	3,304,5590 288,415,4030 296,562,4860 55,489,7260 3,434,123,4720 4,866,753,7630	457,042.2850 920,669,1120 620,335,9420 620,335,9420 340,871,9420 29,533,5760 29,533,5760 29,533,5760 730,094,2810 473,884,8270 177,741,8920 177,741,8920 177,741,8920 177,741,8920 177,741,8920 177,600,0670 1,442 1,442 1,442 1,442 1,442 1,238,5810 2,111,238,5810 7,608,941,1010	1,207,913.0920 2,946,150.5630 1,447,450.0880 584,341.7900 132,899.1020

UNREALIZED GAINLOSS	96,331,20 193,346,86 92,159,51 60,462,89 29,346,24 53,545,19 24,150,09 1,531,28 3,378,81 53,545,09 1,531,28 3,378,81 52,45,42 202,297,71 2,227,569,82	268,031,79 9,567,79 11,422,67 10,108,60 3,724.82 2,791,31 13,595,67 14,653,77 5,395,69 823.07
MARKET	8,633,478,15 17,231,519,73 8,216,583,67 5,359,336,86 2,5359,336,86 2,5359,336,86 2,5359,336,86 2,535,837,71 4,745,139,97 2,139,089,297 154,709,67 300,839,71 46,677,398,75 1,964,355,40 19,470,711,58 199,438,240,355	25,787,037.30 4,613,214.96 5,525,856,90 4,879,500.65 1,775,755.24 1,775,652.24 1,775,652.24 1,751,652.24 1,755,256 1,755,24 1,755,24 1,755,24 1,755,256 1,755,24 1,755,24 1,755,256 2,556,256 1,755,256 2,556,256 1,755,256 2,556,256 2,556,256 2,556,256 2,556,256 2,556,256 2,556,256 2,556,256 2,556,256 2,556,556,556,556 2,556,556 2,556,556,556 2,556,556,556 2,556,556,556,556,556,556,556,556,556,55
PRICE	10,1150 10,1150 10,1150 10,1150 10,1150 10,1150 10,1150 10,1150 10,1150 10,1150	10,1122 10,01205 10,0205 10,0205 10,0205 10,0205 10,0205 10,0205 10,0205 10,0205
<u>COST</u>	8,537,146.95 17,038,172.87 8,124,424,16 5,298,873.97 2,603,539,46 4,691,539,46 2,114,939,20 153,178,39 2,114,939,20 153,178,39 2,114,939,20 153,178,39 153,178,39 153,178,39 153,146,89 153,145,89 17,795,841.87 1942,111,98 19,265,413.87 197,210,670.53	25,519,005.51 4,603,647,17 5,514,434,23 4,869,392,05 1,772,030.42 1,777,030,04 1,777,04 1,7
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 6-10 AGE-BASED GR 11-14 AGE-BASED GR 11-14 AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED IN 11-14 AGE-BASED IN 11-14 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 BALANCED INDEX CONSERVATIVE SS S&P 500	DIRECT - VANGUARD INSTITUTIONAL TOTAL STK MKT IN VANGUARD TOTAL S M I DIRECT - VANGUARD INFLATION PROCTECTED SECURITIES MTU AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED CN 0-5
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	853,532,1950 1,703,561,0210 812,316,7250 529,840,5200 260,275,6011 469,119,1270 266,2150 29,741,9390 4,614,9390 4,614,9367,2660 1,924,934,4120 19,717,077,6420	2,550,081,1100 460,374,7350 551,451,6300 486,948,6550 177,211.0890 133,389,8470 649,022,6140 677,022,1170 559,539,1040 12,776,8530 39,648,2310

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	1,016.63 1,070.08 14,989,19 6,878.39 2,090.48 112,515.00	11,448.25	21,321,69 28,7321,75 29,299,73 11,577,43 6,165,65 40,641,66 8,013,39 8,013,39 8,041,66 8,944,78 8,944,78 8,944,78 3,354,91 3,357,30 33,357,30
MARKET VALUE	490,539.92 520,656.72 7,225,588.96 3,334,987.82 602,301,02 53,801,465,19	16,149,680.32	4,624,981,52 6,325,463,77 6,359,463,77 1,335,195,31 8,841,748,65 1,335,195,31 8,841,748,66 10,053,944,48 3,816,856,78 1,942,3529,08 7,518,144 1,942,3529,08 7,528,303,502,99 1,942,367,44 7,66,788,04 7,52,307,52 7,18,730,03 7,244,093,40
PRICE	10.0205 10.0205 10.0205 10.0205 10.0205	10,0070	10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462 10.0462
<u>2001</u>	489,523.29 519,586.64 7,210,599.77 3,328,109.43 600,210.54 53,688,950.19	16,138,232.07	4,603,659,83 6,203,742,02 6,330,248,73 2,510,483,22 1,333,867,83 7,301,471,25 8,01,1471,25 8,01,1471,25 8,01,1471,25 8,799,270,13 1,735,515,69 1,933,420,01 1,933,420,01 1,933,420,01 1,933,420,01 1,933,420,01 1,5343,256 7,15,466,12 668,040,16 7,210,736,10
SECURITY, DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED CON 11-14 AGE-BASED CON 15-18 GROWTH CONSERVATIVE VANGUARD INFL PR	DIRECT - VANGUARD SHORT TERM BOND INDEX VANGUARD SHORT-TERM	DIRECT - VANGUARD TOTAL BOND MARKET INDEX MTU AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED AG 11-14 AGE-BASED GR 10-5 AGE-BASED GR 19+ AGE-BASED GR 19+ AGE-BASED GR 19+ AGE-BASED IN 11-14 AGE-BASED IN 11-14 AGE-BASED IN 11-14 AGE-BASED IN 19+ AGE-BASED IN 19+ AGE-BASED IN 19+ AGE-BASED IN 19+ AGE-BASED IN 19+ AGE-BASED ON 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 15-18
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	48,953.3190 51,958.8190 721,076,0030 332,814,3490 60,106,4930 5,369,104,9530	1,613,831,2490	460,366.9750 620,374.4770 633,024.0880 251,043.9070 251,043.9070 133,385,5660 730,139.4960 880,100,6160 7379,926,8820 173,549.4850 849,524,1540 778,298.2810 193,341.70700 193,341.70700 193,341.70700 193,341.70700 193,341.707000 193,341.7070000000000000000000000000000000000

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	109,726.95 21,822.84 39,570,39 571,619,00	35,184.09	47,421.05 48,369,91	19,072.77 10,158.80	55,633,19 67,013,81	76,362.09	1,321.10	4,280,51 5,182,09	5,067.77	55,029,73	<b>365.738.49</b>	859,363.71	0.0 00.0 00.0 00.0
MARKET	23, 830,745,99 4,736,966,78 8,697,554,74 124,279,996,34	4,638,848.60	6,251,164.79 6,378,675,41	2,529,592.20 1,344,041.57	7.357,180.00 8,868,147.08	10,084,126.76 3 626 043 04	167,264.36	566,006,78 682,999.60	673,108.04	7,265,843,95	4,751,354.24 43.815.201.65	109,000,498.07	6,203,738.71 9,251,875.18 4,282,585.14 7,301,419,58 12,863,144.64
PRICE	10.0462 10.0462 10.0462	10.0764	10.0764	10.0764 10.0764	10.0764 10.0764	10.0764 10.0764	10.0764	10.0764 10.0764	10.0764	10,0764	10.0764 10.0764		10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000
COST	23.721,019.04 4.715,143.94 8.657,984.35 123.708,377.34	4,603,664.51	6.203.743.74 6,330,305.50	2,510,519,43 1,333,882.77	7,301,546,81 8,801,133.27	10,007,764.67 3 590 448 80	165,943.26	561,726.27 677,817.51	668,040.27	7,210,814.22	4,715,320,17 43,449,463,16	108,141,134.36	6,203,738,71 9,251,875.18 4,282,585,14 7,301,419.58 12,863,144,64
SECURITY, DESCRIPTION	BALANCED INDEX CONSERVATIVE VANGUARD TOTAL B M 1	DIRECT - PIMCO TOTAL RETURN MTU AGE-BASED AGG 6-10			~ ~	AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 19+	_	AGE-BASED CON 6-10 AGE-BASED CON 11-14		GROWTH	CONSERVATIVE PIMCO TOTAL RETURN		DIRECT - GOLDMAN SACHS PRIME MONEY MARKET MTU AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED GR 6-10 AGE-BASED GR 11-14
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	2,372,093.4670 471,513.8990 865,747,6680 12,370,731.8050	460,363.6760	620.371,4440 633,025.7170	251.039.0970 133,383.9430	730,133.4280 880,083.2160	1,000,758,1770 350 941 7720	16,599.4720	56,171.0430 67.781.5190	66,799,8720	721,069.1530	471,528,8410 4.348,261,6160	10,817,311.4360	620,373.8710 925,187.5180 428.258.5140 730,141.9580 1,286,314.4640

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS		38,210,36 78,323,71 52,850,63 28,975,64 2,474,97 2,474,97 2,474,97 2,474,97 2,474,97 2,474,97 2,474,97 40,010,46 658,46 658,46 658,40 122,0774 7,102,12
MARKET VALUE	17,071,622,49 9,998,018.86 600,553.34 3,427,980.61 4,717,868.83 8,753,546 9,800,286.89 242,532,46 958,299.60 1,882,800.49 5,567,000.49 5,567,000.49 5,5930,288.38 8,203,436.59 8,203,738.59 8,223,738.59 8,223,738.59 8,223,738.59 8,223,738.59 146,911,645.11	4,609,874.53 9,285,754.09 6,256,601.56 3,437,876.29 2,690,2867.23 2,690,2867.23 2,690,2867.23 4,779,2663.19 4,779,2663.19 4,779,2663.19 4,779,5534 1,187,495.34 90,012.51 86,659.47 839,374,67
PRICE	10.0000 10.00000 10.00000 10.00000 10.00000 10.00000000	10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0855 10.0855 10.0855 10.0855 10.0855 10.0855 10.0855 10.0855 10.0855
COST	17,071,622.49 9,998,018.86 600,753.34 3,427,980.61 4,717,868,83 8,753.34 5,800,53,154.34 958,298.60 1,882,800.49 5,567,000.44 5,567,000.44 3,791,101.17 5,930,288,38 8,233,738.59 3,223,738.59 3,223,738.59 3,223,738.59 3,223,738.59 146,911,645.11	4,571,664,17 9,207,430,38 6,203,750,93 3,408,9750,93 3,408,392.26 2,667,825.35 7,301,915,62 4,7301,915,62 1,177,4284,88 89,354,05 66,100.07 14,422,471,10 832,272,55
SECURITY_DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 19+ AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED IN 15-18 AGE-BASED IN 15-18 AGE-BASED IN 15-18 AGE-BASED IN 19+ AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 15-18 AGE	DIRECT - TRIBUTARY CORE EQUITY MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 19-1 AGE-BASED AGG 19-5 AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 GROWTH CONSERVATVE
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	1,707,162.2490 999,801.8860 60,075.3340 342,798.0610 471,786,8830 875,535.4460 56,0028,6890 24,253.2460 95,829,8600 188,280,0440 556,700,0440 556,700,0440 556,700,0440 564,343,6590 804,343,6590 804,343,6590 804,343,6590	457,071,3120 920,687,0540 820,687,0540 820,335,1140 340,865,741,1540 730,110,8030 730,110,8030 730,110,8030 17,740,7430 117,740,7430 117,740,7430 117,740,7430 117,740,7430 8,924,7840 6,609,3190 6,609,3190 8,3,224,4090

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	255,294,97 720,774.85	12,229,168.63	12,229,168.63
MARKET VALUE	30,409,434,64 85,858,681,98	1,171,273,212.47	1,171,273,212,47
PRICE	10,0856		
COSI	30,154,139,67 85,137,907,13	1,159,044,043.84	1,159,044,043.84
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	TRIBUTARY CORE EQ	TOTAL INVESTMENTS UNIT OF PARTICIPATION	COTAL INVESTMENT
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	3,015,110,3000 8,512,930.2620	TOTAL INVESTMENTS (	TOTA

#### NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The NEST Direct College Savings Plan (the Plan) is part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust (the Trust). The Trust was established in accordance with Nebraska Legislative Bill 1003 (the Act) as amended, to encourage the investment of funds to be used for qualified education expenses at institutions of higher education. The Trust is comprised of three funds: the Endowment Fund, the Administrative Fund, and the Program Fund. The Plan is a series of the Program Fund of the Trust. The TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan is a separate class of accounts in the Plan and is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The NEST Advisor College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The State Farm College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The State Farm College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The State Farm College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The Endowment Fund and the Administrative Fund are also not included in the accompanying financial statements.

The Plan has been designed to comply with the requirements for treatment as a "Qualified Tuition Program" under Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accounts in the Plan have not been registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission or with any state securities commission pursuant to exemptions from registration available for securities issued by a public instrumentality of a state.

The Plan is comprised of Age-Based investment options, Static investment options, and Individual investment options. The Age-Based and Static investment options invests in a combination of Underlying Funds managed by a Sub-Advisor, recommended by, and approved by, the Nebraska Investment Council. The Individual investment options invest in a single Underlying Fund managed by a Sub-Advisor, recommended by, and approved by, the Nebraska Investment Council.

The financial statements presented reflect only the NEST Direct College Savings Plan Series as part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust and are not intended to present fairly the financial position of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust as a whole and the results of its operations in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Act authorizes and appoints the Nebraska State Treasurer as Trustee. The State Treasurer has entered into a management contract with First National Bank (Program Manager). Under this contract, the Program Manager provides day-to-day administrative, recordkeeping, and marketing services to the Plan. The Program Manager provides separate accounting for each beneficiary. In addition, the Program Manager administers and maintains overall trust and individual account records.

#### NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

The financial statements and investment summary and detail have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, which may require the use of management's estimates. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Age-Based, Static and the Individual investment options (the Portfolios):

#### 1. <u>Security Valuation</u>

Investments in the Underlying Funds are valued at the closing net asset or unit price per share of each Underlying Fund on the day of valuation.

2. <u>Security Transactions and Investment Income</u>

Security transactions are recorded on the dates the transactions are entered into (the settlement dates). Realized gain and losses on security transactions are determined on the specific identification method. Dividend income and gain distributions from the Underlying Funds, if any, are recorded on the pay date.

3. Expenses

Expenses included in the accompanying financial statements reflect the expenses of each Portfolio. The Underlying Fund expenses are factored into the daily net asset value for each respective Underlying Fund. As such, each Portfolio indirectly bears its proportional share of the fees and expenses of the Underlying Funds in which it invests.

#### 4. <u>Federal Income Tax</u>

The Program has been designed to comply with the requirements for treatment as a qualified tuition program under Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, no federal income tax provision is required.

#### NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

#### 5. <u>Units</u>

Contributions by a participant are evidenced through the issuance of units in the particular Portfolio. Contributions to and withdrawals from the Portfolios are subject to terms and limitations defined in the Enrollment Handbook and Participation Agreement between the participant and the Plan. Contributions received by the Program Manager before the close of trading on the New York Stock Exchange on any business day are credited to the account to which the contribution is made within one business day thereafter. Contributions are invested in units of the assigned Portfolio on the business day the contribution is credited to the participant's account.

Withdrawals are based on the unit price calculated for such Portfolio on the business day on which the Program Manager processes the withdrawal request. The earnings portion of non-qualified withdrawals, in addition to applicable federal and state income tax, may be subject to a 10% federal penalty tax.

#### 6. <u>Portfolios</u>

All investment options are offered in direct shares. The expense and fees range for each investment options is as follows: Age-Based investment option is 0.35% to 0.61%, Static investment option is 0.35% to 0.56% and Individual investment option is 0.20% to 1.41%. There are no sales charges or ongoing fee on these investment options.

#### 7. <u>Risk</u>

Balances in the accounts are not guaranteed or insured by the State of Nebraska or any instrumentality of the State of Nebraska, the Nebraska State Treasurer, the State Investment Officer, the Nebraska Investment Council, the Program Manager, or any of its affiliates, the FDIC, or any other party.

#### NOTE B. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Various inputs may be used to determine the value of the fund's investments. These inputs are summarized in three broad levels for financial statement purposes. The inputs or methodologies used to value securities are not necessarily an indication of the risk associated with investing in those securities.

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical securities.

Level 2: Other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar securities, interest rates, prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.).

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs (including the funds' own assumptions used to determine the fair value of investments).

At December 31, 2010, 100% of the fund's investments were valued based on Level 1 inputs.

#### NOTE C. PROGRAM EXPENSES

. . . . . . . .

Fees associated with the Plan are described below. In addition, the Plan charges an assetbased program management fee. This fee is not reflected as a direct charge against the Account on the account statements, but rather is reflected as an expense in the daily NAV calculation for each Portfolio. The program management fee is at an annual rate of 0.20% of the average daily net assets of each Portfolio for bank savings individual investment option and 0.26% for all other investment options and a state administration fee of 0.03%.

Each Portfolio will also indirectly bear its pro rata share of the fees and expenses of the underlying investment funds. Although these expenses and fees are not charged to Plan Accounts, they will reduce the investment returns realized by each Portfolio.

Additional Fees	
Application Fee	None
Cancellation Fee	None
Change in Beneficiary	None
Change in Investment Portfolio	None

#### NOTE D. PORTFOLIOS

Participants in the Plan may designate their accounts be invested in Age-Based investment options designed to reduce the exposure to principal loss the closer in age the beneficiary is to college, Static investment options that keep the same asset allocation between equity, real estate, fixed income, and money market securities, or in Individual investment options.

#### NOTE E. TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Effective December 18, 2010, the Program Management Agreement between First National Bank and the Nebraska State Treasurer began and the assets of the College Savings Plans and Participant account records and balances were transferred and received from Union Bank & Trust (previous program manager) and the NEST Direct and Advisor College Savings Plans began.

#### NOTE F. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As of October 26, 2011, the date the financial statements were available to be issued, NEST Direct College Savings Plan did not have any subsequent events affecting the amounts reported in the financial statements for the period December 18, 2010 through December 31, 2010 or which are required to be disclosed in the notes to the financial statements for the year then ended.

#### Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



#### NEST Advisor College Savings Plan Audit

Included in this report is the NEST Advisor College Savings Plan Audit for the period of December 18, 2010 – December 31, 2010.

Hayes & Associates of Omaha performed agreed-upon procedures to verify compliance with the Program Management Agreement in maintaining separate accounting procedures and account recordkeeping. Hayes & Associates noted no exceptions in their testing procedures that would indicate noncompliance with account recordkeeping and reporting including the collection, deposit, and investing procedures of assets received by the Program Manager.





Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust-NEST Advisor College Savings Plan Independent Auditor's Report For the period December 18, 2010 through December 31, 2010



Nebraska State Treasurer Room 2005, State Capitol PO Box 94788 Lincoln, NE 68509-4788 (402) 471-2455 www.treasurer.org Program Trustee



**Program Manager** 

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT	2
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS	3
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS AVAIALABLE FOR BENEFITS	4
INVESTMENT SUMMARY AND DETAIL	5-20
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INVESTMENT SUMMARY AND DETAIL	21-25



#### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Trustee, Program Manager, and Participants and Beneficiaries of the NEST Advisor College Savings Plan

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets available for benefits NEST Advisor College Savings Plan (the Plan), which is part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust (the Trust), as of December 31, 2010, and the related statement of changes in net assets available for benefits and the investment summary and detail for the period December 18, 2010 through December 31, 2010. These financial statements and investment summary and detail are the responsibility of the Plan's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note A, the financial statements present only the NEST Advisor College Savings Plan, as part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust and are not intended to present fairly the financial position of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust as a whole and the results of its operations in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements and investment summary and detail, referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the NEST Advisor College Savings Plan as part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust, as of December 31, 2010, and the results of their changes in their net assets and their investment summary and detail for the periods presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Hayes & Associates, LLC Omaha, Nebraska October 26, 2011

Horses & Associates LLC

www.hayes-cpa.com

## NEBRASKA EDUCATIONAL SAVINGS TRUST-NEST ADVISOR COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS DECEMBER 31, 2010

.

•

	5 618,991,854.68	0.13.	618,991,884.55	154,746.65	154,746.85	618,837,137.90
S 612,508,690.86 6,483,163.82	30.00			48,239.21 100,941.37 5,566.07		
ASSETS INVESTMENTS: COST UNREALIZED APPRECIATION-INVEST	RECEIVABLES: MISCELLANEOUS	CASH	TOTAL ASSETS	LIABILITIES PAYABLES PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FEE TRAIL FEE STATE FEE	TOTAL LIABILITIES	NET ASSETS

## NEBRASKA EDUCATIONAL SAVINGS TRUST-NEST ADVISOR COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS FOR THE PERIOD OF DECEMBER 18, 2010 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2010

-

YEAR TO DATE 31-DEC-10	0`00 S		0.03 616,029,645.37	30.00		6,500,405.93 622,530,081,33		154,746.65	3,538,196.78	3,692,943.43	\$ 618,837,137.90
01-JAN-10		s 0.03			17,242,11 6,483,163.82		48,239.21 5,566.07 100,941.37		3,538,196,78		
	NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF PERIOD	RECEIPTS: RECD FROM PRIOR TRUSTEE/CUSTODIAN: SECURITIES	RECEIVED FROM PLAN ADMINISTRATOR	MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS	INVESTMENT INCOME: REALIZED GAIN/LOSS UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS-INVESTMENT	TOTAL RECEIPTS	DISBURSEMENTS: ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: FEES: UII MANAGEMENT FEE STATE ADMINISTRATIVE FEE INVESTMENT TRAIL FEE		DISTRIBUTION TO PLAN ADMINISTRATOR	TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	NET ASSETS - END OF PERIOD

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	6,483,163.82	6,483,163.82
MARKET VALUE	618,991,854.68	618,991,854.68
<u>cosi</u>	612,508,690.86	612,508,690.86
INVESTMENT DISTRIBUTION	UNIT OF PARTICIPATION	TOTAL INVESTMENTS

UNREALIZED GAINA.OSS			0.0		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0,00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0,00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0	0.00	0	0	0
MARKET VALUE			3,007,570.37	3,180,093,10 3,180,093,10	2.098.109.72	4,217,001.97	6,258,073.75	3,350,674.20	141,423.25	769,741.20	1,284,106.28	2,240,241.67	1,230,598.06	50,196.39	211,852.10	346,527.75	904,379.27	560,133.30	2,100,180.00	1,854,526.84	6,585,868.05	1,988,109.63	4,022,840,25	2,194,298,60	1,443,965,97	2,899,991.47	4,244,252,86	2,235,883.21
PRICE			10,0000	10,0000	10.000	10,000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.000	10.0000	10.000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10,0000	10.000	10.0000	10.0000
COST			3,007,570.37 6,020,864 64	3.180.093.10	2,098,109.72	4,217,001.97	6,258,073.75	3,350,674.20	141,423.25	769,741.20	1,284,106.28	2,240,241.67	1,230,598.06	50, 196, 39	211,852.10	346,527.75	904,379.27	560,133.30	2,100,180.00	1,854,526,84	6,585,868.05	1,988,109,63	4,022,840.25	2,194,298.60	1,443,965.97	2,899,991.47	4,244,252.86	2,235,883.21
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	- PARTICIPATION	AD - GOLDMAN SACHS PRIME MONEY MARKET MTU	AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A ACE-BASED AGG 15-14A			ß	б	К С	_	Z	Z	z	ž	-			AGE-BASED CON 15-18A	AGE-BASED CON 19+ A	BALANCED INDEX A	CONSERVATIVE A	G S PRIME MM A	AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C		AGE-BASED AGG 19+ C	AGE-BASED GR 6-10 C	AGE-BASED GR 11-14 C	AGE-BAESD GR 15-18 C	AGE-BASED GR 19+ C
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	INVESTMENTS UNIT OF PARTICIPATION		300,757.0370 202 028 4640	318,009,3100	209,810,9720	421,700.1970	625,807.3750	335,067.4200	14,142.3250	76,974.1200	128,410,6280	224,024.1670	123,059.8060	5,019,6390	21,185.2100	34,652.7750	90,437,9270	56,013.3300	210,018.0000	185,452,6840	658,586.8050	198,810.9630	402,284.0250	219,429,8600	144,396.5970	289,999,1470	424,425.2860	223,588.3210

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS		16,315,32 215,950,17 31,542,79 14,250,85 3,684,64 3,684,64 26,011,65 9,2016,73 2,2016,73 2,2016,73 2,2016,73 2,2016,73 2,2016,73 2,2016,73 2,2016,73 2,2016,73 2,2016,73 2,2017,
MARKET <u>VALUE</u>	129,535,40 343,755,08 741,411.74 1,849,272,61 1,509,281,94 72,886,80 252,965,76 887,848,29 417,300,39 1,590,433,08 6,211,274,39 81,095,016,70	2, 151,997,94 3,027,560,64 4,157,812,13 1,878,536,71 486,919,51 2,114,121,38 2,917,360,76 3,696,554,32 1,215,4472,34 1,215,4472,34 1,215,1472,34 1,215,743,37 1,25,743,37 1,25,743,37 1,095,433,08 3,065,229,90
PRICE	10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000	10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764
COST	129,535.40 343,755.08 741,411.74 1,849,272.61 1,509,281.94 1509,281.94 1599,281.94 72,886.80 252,965,76 887,948.29 887,948.29 887,948.29 1,590,433.08 1,590,433.08 1,590,433.08 1,590,433.08 1,095,016.70	2,135,682.62 3,007,580.47 4,126,580.47 4,126,285.86 4,83,234,87 4,83,234,87 2,098,109.73 2,885,320.41 3,485,537,59 1,205,55,41 124,749,15 124,749,15 124,749,15 124,749,98 1087,158,06 3,041,965,83
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED IN 0-5 C AGE-BASED IN 6-10 C AGE-BASED IN 11-14 C AGE-BASED IN 15-18 C AGE-BASED IN 19+ C AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 10-5 C AGE-BASED CON 15-18C AGE-BASED CON 15-18C AGE-BASED CON 19+ C AGE-BASED CON 19+ C BALWICED INDEX C CONSERVATIVE C G S PRIME MM C	AD - PIMCO TOTAL RETURN MTU AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 A AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A AGE-BASED AGG 19+ A AGE-BASED GR 0-5 A AGE-BASED GR 19+ A AGE-BASED GR 19+ A AGE-BASED GR 19+ A AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A AGE-BASED CON 15-18A AGE-BASED CON 15-18A
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	12,953,5400 34,375,5080 74,141,1740 184,922,2610 150,928,1940 150,928,1940 150,928,1940 150,928,1680 7,288,6800 7,288,6800 7,288,6800 7,288,6800 7,288,6800 7,288,6800 7,288,6800 7,289,5760 88,784,8290 41,730,0390 161,730,0390 88,109,501,6700 8,109,501,6700	213,566,4590 300,755,9130 412,625,4940 186,427,8890 48,322,3860 48,322,3860 288,529,4320 288,529,4320 364,760 3,434,4760 12,419,3550 12,419,3550 12,419,3550 340,680,8340 10,475,5440 10,475,5440 10,477,5440 340,680,8340 340,5250 340,196,5250 304,196,5250

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	8,650.23 15,189,87 21,027,69 9,821,56 2,551,56 11,023,35 11,023,35 11,023,35 11,023,35 146,01 15,146,01 146,50 6,146,50 6,146,50 6,146,50 146,50 7,036,49 16,797,89 7,035,16 71,538,12 409,855,37	12,636,41 17,801.97 24,433,45 11,037,80 2,455,29 11,037,80 12,400.76 12,400.76 17,073,89 17,073,89 21,711.81 7,538.51 741.51 741.51 787.16			
MARKET	1,140,860.01 2,003,301,25 2,773,479.08 1,296,213.00 310,858.54 1,456,989.35 1,999,350.71 811,087.40 811,087.40 811,083.44 43,053.52 91,763.16 107,384.52 2,159,0374.31 835.33,45 84.09 837.933,45 854.09	2,148,317.69 3,025,386.02 4,150,693.06 1,870,693.06 486,090.88 2,110,510.47 2,902,392.19 2,902,392.19 3,690,247.98 1,2690,247.98 124,930,67 132,467.70			
PRICE	10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764	10.0592 10.0592 10.0592 10.0592 10.0592 10.0592 10.0592 10.0592 10.0592			
<u>1800</u>	1,132,209.78 1,988,111.38 2,752,451.39 1,286,391.44 308,597.30 1,443,965.97 1,984,204.70 2,488,020.91 804,936.55 13,568,60 42,726.75 91,067,67 1067,67 932,339,15 932,339,15 932,339,15 53,688,078.08	2,135,681.28 3,007,584.05 4,126,259.61 1,864,259.61 1,864,259.61 2,098,109,71 2,098,109,71 2,098,109,71 2,885,318,20 3,4,344,90 124,189,16 131,680,54			
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 C AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C AGE-BASED AGG 15-18C AGE-BASED AGG 19+ C AGE-BASED GR 0-5 C AGE-BASED GR 11-14 C AGE-BASED GR 11-14 C AGE-BASED GR 11-14 C AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 11-14C AGE-BASED CON 11-14C AGE-BASED CON 11-14C AGE-BASED CON 15-18C GROWTH C CONSERVATIVE C PIMCO TOTAL RETURN C	AD - FEDERATED TOTAL RETURN BD MTU AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 A AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A AGE-BASED AGG 19+ A AGE-BASED GR 19+ A AGE-BASED GR 19+ A AGE-BASED GR 19+ A AGE-BASED GR 15-18 A AGE-BASED GR 15-18 A AGE-BASED GR 15-18 A AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A			
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	113,220,1050 198,809.6490 275,242,8780 128,637,4830 30,849,9170 30,849,9170 30,849,9170 144,394.6160 144,394.6160 198,417,5930 248,797.9580 84,272.6750 1,358,6590 10,652.9790 9,106,6690 10,652.9790 9,224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,246,733,8030 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3224,4600 9,3227,333,8030	213,566.4090 300,756.6490 412,624.5470 186,423.7660 48,322,7800 48,322,7800 209,807.9560 288,559.7090 268,559.7090 368,559.7090 368,512,410 12,419,4830 12,419,4830 12,419,4830 13,168,7460			
UNREALIZED GAINALOSS	639.69 20,184.54 6,418.55 0.01-	6,700,15 11,761,08 16,287,35 7,604,91 1,820,80	8.537.29 11,733.35 14,712.31 5,025.51 80.46	253,15 568,44 637,15 5,484,99 5,484,99 260,336,78	1,643.54 5,853.85 8,179.15 8,970.15 8,953.74 1,653.74 33,742.21 9,998.18 1,504.73
-------------------------	--	--	---	--	--
MARKET VALUE	109,165.09 3,426,992.55 1,093,568.58 0.00	1,138,909,93 1,989,871,94 2,768,737,10 1,223,984,60 310,327,05	1,452,503.26 1,995,938.04 2,502,728.52 854,674.15 13,667.26	42,92,90 96,695,43 107,180,68 2,155,337,03 937,820,50 44,262,746,36	410,199.79 1,464,310.82 2,045,037.42 2,249,227.07 411,853,49 8,434,466.61 2,500,784.52 375,718.11
<u>PRICE</u>	10.0592 10.0592 10.0592 1.0000	10.0592 10.0592 10.0592 10.0592 10.0592	10.0592 10.0592 10.0592 10.0592	10.0592 10.0592 10.0592 10.0592 1.0000	10.0401 10.0401 10.0401 10.0401 10.0401 10.0401 10.0401
<u>503</u>	108,525.40 3,406,808.01 1,087,152,03 0.01	1,132,209.78 1,988,110.86 2,752,449.75 1,286,379.69 308,506.25	1,443,965.97 1,984,204.69 2,488,016.21 849,648.64 13,586,80	42,720,73 96,126,99 106,543,53 2,142,669,96 932,335,51 932,335,51 44,002,409,58	408,556,25 1,458,456,97 2,036,858,27 2,240,231,00 410,199,75 8,400,724,40 2,490,788,34 374,213,38
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED CON 15-18A GROWTH A CONSERVATIVE A FEDERATED TOTL RET A	AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 C AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C AGE-BASED AGG 15-18C AGE-BASED AGG 19+ C AGE-BASED AGG 19+ C		AGE-BASED CON 0-10 C AGE-BASED CON 11-14C AGE-BASED CON 15-18C GROWTH C CONSERVATIVE C FEDERATED TOTL RET C	AD - DREYFUS BOND INDEX BASIC MTU AGE-BASED IN 0-5 A AGE-BASED IN 0-5 A AGE-BASED IN 11-14 A AGE-BASED IN 15-18 A AGE-BASED IN 19+ A BALANCED INDEX A DREYFUS BOND MKT A AGE-BASED IN 0-5 C
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	10,852.2110 340,680.7560 108,712.7460 0.0010	113,220,1750 198,809.2690 275,242,9230 128,632,303 30,849,9220	144,334.8010 198,418,1960 248,798.7440 84,964.0120 1,358,6760	4,410,503,870 9,612,5890 10,654,9390 214,264,2090 93,229,6740 4,400,203,8700	40,855,9340 145,845,4830 203,685,9020 224,023,2090 41,020,6430 840,073,5970 249,078,3530 37,421,5560

UNREALIZED GAINALOSS	2,927.10 4,709.37 7,425.37 7,425.36 2,601.83 17,825.45 132,447.95	5,653.58 7,059.60 8,395.95 3,395.95 3,395.95 5,871.28 5,871.28 69,77 242.76 2,001 254.00 256.26 2,042.66 2,042.65 2,992.25 2,992.25 2,942.83 2,942.83 2,394.83 2,394.83 2,394.83 2,397.20
MARKET VALUE	654,223.84 1,180,699.40 1,856,733.22 505,106.60 6,495,152.32 4,446,868.38 33,030,381.59	2,141,330.15 2,680,462.37 3,182,418.64 1,3192,919.68 2,526,344.38 2,526,344.38 2,526,344.38 2,526,447.21 87,905,69 87,905,69 87,905,69 87,905,69 87,905,69 84,633.19 3,415,832.70 769,405.70 769,405.70 769,405.70 769,405.70 769,405.70 769,405.70 769,405.70 769,405.70 769,405.70 769,405.71 7,2349.36 2,177,882,46 2,177,832.50 910,349.36 2,127,882,55 910,349.35 2,127,882,55 309,321,73
PRICE	10.0401 10.0401 10.0401 10.0401 10.0401	10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264
COST	651,296,74 1,175,990,03 1,849,307,85 503,079,24 6,469,190,49 4,429,042,93 32,897,933,64	2,135,676,57 2,673,39277 3,174,022,69 1,315,864,10 483,233,01 1,864,986,41 2,519,473,10 2,519,473,10 2,519,473,10 2,519,473,10 2,519,49,15 87,662,93 84,009,53 34,06,777,44 767,268,19 1,132,209,78 1,767,208,78 907,954,47 308,503,41 1,283,525,31
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED IN 6-10 C AGE-BASED IN 11-14 C AGE-BASED IN 15-18 C AGE-BASED IN 19+ C BALANCED INDEX C DREYFUS BOND MKT C	AD - AMERICAN CENTURY INFLATION ADUISTED BOND MTU AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A AGE-BASED AGG 19+ A AGE-BASED GR 19+ A AGE-BASED GR 19+ A AGE-BASED GR 11-14 A AGE-BASED GR 11-14 A AGE-BASED GR 11-14 A AGE-BASED GN 11-14A AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A AGE-BASED CON 11-14A AGE-BASED CON 11-14A AGE-BASED CON 11-14A AGE-BASED CON 11-14A AGE-BASED CON 11-14A AGE-BASED CON 11-14A AGE-BASED AGG 15-18C AGE-BASED AGG 15-18C AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C AGE-BASED AGG 15-18C AGE-BASED AGG 15-18C
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	65,160.7510 117,597,7610 184,930.7880 56,308,6610 646,917,7280 442,908,4720 3,289,828,8380 3,289,828,8380	213,568.2760 267,303.3120 317,402.5560 1315,812560 1315,8126 48,324,4500 186,498.8090 221,947.5420 221,947.5420 221,947.5420 21,132.855,9570 8,761.3850 8,761.3850 8,761.98930 9,010.8930 8,761.723.3440 76,737,6620 113,220.8130 116,720.5440 76,720.5440 2117,723.3440 2117,723.3440 128,352.8480 30,850.5950 128,352.8480

,

UNREALIZED GAINALOSS	4,042.86 4,657.08 1,538.17 28.05 79.75 173.36 5,669.55 1,778,13 1,778,13 95,865.00	15,173.00 21,755.59 36,928.59	60.846.92 156.340.88 80.445.40 43.703.65 11,332.41 35,056.90 55,057.29 6,745.46 6,745.46 6,745.46 6,583.63
MARKET VALUĘ	1, 530, 354, 16 1, 760, 886, 03 582, 848, 86 10, 479, 43 10, 479, 43 30, 239, 81 65, 944, 45 83, 128, 00 2, 148, 320, 54 659, 873, 96 659, 873, 96 11, 857, 18 36, 268, 198, 08	1,513,623.52 2,048,972.79 3,562,596.31	5,450,319,16 13,824,844.36 7,098,299,86 3,852,675,60 998,588.96 3,127,886,44 3,127,887,49 4,951,486,64 1,964,437,58 1,964,437,58 1,965,398,70 582,217,72
<u>PRICE</u>	10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264	10.1113	10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150
TSOT	1,526,311.30 1,756,228.95 581,310.69 10,451.38 30,160.06 65,771.09 82,863.89 2,142,650.99 558,095.83 2,142,650.99 558,095.83 36,172,333.08	1,498,450.52 2,027,217.20 3,525,667.72	5,389,472.24 13,668,503.48 7,017,854.46 3,808,971.95 987,256.55 3,092,770.29 4,895,589.35 2,663,589.35 1,942,196.53 612,845.79 1,053,330.07 575,634.09
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED GR 11-14 C AGE-BAESD GR 15-18 C AGE-BASED GR 19+ C AGE-BASED GN 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 11-14C AGE-BASED CON 15-18C GROWTH C CONSERVATIVE C AMER CENT INFL ADJ C	AD - VANGUARD TOTAL STOCK MARKET INDEX ETF MTU VANGUARD TOTAL SMI A VANGUARD TOTAL SMI C	AD - STATE STREET S&P 500 INDEX SL CTF MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 A AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 A AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A AGE-BASED AGG 19+ A AGE-BASED GR 0-5 A AGE-BASED GR 10-114 A AGE-BASED GR 11-14 A AGE-BASED IN 0-5 A AGE-BASED IN 0-5 A AGE-BASED IN 0-5 A AGE-BASED IN 0-5 A
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	152,631,8120 175,624,2000 58,131,1700 1,045,1790 3,016,0060 6,577,0530 6,577,0530 8,290,8760 8,2914,265,4720 65,813,3660 1,182,5910 3,617,254,7030	149,696,0850 202,641.6750 352,337.7600	538,835.3100 1,368,766.6200 701,759.7490 38,7550 98,723.5750 98,723.5750 98,723.5750 98,723.5750 98,723.5750 98,723.5750 98,723.5750 102,254.6960 61,254.6960 105,328,5910 57,559.8340

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	364,04 742,43 249,440,43 72,155,58 5,084,26 8,0594,26	20,350.25 83,018.89 53,112.43 29,104.80 7,788.63 22,776.62	38,428,40 20,910,56 15,016.54 6,426,67 4,872,96 3,762,88 142.55 142.55 142.55 142.55 142.55 142.55 13,762,88 1,42.55 13,762,13 156,51131 55,417,68 4,287,43 1,393,486.56	17,149,57 36,413,92 25,695,07 18,997,62 1,876,69
MARKET VALUE	32,067,02 66,489,64 22,053,778,28 6,373,368,92 6,373,368,92 452,814,24	1,807,977,46 7,329,161,45 4,569,052,32 2,569,951,53 689,1051,53 1,996,765,88	3,407,682.33 1,852,484.11 1,332,276.74 567,744.72 475,330,45 336,144,28 12,684.21 12,684.21 13,870,135.01 4,907,655.61 1,273,155.87 123,630,210.24	2,056,404.26 4,307,807,55 3,033,327.50 2,240,876,42 221,248,43
PRICE	10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150	10,1150 10,1150 10,1150 10,1150 10,1150	10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150 10.1150	10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856
<u>1500</u>	31,702.98 65,747.21 21,804.337.85 6,301,213.34 447,729.98	1,787,827,21 7,246,142.56 4,638,939,89 2,540,946,73 681,317.39 1,974,489.26	3,369,253,93 1,831,573,55 1,317,260,20 561,320,05 470,457,49 332,381,40 12,541,66 12,541,66 13,713,613,70 4,852,237,93 383,965,23 1,259,895,10 122,236,723,68	2,039,254,69 4,271,393.63 3,007,632,43 2,221,878.80 219,371.74
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A AGE-BASED CON 6-10 A GROWTH A BALANCED INDEX A CONSERVATIVE A	AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 C AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 C AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 C AGE-BASED AGG 15-18C AGE-BASED AGG 15-18C AGE-BASED AGG 19+ C AGE-BASED GR 0-5 C	AGE-BASED GR 6-10 C AGE-BASED GR 11-14 C AGE-BASED GR 11-14 C AGE-BASED IN 0-5 C AGE-BASED IN 0-5 C AGE-BASED IN 11-14 C AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 6-10 C BALANCED INDEX C CONSERVATIVE C SS S&P 500 C	AD - TRIBUTARY CORE EQUITY MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 A AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 A AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A AGE-BASED AGG 15-18A AGE-BASED AGG 19+ A
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	3,170.2440 6,573.3700 2,180,304.3280 630,090.8470 44,768,6080	178,742,2110 1724,583,4350 463,870,7190 254,073,3100 68,172,1400 68,142,1400	336,893,9530 183,142,2750 131,772,9750 56,129,1860 46,992,6300 33,232,2570 1,254,0000 33,232,2570 1,244,1930 1,244,1930 1,371,244,1930 38,383,8520 38,383,8520 125,868,1040 125,868,1040	203.893.4870 427,121.2230 300.755.9030 222,183.9920 21,936.8900

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	8,164.87 17,860,39 13,263.50 3,683.56 3,683.56 1583.56 1583.58 122.81 5,722777 16,964.97 12,655,86 12,656,47 36,456,47 36,456,47 36,445,70 30,668,69 30,449,70	17,185,59 36,534.71 25,801.52 19,090.16 1,885,47
MARKET VALUE	974,651,15 2,115,970,10 1,566,899,71 435,579,80 148,651,69 147,33,30 6,871,862,77 193,498,56 193,498,56 193,498,56 193,498,56 193,498,56 193,498,56 2,283,758,48 2,283,758,48 2,283,758,48 1,456,238,99 295,205,58 1,456,238,96 1,077,508,99 295,205,58 2,377,90 295,205,58 45,084,188,74 45,084,188,74 45,084,188,74 25,069,75 25,075 25,077 2	2.056.447.78 4,307,946.74 3,033,447.45 2,240,994.19 221,273.65
<u>PRICE</u>	10.0856 10.085	10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862
<u></u>	966,486,28 2,098,109,71 1,553,636,24 431,596,24 18,493,41 18,493,41 18,493,41 191,874,77 2,812,670,12 6,813,780,44 191,874,77 2,812,670,12 1,482,147,54 1,482,147,54 1,482,147,91 2,266,419,55 2,266,419,55 1,988,114,75 1,482,147,91 2,92,719,17 2,35,95 6,55,95 4,285,445,34 4,703,739,04 44,703,739,04	2,039,262,19 4,271,412.03 3,007,645,93 2,221,904.03 219,388.18
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED GR 0-5 A AGE-BASED GR 6-10 A AGE-BASED GR 15-18 A AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A AGE-BASED CON 6-10 A GROWTH A TRIBUTARY CORE EQ A AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 C AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C AGE-BASED GR 0-5 C AGE-BASED GR 0-5 C AGE-BASED GR 11-14 C AGE-BASED GR 11-14 C AGE-BASED GR 0-5 C AGE-BASED GR 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 6-10 C AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C	AD • T. ROWE PRICE LARGE CAP GROWTH MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 A AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 A AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A AGE-BASED AGG 15-18A AGE-BASED AGG 19- A
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	96,637,1380 209,799,4690 155,358,8720 43,158,2050 1,849,3240 1,849,3240 1949,3240 194,440 198,440 267,634,3370 267,433,7690 198,804,6340 15,1770 265,433,7690 15,436,4870 15,436,4870 15,436,4870 15,436,4870 15,436,430 166,835,5430 29,269,7770 29,269,7770 166,835,5430 29,269,7770 731,5220 16,451,0540 16,450,0540 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,0560 16,450,050 16,500,050 16,500,050 16,500,0	203,887,1280 427,112.6640 300.752.0520 222,184,0370 21,938.2420

UNREALIZED GAINALOSS	8,173,44 17,908.78 13,317.89 3,698.49 3,698.49 158.89 158.89 158.89 19,549.92 5,749.92 5,749.92 5,749.92 19,549.92 1,529.40 5,168.62 17,028.97 17,028.97 17,028.97 17,028.97 17,028.97 17,028.97 17,028.97 17,028.97 17,028.97 12,598.42 9,114.14 2,492.74 6,216.16 6,554.69 36,554.69 36,554.69 36,554.69 372,272.71	3,402.71 10,120.13 3,969.81 3,775.41 1,305.43
MARKET VALUE	974,661,86 2,116,018,50 1,566,954,95 435,299,51 18,652,40 14,733,89 6,872,182,92 193,510,64 14,733,824,58 2,283,824,58 2,283,824,58 1,494,649,36 1,494,649,36 1,494,649,36 1,494,649,36 1,456,204 1,456,204 1,456,204 1,077,532,06 2,95,2195,21 4,322,076,20 165,926,04 3,018,965,78 44,014,131,77	294.726.37 864,405.04 338,156.59 321,192.91 111,010.30
PRICE	10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862	10.1192 10.1192 10.1192 10.1192 10.1192
<u>1807</u>	966,488,42 2,098,109.72 1,553,637.06 431,601.02 14,610.49 6,813,862.07 191,883.21 14,823,3199.25 6,64,399,48 6,71,54 1,482,151,54 1,482,151,54 1,482,151,54 1,443,965,97 1,443,965,97 1,443,965,97 1,64,558,21 292,726,68 4,285,521,51 1,64,558,21 293,345,03 43,641,859,06	291,323.66 854,284.91 334,186.78 317,417.50 109,704.87
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED GR 0-5 A AGE-BASED GR 11-14 A AGE-BASED GR 11-14 A AGE-BASED GR 15-18 A AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A AGE-BASED CON 6-10 A GROWTH A CONSERVATIVE A T ROWE PRICE LG CP A GROWTH A CONSERVATIVE A AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 C AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C AGE-BASED GR 0-5 C AGE-BASED GR 15-18C AGE-BASED GR 15-18C AGE-BASED GR 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C	AD - FIDELITY SPARTAN EXTENDED MARKET INDEX MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 A AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 A AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A AGE-BASED AGG 15-18A AGE-BASED AGG 19+ A
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	96,633.1410 209,793.2850 155,356.2160 43,157,9000 1,849.2980 1,460.7960 681,344,6240 19,185,6700 535,242,9580 681,344,6240 19,185,6700 235,5420 661,687 19,185,6700 226,4301,4690 144,381,7670 16,832,2370 16,832,2370 29,269,5990 731,5060 29,269,5990 731,5060 16,450,7870 16,450,7870 16,450,7870 16,450,7870 16,450,7870 16,450,7870 16,450,7870	29,125,1850 85,421,4600 33,417.0070 31,740,6380 10,970,1600

.

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	2,265.26 2,755.92 2,634.13 2,560.37	1,065.10 1,924.00 1,048.72 85.43 16,153.99	12,461.37 1,502.97 33,297.53 1,138.03 5,375.79	2,512,56 895,91 895,91 895,09 1,894,23 1,726,47 1,726,47 1,724,41 773,41 773,41 12,30 12,30 9,563,27 9,563,27	1,257.70 33,116.96 176,265.32
MARKET VALUE	195,564.46 235,879.22 224,582.69 218,361,42	95,349,45 163,974,77 89,607,83 2,607,83 7,390,68 1,378,941,11	1,062,694.85 129,432.00 2,954,405.91 97,766.52 458,259.71	214,251.12 76,608.47 76,608.47 154,435.34 154,435.34 152,343.71 152,334.35 73,152.74 73,152.74 51,734,29 1,057.44 1,057.44 818,286.79 818,226,74	110,966.76 2,860,670,45 15,221,492.38
PRICE	10.1192 10.1192 10.1192 10.1192	10.1192 10.1192 10.1192 10.1192 10.1192	10.1192 10.1192 10.1192 10.1192	10.1192 10.1192 10.1192 10.1192 10.1192 10.1192 10.1192 10.1192 10.1192	10.1192
<u>COST</u>	193,299.20 233,123.30 221,948.56 215,801.05	94,284.35 162,050.77 88,559.11 2,641.91 7.305,25 1,362,787.12	1,050,233,48 127,929.03 2,921,108,38 96,628.49 452,883.92	211,738.56 75,712.56 150,440.66 152,631,13 146,364.76 86,364.76 86,364.76 146,364.76 146,364.76 146,364.76 155,333 51,135,83 11,045,14 10,45,14 808,723.52	109,709.06 2,827,553,49 15,045,227.06
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED GR 0-5 A AGE-BASED GR 6-10 A AGE-BASED GR 11-14 A AGE-BAESD GR 15-18 A		BALANCED INDEX A CONSERVATIVE A FIDELITY SPART EX A AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 C AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 C		CONSERVATIVE C FIDELITY SPART EX C
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	19,325.8960 23,309.8450 22,193.5090 21,578.7170	9,422,5380 16,204.1680 8,855.1450 264.1840 264.1840 136,268.4830	105,016,6780 12,790,6130 291,957,6530 9,661.3950 45,285,7300	21,172,5320 7,570,5340 12,337,1930 16,032,1930 15,261,4710 14,634,5390 8,634,5390 8,634,5390 104,4970 5,112,40360 5,112,40360 5,112,40370 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,4030 5,112,400 5,112,400 5,112,400 5,112,400 5,112,400 5,112,400 5,112,400 5,112,400 5,112,400 5,112,400 5,10300 5,112,400 5,10300 5,10000 5,100000000000000000000000000	10,965.8580 282,694,6110 1,504,204,6780

.

UNREALIZED GAINALOSS	2,141,98	4 8 7 2 0 5		0, 100, 10	1,828.53	210./9	1,074.48	2,204.89	1,271.89	412.02	15.24	13.48	7.787.87	4 198 33	724 84	2 504 88		2,105.15	1,212.25	143.36	674.52	1,512,59	866,14	275.65	5.88	4,86	A 857 04	4,000,00		rt:t-~.ot
MARKET VALUE	584.788.31			838,658,70	477,950.11	55,057.75	291,021.69	585,013.15	334,194.24	108,312.15	3,978,12	3,666.10	2.051.946.05	1 181 500 04	100 001 00	20.100,001 20.000 400	C / OZC / ZZ	18,828,928	318,816,49	37,994,58	185,782.44	402,614.25	229,812.85	73,458.99	1,573,60	1.261.53			1.241.111.34	10,071,011,010
PRICE	10 0386		10,0300	10.0386	10,0386	10.0386	10,0386	10.0386	10.0386	10.0386	10.0386	10.0386	10 0386	10.0386			10.0360	10.0386	10.0386	10.0386	10.0386	10.0386	10,0386	10.0386	10.0386	10 0386		10.0380	10.0360	
<u>cost</u>	6 A 8 33		1,201,422.10	835,460.35	476,121.58	54,846.96	289,947,21	582,808.26	332,922,35	107.900.13	3.962.88	2 643 63	2 0 4 4 5 8 4 8	2 1001 Htv v		193,250.99	679,325.87	552,254.81	317,604.24	37,851.22	185,107,92	401.101.66	228.846.71	73 181 34	1 567 72	255 57		1,285,655,37	1,242,500,53	12,972,961,37
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AD - TRIBUTARY SMALL COMPANY MTU	AGE-BASED AGG U- 3 A	AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 A	AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A	AGE-BASED AGG 15-18A	AGE-BASED AGG 19+ A	ACE PASED GR 0-5 A	ACE-BASED GR 6-10 A	ACCERACE OF 11.14 A				AGE-BASED CUN 6-10 A			AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 C	AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 C			AGE-RASED AGG 19+ C	ACELRASED GR 0-5 C						AGE-BASED CON 6-10 C	GROWTH C	TRIBUTARY SM CO C	
SHARES/ PAR VALUE		58,253,4190	128,133,6680	83,542,6080	47,610,7810	5 484 5530			001000000000000000000000000000000000000	00,230,230,94660	0,708.4030	390.2/90	365,1970	204,403,6650	117,704.4470	19,323.4110	67,929,2230	55 222 3140	31 758 7580	2 7 8 4 8 1 2 0				07011750177	0.001.001	190./ 940	125.6670	128,553.3940	124.230,4840	1,297,148.2670

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS		3.944.46	8.762.23	5,725.91	3,266.82	376.47	1,964.31	3,977.85	2,279.67	738.59	27.22	24.75	13,984,54	9,768.91	1,314,14	4.653.82	3,779.89	2,174,86	258,64	1,245.76	2,732.89	1,562.35	497.86	10.66	8.64	8.770.14	11.576.51	93,427.89
MARKET <u>VALUE</u>		586.589.08	1,290,180,35	841,178,69	479,382.90	55,217.70	291,909,15	586,786.11	335,201.94	108,637.58	3,990.10	3,677.37	2,058,114.05	1,441,663.25	194,571.13	683,979,70	556,033.84	319,774,16	38,104.04	186,352.10	403,834.54	230,509.04	73,677.35	1.578.37	1.265.31	1 294,400,01	1.705.631.40	13,772,239.26
PRICE		10.0687	10,0687	10.0687	10,0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10,0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	10,0687	10.0687	10.0687	10.0687	
COST		582,644,62	1,281,418.12	835,452.78	476,116.08	54,841.23	289,944.84	582,808.26	332,922.27	107,898.99	3,962.88	3,652.62	2,044,129.51	1,431,894.34	193,256.99	679,325.88	552,253,95	317,599.30	37,845.40	185,106.34	401,101.65	228,946.69	73,179.49	1,567.71	1,256.67	1,285,629.87	1.694.054.89	13,678,811.37
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AD - FIDELITY ADVISOR SMALL CAP MTU	8		AGE-BASED AGG 11-14A			AGE-BASED GR 0-5 A	AGE-BASED GR 6-10 A	AGE-BASED GR 11-14 A	AGE-BAESD GR 15-18 A	AGE-BASED CON 0-5 A	AGE-BASED CON 6-10 A	GROWTH A	FIDELITY AD SM CAP A	AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 C		AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C	AGE-BASED AGG 15-18C	-	~	$\sim$	AGE-BASED GR 11-14 C	AGE-BAESD GR 15-18 C	AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C	AGE-BASED CON 6-10 C	GROWTH C	FIDELITY AD SM CAP C	1
SHARES/ PAR VALUE		58,258,2020	128,136,6980	83,543.2500	47,610.8180	5,484.0500	28,991.5090	58.277.7710	33,291.2140	10.789.5460	396.2840	365.2250	204,405,4840	143,181,5080	19,324,1990	67,930.7360	55,223.5510	31,758.9750	3,784.3750	18,507,9110	40,107.5900	22,893,4410	7,317.4050	156.7590	125.6670	128,555,7810	169.398.0040	1,367.815.9530

UNREALIZED GAINALOSS	88 333 50	00,323,38 208 673 58	100 580 10	77,669.02	13,425.43	46,953.68	85,319.97	4,249.6	26,363,39	5,654.78	9,901.50	5,407,24	646.73	885.83	332,902.92	51,336.67	7,769.87	79,946.28	29,414.34	110,720.43	80,991.87	51,759,48	9,243.48	29,925.29	58,697.74	37,236,94	17,839.02	5,276,88	4,195,94	3,099.23
MARKET VALUE	1 100 BET 67	3,123,001.02 8 751 508 08	5 435 345 34	3, 251, 845, 11	561,954,58	1,979,935.24	3,582,169.50	2,273,736.66	1,105,365.57	241,364.51	415,028.44	226,804.97	27,065.88	37,412.04	13,960,762.33	2,151,800.54	327,590.74	3,422,816.00	1,237,270,56	4,639,559.53	3,394,524.60	2,169,142.15	387,777,63	1,263,998.28	2,465,307.69	1,563,548.23	749,658.43	221,169.22	185,146.05	130,939.23
PRICE	40 2460	10.2430	10 2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10,2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10,2450	10.2450	10,2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450	10.2450
<u> 5081</u>	00 F F F F F C	3,041,044,U3 D F13 D35 10	0,040,040,40 A 040 40A 00	3,174,176,09	548,529.15	1,932,981.56	3,496,849.53	2,219,486.99	1,079,002.18	235,709.73	405,126.94	221,397.73	26,419,15	36,526,21	13,627,859.41	2,100,463.87	319,820.87	3,342,869.72	1,207,856.22	4,528,839.10	3,313,532.73	2,117,382.67	378,534,15	1,234,072,99	2.406.609.95	1.526.311.29	731,819,41	215,892,34	180,950,11	127,840.00
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AD - STATE STREET MSCI ACM EX-US INDEX CTF MTU			AGE-BASED AGG 15-14A Age-Rasen agg 15-18A			-	AGE-BASED GR 11-14 A	AGE-BAESD GR 15-18 A		Z	Ξ	8		GROWTH A	BALANCED INDEX A	CONSERVATIVE A	SS MSCI ACW EX-US A	AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 C	AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 C	AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C	AGE-BASED AGG 15-18C				GR		Z	Z	
SHARES/ PAR_VALUE		364,067.1180	834,222,4480	247 ADR 0150	54 851 5940	193.258.6860	349,650,5120	221.936.2280	107,893,1740	23 559 2490	40.510.3410	22,138,1130	2.641.8620	3,651,7360	1.362.690.3200	210.034.2160	31,975,6700	334,096,2420	120,768,2340	452,860,8620	331,334,7580	211.726.9060	37 850.4280	123.377.0890	240 635,2080	152 615 7370	73 173 1020	21 588 D160	18 071 8450	12,780,7940

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	254.12 307.88 309.157.69 39.465.79 6.576.60	2,022,089.31	01 60 100	68,713.00	65,296.42	22,590.18	19,696.54	47,786.63	45,598.78	44,322.17	3,154.57	8,322,68	9,101.72	543.98	1,481.55	139,896,49	43,149.75	13,044,30	17.274.40	46,556,23	45,371.34	43,532,93	15,562.60	12,593,54
MARKET VALUE	10.705.50 12.874.57 8,780,258.04 1,656,888.08 250,843.07 280,843.07	84,987,308.65	0 223 ADA 68	1.739.727.26	1.652,433.90	571,376.21	502,962.70	1,213,403.13	1,155,349.75	1,123,331.77	81,725.02	210,886.15	230,499,45	13,753.56	38,007.76	3,547,017.06	1,093,515.09	332,955.40	471,266.59	1.178,765.99	1,149,886.47	1,102,305.17	394,279.24	321,126.79
<u>PRICE</u>	10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450	0647.01	10 4140	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10,4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10,4119	10.4119	10,4119	10.4119	10,4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119
<u>cosi</u>	10,451.38 12,566.69 8,571,100.35 1,617,422.29 274,266.47	82,945,219.34	2 135 736 52	1,671,014.26	1,587,137,48	548,786.03	483,266.16	1,165,616.50	1,109,750.97	1,079,009.60	78,570.45	202,563.47	221,397.73	13,209.58	36,526.21	3,407,120.57	1,050,365.34	319,911.10	453,892.19	1,132,209.76	1,104,515.13	1,058,772,24	378,716.64	308,533.25
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C AGE-BASED CON 6-10 C GROWTH C BALANCED INDEX C CONSERVATIVE C	د	AD - VANGUARD REIT INDEX ETF MTU AGE-BASED AGG 8.10 A	AGG				g		с К	Z	Z			AGE-BASED CON 6-10 A	GROWTH A	BALANCED INDEX A	CONSERVATIVE A	VANGUARD REIT IDX A		AGE-BASED AGG 11-14C	AGE-BASED AGG 15-18C		AGE-BASED GR 0-5 C
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	1,044.9490 1,256.6690 857,028.6030 161.726.6090 27.412.6960	8,293,539.1540	0779 643 6740	167,089.0100	158,705,0740	54,876.8120	48,306.1580	116,539.1450	110,963.5110	107,888.4010	7,849.1340	20,254.1850	22,137.9100	1,320.9360	3,650,3880	340,666.9430	105,024.7110	31,978.1090	45,261.9610	113,212,4820	110,438.8000	105,868,9390	37,867.8480	30,842.0510

UNREALIZED	32,892.96	31,295.82	29,973,55	2,956.14	3,399.79	5,201.25	213.14	517.72	87,824.47	33,146.85	10,986,20	21,342.45	1.061,024.20	6,483,163.82	6,483,163.82
MARKET VALUE	835,096.28	794,451.47	761,811.64	74,920.25	93,896.50	133,060.24	5,438.82	13,084,41	2,230,684.46	841,943.27	285,305.00	546,047.96	26,963,735.34	618,991,854.68	618,991,854.68
PRICE	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10.4119	10,4119	10.4119	10.4119			
COST	802,203.32	763,155.65	731,838.09	71,964.11	90,496.71	127,858,99	5,225,68	12,566,69	2,142,859,99	808,796,42	274,318.80	524,705,51	25,902,711.14	612,508,690.86	612,508,690.86
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED GR 6-10 C	AGE-BASED GR 11-14 C	AGE-BAESD GR 15-18 C	AGE-BASED IN 0-5 C	AGE-BASED IN 6-10 C	AGE-BASED IN 11-14 C	AGE-BASED CON 0-5 C	AGE-BASED CON 6-10 C	GROWTH C	BALANCED INDEX C	CONSERVATIVE C	VANGUARD REIT IDX C		TOTAL INVESTMENTS UNIT OF PARTICIPATION	TOTAL INVESTMENT
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	80.205.3370									RD R62 9440	27 401 6110	52 444 2050	2,589,683.9910	TOTAL INVESTMENTS U	TOTAL

## NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The NEST Advisor College Savings Plan (the Plan) is part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust (the Trust). The Trust was established in accordance with Nebraska Legislative Bill 1003 (the Act) as amended, to encourage the investment of funds to be used for qualified education expenses at institutions of higher education. The Trust is comprised of three funds: the Endowment Fund, the Administrative Fund, and the Program Fund. The Plan is a series of the Program Fund of the Trust. The TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan is a separate class of accounts in the Plan and is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The NEST Direct College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The State Farm College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The State Farm College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The State Farm College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The Endowment Fund and the Administrative Fund are also not included in the accompanying financial statements.

The Plan has been designed to comply with the requirements for treatment as a "Qualified Tuition Program" under Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accounts in the Plan have not been registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission or with any state securities commission pursuant to exemptions from registration available for securities issued by a public instrumentality of a state.

The Plan is comprised of Age-Based investment options, Static investment options, and Individual investment options. The Age-Based and Static investment options invests in a combination of Underlying Funds managed by a Sub-Advisor, recommended by, and approved by, the Nebraska Investment Council. The Individual investment options invest in a single Underlying Fund managed by a Sub-Advisor, recommended by, and approved by, the Nebraska Investment Council.

The financial statements presented reflect only the NEST Advisor College Savings Plan Series as part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust and are not intended to present fairly the financial position of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust as a whole and the results of its operations in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Act authorizes and appoints the Nebraska State Treasurer as Trustee. The State Treasurer has entered into a management contract with First National Bank (Program Manager). Under this contract, the Program Manager provides day-to-day administrative, recordkeeping, and marketing services to the Plan. The Program Manager provides separate accounting for each beneficiary. In addition, the Program Manager administers and maintains overall trust and individual account records.

## NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

The financial statements and investment summary and detail have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, which may require the use of management's estimates. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Age-Based, Static and the Individual investment options (the Portfolios):

#### 1. <u>Security Valuation</u>

Investments in the Underlying Funds are valued at the closing net asset or unit price per share of each Underlying Fund on the day of valuation.

#### 2. <u>Security Transactions and Investment Income</u>

Security transactions are recorded on the dates the transactions are entered into (the settlement dates). Realized gain and losses on security transactions are determined on the specific identification method. Dividend income and gain distributions from the Underlying Funds, if any, are recorded on the pay date.

#### 3. Expenses

Expenses included in the accompanying financial statements reflect the expenses of each Portfolio. The Underlying Fund expenses are factored into the daily net asset value for each respective Underlying Fund. As such, each Portfolio indirectly bears its proportional share of the fees and expenses of the Underlying Funds in which it invests.

#### 4. <u>Federal Income Tax</u>

The Program has been designed to comply with the requirements for treatment as a qualified tuition program under Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, no federal income tax provision is required.

#### NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

#### 5. <u>Units</u>

Contributions by a participant are evidenced through the issuance of units in the particular Portfolio. Contributions to and withdrawals from the Portfolios are subject to terms and limitations defined in the Program Disclosure document and Participation Agreement between the participant and the Plan. Contributions received by the Program Manager before the close of trading on the New York Stock Exchange on any business day are credited to the account to which the contribution is made within one business day thereafter. Contributions are invested in units of the assigned Portfolio on the business day the contribution is credited to the participant's account.

Withdrawals are based on the unit price calculated for such Portfolio on the business day on which the Program Manager processes the withdrawal request. The earnings portion of non-qualified withdrawals, in addition to applicable federal and state income tax, may be subject to a 10% federal penalty tax.

#### 6. <u>Portfolios</u>

All investment options are offered in direct shares and fee structure A and C. The expense and fees range related fee structure A for each investment options is as follows: Age-Based investment option is 0.47% to 0.86%, Static investment option is 0.64% to 0.84% and Individual investment option is 0.20% to 1.66%. The expense and fees range related fee structure C for each investment options is as follows: Age-Based investment option is 0.47% to 1.61%, Static investment option is 1.39% to 1.59% and Individual investment option is 0.20% to 2.41%. There are also sales charges of 4.75% and ongoing fees 0.25% for fee structure A and sales charges of 1.0% and ongoing fees of 1.0% for fee structure C. Participant accounts opened prior to December 17, 2010 have a maximum sales charge of 3.5%.

# 7. <u>Risk</u>

Balances in the accounts are not guaranteed or insured by the State of Nebraska or any instrumentality of the State of Nebraska, the Nebraska State Treasurer, the State Investment Officer, the Nebraska Investment Council, the Program Manager, or any of its affiliates, the FDIC, or any other party.

#### NOTE B. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Various inputs may be used to determine the value of the fund's investments. These inputs are summarized in three broad levels for financial statement purposes. The inputs or methodologies used to value securities are not necessarily an indication of the risk associated with investing in those securities.

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical securities.

Level 2: Other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar securities, interest rates, prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.).

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs (including the funds' own assumptions used to determine the fair value of investments).

At December 31, 2010, 100% of the fund's investments were valued based on Level 1 inputs.

#### NOTE C. PROGRAM EXPENSES

Fees associated with the Plan are described below. In addition, the Plan charges an assetbased program management fee. This fee is not reflected as a direct charge against the Account on the account statements, but rather is reflected as an expense in the daily NAV calculation for each Portfolio. The program management fee is at an annual rate of 0.20% of the average daily net assets of each Portfolio for bank savings individual investment option starting on October 17, 2011 and 0.26% for all other investment options and a state administration fee of 0.03%.

Each Portfolio will also indirectly bear its pro rata share of the fees and expenses of the underlying investment funds. Although these expenses and fees are not charged to Plan Accounts, they will reduce the investment returns realized by each Portfolio.

Additional Fees	
Application Fee	None
Cancellation Fee	None
Change in Beneficiary	None
Change in Investment Portfolio	None

#### NOTE D. PORTFOLIOS

Participants in the Plan may designate their accounts be invested in Age-Based investment options designed to reduce the exposure to principal loss the closer in age the beneficiary is to college, Static investment options that keep the same asset allocation between equity, real estate, fixed income, and money market securities, or in Individual investment options.

#### NOTE E. TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Effective December 18, 2010, the Program Management Agreement between First National Bank and the Nebraska State Treasurer began and the assets of the College Savings Plans and Participant account records and balances were transferred and received from Union Bank & Trust (previous program manager) and the NEST Direct and Advisor College Savings Plans began.

## NOTE F. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As of October 26, 2011, the date the financial statements were available to be issued, NEST Advisor College Savings Plan did not have any subsequent events affecting the amounts reported in the financial statements for the period December 18, 2010 through December 31, 2010 or which are required to be disclosed in the notes to the financial statements for the year then ended.

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



# **Online Distributor**

TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan



The NEST Plan partners with online brokerage firm, TD Ameritrade. The partnership allows another investment channel by offering the Nebraska 529 Plan to online investors. TD Ameritrade provides an excellent blend of product, price and service which enables customers to manage their own investments and personal finances. TD Ameritrade, based in Omaha, Nebraska, has been providing brokerage services since 1975.

TD Ameritrade offers unique investment options and is sold through branch offices and online as the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan. There are 22 investment options consisting of 4 Age-Based Portfolios, 3 Static Portfolios, and 15 Individual Mutual Fund Portfolios ranging from aggressive to conservative investment options. All of the investment options have received the approval of the Nebraska Investment Council.

As of September 30, 2011, the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan had 24,863 accounts and \$402,521,035 in assets.

The December 31, 2010 audit of the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan is included in this report. Due to the transition of Program Managers on December 17, 2010, the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan Audit period is from January 1, 2010 – December 17, 2010.

If you would like to know more about this plan, please contact my office or visit www.tdameritrade.com.

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



# **TD** Ameritrade 529 Age-Based Portfolios

The TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan offers four Age-Based Investment Options that are designed to attempt to reduce your portfolio's exposure to loss of principal as a Beneficiary nears college age. Deciding among these four choices depends on the account owner's risk tolerance.





Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



# TD Ameritrade 529 Static Portfolios

The Static Investment Options are asset allocation Investment Options that invest in a set or "static" mix of domestic equity, real estate, international equity, fixed income, or money market funds. The three Static Investment Options keep the same asset allocation between domestic equity, real estate, international equity, fixed income securities, and money market investments over the life of your account. Unlike the Age-Based Investment Options, they do not move to a more conservative allocation mix as the Beneficiary approaches college age.

The three Static Investment Options you may choose from are the Growth, Balanced Index, or Conservative asset allocation investments. In selecting any Investment Option, you should consider, among other factors, your investment goals and objectives, and your tolerance for market volatility and investment risk.





Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

# NEST Nebraska Educational Savings Trust

# TD Ameritrade 529 Individual Fund Portfolios

In addition to four Age-Based Investment Options and three Static Investment Options, the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan offers 15 Individual Investment Options, representing several different asset classes. Each Individual Investment Option is invested in shares of a single fund. You may allocate your contributions to an account among one or more Individual Investment Options according to your investment objective and risk tolerance.

Since the Individual Investment Options invest in a single fund, their performance is based solely on the performance of the individual fund in which each of the Individual Investment Options is invested. Consequently, the performance of each of the Individual Investment Options may be more volatile than the Static or Age- Based Investment Options. Account owners do not own shares of the underlying funds but, rather, own an interest in the Investment Options offered by the Plan.

The Individual Investment Options are designed for account owners seeking a more focused investment strategy. You may select an Individual Investment Option or mix of Individual Investment Options based on, among other factors, your investment goals and objectives, and your tolerance for market volatility and investment risk. You should review each of the Individual Investment Options before making a selection from among the Investment Options offered through the Plan.

Money Market Asset Class

Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market Individual Investment Option

**Fixed Income Asset Class** 

American Century Inflation-Adjusted Bond Individual Investment Option Dreyfus Bond Market Index Individual Investment Option Federated Total Return Bond Individual Investment Option PIMCO Total Return Individual Investment Option Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index Individual Investment Option

Real Estate Asset Class Vanguard REIT Index Individual Investment Option

(Continued on next page)





Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

# TD Ameritrade 529 Individual Fund Portfolios

(Cont'd)

# **Equity Asset Class**

Fidelity Advisor Small Cap Individual Investment Option Tributary Core Equity Individual Investment Option Tributary Small Company Individual Investment Option T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth Individual Investment Option Vanguard Institutional Index Individual Investment Option Fidelity Spartan Extended Market Individual Investment Option Vanguard Total Stock Market Index Individual Investment Option

International Equity Asset Class

Vanguard Total International Stock Index Individual Investment Option





529 College Savings Plan Independent Auditor's Report For the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010



Nebraska State Treasurer Room 2005, State Capitol PO Box 94788 Lincoln, NE 68509-4788 (402) 471-2455 www.treasurer.org Program Trustee



Program Manager

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	1 450
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT	5-6
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES	
Target and Age-Based Portfolios	
Conservative	
Conservative Money Market Fund	7
Conservative 25/75 Fund	7
Conservative Fund	7
Fund 20	7
Fund 40	7
Fund 60	7
Fund 80	7
Fund 100	7
Individual Fund Portfolios	
American Century Equity Income 529 Portfolio	8
Fidelity Advisor Diversified International 529 Portfolio	8
Fidelity Advisor Equity Growth 529 Portfolio	8
Goldman Sachs Real Estate Securities 529 Portfolio	8
PIMCO Total Return 529 Portfolio	8
Vanguard Extended Market Index 529 Portfolio	8
Vanguard FTSE Social Index 529 Portfolio	8
Vanguard Growth Index 529 Portfolio	9
Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio	9
Vanguard Institutional Total Bond Market 529 Portfolio	9
Vanguard Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	9
Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio	9
Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio	9
Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	9
Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index 529 Portfolio	10
Vanguard Small Cap Index 529 Portfolio	10
Vanguard Small Cap Value Index 529 Portfolio	10
Vanguard Total International Stock Index 529 Portfolio	10
Vanguard Total Stock Market Index 529 Portfolio	10
Vanguard Value Index 529 Portfolio	10

# TABLE OF CONTENTS - CONTINUED

# STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

# Target and Age-Based Portfolios

Conservative	
Conservative Money Market Fund	11
Conservative 25/75 Fund	11
Conservative Fund	11
Fund 20	11
Fund 40	11
Fund 60	11
Fund 80	11
Fund 100	11

## Individual Fund Portfolios

American Century Equity Income 529 Portfolio	12
Fidelity Advisor Diversified International 529 Portfolio	12
Fidelity Advisor Equity Growth 529 Portfolio	12
Goldman Sachs Real Estate Securities 529 Portfolio	12
PIMCO Total Return 529 Portfolio	12
Vanguard Extended Market Index 529 Portfolio	12
Vanguard FTSE Social Index 529 Portfolio	12
Vanguard Growth Index 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Institutional Total Bond Market 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	13
Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index 529 Portfolio	14
Vanguard Small Cap Index 529 Portfolio	14
Vanguard Small Cap Value Index 529 Portfolio	14
Vanguard Total International Stock Index 529 Portfolio	14
Vanguard Total Stock Market Index 529 Portfolio	14
Vanguard Value Index 529 Portfolio	14

# TABLE OF CONTENTS - CONTINUED

# STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

# Target and Age-Based Portfolios

Conservative	
Conservative Money Market Fund	15
Conservative 25/75 Fund	15
Conservative Fund	15
Fund 20	15
Fund 40	15
Fund 60	15
Fund 80	15
Fund 100	15

## Individual Fund Portfolios

American Century Equity Income 529 Portfolio	16
Fidelity Advisor Diversified International 529 Portfolio	16
Fidelity Advisor Equity Growth 529 Portfolio	16
Goldman Sachs Real Estate Securities 529 Portfolio	16
PIMCO Total Return 529 Portfolio	16
Vanguard Extended Market Index 529 Portfolio	16
Vanguard FTSE Social Index 529 Portfolio	16
Vanguard Growth Index 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Institutional Total Bond Market 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	17
Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index 529 Portfolio	18
Vanguard Small Cap Index 529 Portfolio	18
Vanguard Small Cap Value Index 529 Portfolio	18
Vanguard Total International Stock Index 529 Portfolio	18
Vanguard Total Stock Market Index 529 Portfolio	18
Vanguard Value Index 529 Portfolio	18

# TABLE OF CONTENTS - CONTINUED

# FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

# Target and Age-Based Portfolios

Conservative	
Conservative Money Market Fund	19
Conservative 25/75 Fund	20
Conservative Fund	21
Fund 20	22
Fund 40	23
Fund 60	24
Fund 80	25
Fund 100	26

# Individual Fund Portfolios

American Century Equity Income 529 Portfolio	27							
Fidelity Advisor Diversified International 529 Portfolio	28							
Fidelity Advisor Equity Growth 529 Portfolio								
Goldman Sachs Real Estate Securities 529 Portfolio								
PIMCO Total Return 529 Portfolio	31							
Vanguard Extended Market Index 529 Portfolio	32							
Vanguard FTSE Social Index 529 Portfolio	33							
Vanguard Growth Index 529 Portfolio	34							
Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio	35							
Vanguard Institutional Total Bond Market 529 Portfolio	36							
Vanguard Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	37							
Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio	38							
Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio	39							
Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	40							
Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index 529 Portfolio	41							
Vanguard Small Cap Index 529 Portfolio	42							
Vanguard Small Cap Value Index 529 Portfolio	43							
Vanguard Total International Stock Index 529 Portfolio	44							
Vanguard Total Stock Market Index 529 Portfolio	45							
Vanguard Value Index 529 Portfolio	46							

## NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 47-53



# INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Trustee, Program Manager, and Participants and Beneficiaries of the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan

We have audited the accompanying statements of assets and liabilities (in liquidation), of the Target and Age-Based Portfolios and Individual Fund Portfolios of the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan (the Plan) as listed in the table of contents, as of December 17, 2010, and the related statements of operations (in liquidation) and changes in net assets (in liquidation), and the financial highlights (in liquidation) for the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010. These financial statements and financial highlights are the responsibility of the Plan's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit, which included confirmation of security holdings by correspondence with the custodians, provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note E, as of December 17, 2010, the Plan liquidated its assets in an orderly liquidation. As discussed in Note A, the financial statements present only the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan and are not intended to present fairly the financial position of either the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust as a whole or the College Savings Plan of Nebraska and the results of their operations in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

www.hayes-cpa.com

In our opinion, the financial statements, and financial highlights, referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the Target and Age-Based Portfolios and Individual Fund Portfolios of the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan as of December 17, 2010, and the results of their operations, the changes in their net assets, and their financial highlights for the periods presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Hayes & Associates, L.L.C. Omaha, Nebraska March 25, 2011

Hayes & Associate, LLC

	Target and Age-Based Portfolios														
	Conservative														
	Conservative Money Market Fund			Conservative 25/75 Fund		Conservative Fund		Fund 20		Fund 40	Fund 60		Fund 80		Fund 100
ASSETS															 
Investments in underlying funds, at value Cash	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -
Dividend receivable		-		-		-		-		-		-		-	-
Total assets		-		-		-		-		-		-		-	 -
LIABILITIES Accrued expenses Custodian payable Total liabilities		-		-		-		-		-		-		-	 -
Total habilities		-		-		-		-		-		-		-	 -
NET ASSETS	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -
NET ASSETS CONSIST OF Total net assets-Direct Units outstanding	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -
NAV	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -7-

	American Century Equity Income 529 Portfolio				Fidelity Advisor Equity Growth 529 Portfolio		Goldman Sachs Real Estate 529 Portfolio		PIMCO Total Return 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Extended Market Index 529 Portfolio		Vanguard FTSE Social Index 529 Portfolio	
ASSETS	<i>•</i>		<i>.</i>		¢		<i>.</i>		<i>.</i>		¢		¢	
Investments in underlying funds, at value	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Cash		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
Dividend receivable						-		-				-		-
Total assets		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
LIABILITIES														
Accrued expenses		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
Custodian payable		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
Total liabilities		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
NET ASSETS	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
NET ASSETS CONSIST OF														
Total net assets-Direct	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Units outstanding		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
NAV	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -8-

	Gr Ir	nguard cowth ndex Portfolio	Instit In	Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Institutional Total Bond Market 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio		guard -Term Index ortfolio
ASSETS							+							
Investments in underlying funds, at value	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Cash Dividend receivable		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
Total assets														
Total assets		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
LIABILITIES														
Accrued expenses		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
Custodian payable		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
Total liabilities		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
NET ASSETS	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
NET ASSETS CONSIST OF														
Total net assets-Direct	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Units outstanding		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
NAV	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -9-

	Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index 529 Portfolio		ex Small Cap		Vanguard Small Cap Value Index 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Total International Stock Index 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Total Stock Market Index 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Value Index 529 Portfolio	
ASSETS												
Investments in underlying funds, at value	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Cash		-		-		-		-		-		-
Dividend receivable		-		-		-		-		-		-
Total assets		-		-		-		-		-		-
LIABILITIES												
Accrued expenses		-		-		-		-		-		-
Custodian payable		-		-		-		-		-		-
Total liabilities		-		-		-		-		-		
NET ASSETS	\$		\$		\$	-	\$	-	\$	_	\$	
NET ASSETS CONSIST OF												
Total net assets-Direct	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Units outstanding		-		-		-		-		-		-
NAV	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -10-

# TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (in liquidation) For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Target and Age-Based Portfolios												
			Con	servative									
	Conser	vative											
	Money Market Fund			servative	Co	nservative	Fund		Fund	Fund	Fund	Fund	
			25/	75 Fund	Fund		20		40	60	80	100	
INVESTMENT INCOME													
Dividends and mutual fund distributions	\$	631	\$	30,852	\$	311,012	\$	833,917	\$ 1,158,362	\$ 1,366,067	\$ 1,106,886	\$	363,869
Total investment income		631		30,852		311,012		833,917	1,158,362	1,366,067	1,106,886		363,869
EXPENSES													
Management fees		114		8,933		50,348		130,408	207,883	283,697	279,413		149,746
Administration fees		426		1,787		10,069		26,082	41,577	56,739	55,883		29,949
TD Ameritrade management fee		170		4,466		25,174		65,203	103,942	141,849	139,706		74,873
Total expenses		710		15,186		85,591		221,693	353,402	482,285	475,002		254,568
NET INVESTMENT INCOME (LOSS)		(79)		15,666		225,421		612,224	804,960	883,782	631,884		109,301
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS)													
ON INVESTMENTS													
Net realized gain (loss)		(9)		7,667		164,420		1,588,316	3,387,570	5,549,332	4,967,417	2	,451,470
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)													
Beginning of period		-		7,912		118,506		436,720	300,997	(128,402)	(1,942,769)	(1	,660,645)
End of period		-		-		-		-	-	-	-		-
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)		-		(7,912)		(118,506)		(436,720)	(300,997)	128,402	1,942,769	1	,660,645
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)													
on investments		(9)		(245)		45,914		1,151,596	3,086,573	5,677,734	6,910,186	4	,112,115
NET CHANGE IN NET ASSETS													
RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS	\$	(88)	\$	15,421	\$	271,335	\$	1,763,820	\$ 3,891,533	\$ 6,561,516	\$ 7,542,070	\$ 4	,221,416

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -11-

# TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (in liquidation) For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	American Century Equity Income 529 Portfolio		Fidelity Advisor Diversified International 529 Portfolio		Fidelity Advisor Equity Growth 529 Portfolio		Goldman Sachs Real Estate 529 Portfolio		PIMCO Total Return 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Extended Market Index 529 Portfolio		Vanguard FTSE Social Index 529 Portfolio	
INVESTMENT INCOME														
Dividends and mutual fund distributions	\$	112,332	\$	73,484	\$	10,938	\$	55,251	\$	1,109,120	\$	530	\$	3,738
Total investment income		112,332		73,484		10,938		55,251		1,109,120		530		3,738
EXPENSES														
Management fees		23,620		23,850		11,819		13,220		64,199		12,103		1,743
Administration fees		4,724		4,770		2,364		2,644		12,840		2,421		349
TD Ameritrade management fees		11,810		11,925		5,910		6,610		32,100		6,052		871
Total expenses		40,154		40,545		20,093		22,474		109,139		20,576		2,963
NET INVESTMENT INCOME (LOSS)		72,178		32,939		(9,155)		32,777		999,981		(20,046)		775
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS														
		(119,234)		(1,201,912)		173,516		(454,802)		97,569		644,905		22 596
Net realized gain (loss) Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)		(119,234)		(1,201,912)		175,510		(434,802)		97,509		044,903		32,586
Beginning of period		(618,877)		(1,528,628)		(346,063)		(925,447)		250,723		15,726		(14,967)
End of period		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)		618,877		1,528,628		346,063		925,447		(250,723)		(15,726)		14,967
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)						· · · · ·						<u> </u>		
on investments		499,643		326,716		519,579		470,645		(153,154)		629,179		47,553
NET CHANGE IN NET ASSETS														
RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS	\$	571,821	\$	359,655	\$	510,424	\$	503,422	\$	846,827	\$	609,133	\$	48,328

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -12-

# TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (in liquidation) For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Vanguard Growth Index 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Institutional Total Bond Market 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio		Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	
INVESTMENT INCOME														
Dividends and mutual fund distributions	\$	46,092	\$	71,616	\$	104,969	\$	147,951	\$	1,357	\$	24,668	\$	157,156
Total investment income		46,092		71,616		104,969		147,951		1,357		24,668		157,156
EXPENSES														
Management fees		23,293		23,559		14,693		18,167		39,249		4,952		33,667
Administration fees		4,658		4,712		2,938		3,633		7,850		5,863		6,733
TD Ameritrade management fees		11,647		11,779		7,346		9,084		19,625		14,659		16,834
Total expenses		39,598		40,050		24,977		30,884		66,724		25,474		57,234
NET INVESTMENT INCOME (LOSS)		6,494		31,566		79,992		117,067		(65,367)		(806)		99,922
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS														
Net realized gain (loss)		859,363		328,772		133,360		233,918		1,969,415		4		227,457
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)														
Beginning of period		128,758		(248,111)		62,810		77,297		104,914		-		127,141
End of period		-		-		-		-		-				- (107.1.41)
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	(	128,758)		248,111		(62,810)		(77,297)		(104,914)		-		(127,141)
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments		730,605		576,883		70,550		156,621		1,864,501		4		100,316
NET CHANGE IN NET ASSETS														
RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS	\$	737,099	\$	608,449	\$	150,542	\$	273,688	\$	1,799,134	\$	(802)	\$	200,238

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements. -13-
	S Gr	Vanguard Small Cap owth Index 9 Portfolio	5	Vanguard Small Cap Index 19 Portfolio	s V	Vanguard Small Cap Yalue Index 29 Portfolio	In S	nguard Total ternational tock Index 9 Portfolio	T M	Vanguard 'otal Stock arket Index 29 Portfolio	Vanguard Value Index 9 Portfolio
INVESTMENT INCOME											
Dividends and mutual fund distributions	\$	-	\$	793	\$	2,168	\$	-	\$	126,872	\$ 126,509
Total investment income		-		793		2,168		-		126,872	126,509
EXPENSES											
Management fees		18,321		23,041		22,208		70,063		43,729	32,341
Administration fees		3,664		4,608		4,442		14,013		8,746	6,468
TD Ameritrade management fees		9,160		11,521		11,104		35,032		21,864	16,171
Total expenses		31,145		39,170		37,754		119,108		74,339	 54,980
NET INVESTMENT INCOME (LOSS)		(31,145)		(38,377)		(35,586)		(119,108)		52,533	 71,529
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS											
Net realized gain (loss)		1,269,893		1,339,954		846,070		396,134		1,085,822	(95,423)
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)		,,		,		,				,,-	()
Beginning of period		161,216		152,469		(132,121)		(778,724)		(204, 143)	(799,676)
End of period		-		-		-		-		-	-
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)		(161,216)		(152,469)		132,121		778,724		204,143	 799,676
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)				· · · ·							
on investments		1,108,677		1,187,485		978,191		1,174,858		1,289,965	 704,253
NET CHANGE IN NET ASSETS											
RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS	\$	1,077,532	\$	1,149,108	\$	942,605	\$	1,055,750	\$	1,342,498	\$ 775,782

				Target and Age-	Based Portfolios			
		Conservative						
	Conservative							
	Money Market	Conservative	Conservative	Fund	Fund	Fund	Fund	Fund
	Fund	25/75 Fund	Fund	20	40	60	80	100
OPERATIONS								
Net investment income (loss)	\$ (79)	\$ 15,666	\$ 225,421	\$ 612,224	\$ 804,960	\$ 883,782	\$ 631,884	\$ 109,301
Net realized gain (loss) on investments	(9)	7,667	164,420	1,588,316	3,387,570	5,549,332	4,967,417	2,451,470
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	-	(7,912)	(118,506)	(436,720)	(300,997)	128,402	1,942,769	1,660,645
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting								
from operations	(88)	15,421	271,335	1,763,820	3,891,533	6,561,516	7,542,070	4,221,416
DISTRIBUTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS								
Net investment income	(246)	-	-	-	-			-
Total decrease in net assets from distributions	(246)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS								
Proceeds from sales	318,497	1,732,781	5,313,937	11,463,090	15,821,324	19,224,293	14,709,104	6,159,776
Payment for redemptions	(681,020)	(3,243,266)	(14,960,391)	(37,159,608)	(58,896,108)	(79,258,591)	(78,575,370)	(41,742,971)
Distributions reinvested	246	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total increase (decrease) from unit transactions	(362,277)	(1,510,485)	(9,646,454)	(25,696,518)	(43,074,784)	(60,034,298)	(63,866,266)	(35,583,195)
Total change in net assets	(362,611)	(1,495,064)	(9,375,119)	(23,932,698)	(39,183,251)	(53,472,782)	(56,324,196)	(31,361,779)
NET ASSETS								
Beginning of period	362,611	1,495,064	9,375,119	23,932,698	39,183,251	53,472,782	56,324,196	31,361,779
End of period	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -

	American Century Equity Income 529 Portfolio	Fidelity Advisor Diversified International 529 Portfolio	Fidelity Advisor Equity Growth 529 Portfolio	Goldman Sachs Real Estate 529 Portfolio	PIMCO Total Return 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Extended Market Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard FTSE Social Index 529 Portfolio
OPERATIONS							
Net investment income (loss)	\$ 72,178	\$ 32,939	\$ (9,155)	\$ 32,777	\$ 999,981	\$ (20,046)	\$ 775
Net realized gain (loss) on investments	(119,234)	(1,201,912)	173,516	(454,802)	97,569	644,905	32,586
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	618,877	1,528,628	346,063	925,447	(250,723)	(15,726)	14,967
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting							
from operations	571,821	359,655	510,424	503,422	846,827	609,133	48,328
DISTRIBUTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS Net investment income Total decrease in net assets from distributions		. <u> </u>					
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS							
Proceeds from sales	1,130,455	950,261	589,371	1,192,938	6,585,190	878,484	192,900
Payment for redemptions	(6,242,376)	(6,405,766)	(3,406,923)	(3,852,026)	(18,128,189)	(3,586,569)	(534,864)
Distributions reinvested	-	-	-		-	-	-
Total increase (decrease) from unit transactions	(5,111,921)	(5,455,505)	(2,817,552)	(2,659,088)	(11,542,999)	(2,708,085)	(341,964)
Total change in net assets	(4,540,100)	(5,095,850)	(2,307,128)	(2,155,666)	(10,696,172)	(2,098,952)	(293,636)
NET ASSETS							
Beginning of period	4,540,100	5,095,850	2,307,128	2,155,666	10,696,172	2,098,952	293,636
End of period	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -

	Vanguard Growth Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Institutional Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Institutional Tota Bond Market 529 Portfolio	Vanguard I Intermediate-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Mid Cap Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Prime Money Market 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index 529 Portfolio
OPERATIONS							
Net investment income (loss)	\$ 6,494	\$ 31,566	\$ 79,992	\$ 117,067	\$ (65,367)	\$ (806)	\$ 99,922
Net realized gain (loss) on investments	859,363	328,772	133,360	233,918	1,969,415	4	227,457
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	(128,758)	248,111	(62,810)	(77,297)	(104,914)	-	(127,141)
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting							
from operations	737,099	608,449	150,542	273,688	1,799,134	(802)	200,238
DISTRIBUTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS Net investment income Total decrease in net assets from distributions		- <u>-</u> -		- <u>-</u>		(10,414) (10,414)	
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS							
Proceeds from sales	1,356,845	835,672	939,767	1,646,185	1,741,902	6,138,671	2,819,680
Payment for redemptions	(6,682,875)	(6,270,906)	(3,952,776)	(4,964,134)	(10,883,797)	(18,826,306)	(9,442,803)
Distributions reinvested	-	-	-	-	-	10,414	-
Total increase (decrease) from unit transactions	(5,326,030)	(5,435,234)	(3,013,009)	(3,317,949)	(9,141,895)	(12,677,221)	(6,623,123)
Total change in net assets	(4,588,931)	(4,826,785)	(2,862,467)	(3,044,261)	(7,342,761)	(12,688,437)	(6,422,885)
NET ASSETS							
Beginning of period	4,588,931	4,826,785	2,862,467	3,044,261	7,342,761	12,688,437	6,422,885
End of period	\$ -	\$ -	\$-	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -

	Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Small Cap Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Small Cap Value Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Total International Stock Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Total Stock Market Index 529 Portfolio	Vanguard Value Index 529 Portfolio
OPERATIONS				* (*** ***		
Net investment income (loss)	\$ (31,145)	\$ (38,377)	\$ (35,586)	\$ (119,108)	\$ 52,533	\$ 71,529
Net realized gain (loss) on investments Unrealized appreciation (depreciation)	1,269,893	1,339,954	846,070	396,134	1,085,822	(95,423)
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting	(161,216)	(152,469)	132,121	778,724	204,143	799,676
from operations	1,077,532	1,149,108	942,605	1,055,750	1,342,498	775,782
DISTRIBUTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS						
Net investment income						
Total decrease in net assets from distributions	-	-	-	-	-	-
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS						
Proceeds from sales	1,192,936	1,013,714	1,102,558	3,363,887	2,917,319	1,568,240
Payment for redemptions Distributions reinvested	(5,581,162)	(6,401,339)	(6,041,584)	(18,678,222)	(12,368,001)	(8,655,372)
Total increase (decrease) from unit transactions	(4,388,226)	(5,387,625)	(4,939,026)	(15,314,335)	(9,450,682)	(7,087,132)
Total change in net assets	(3,310,694)	(4,238,517)	(3,996,421)	(14,258,585)	(8,108,184)	(6,311,350)
NET ASSETS						
Beginning of period	3,310,694	4,238,517	3,996,421	14,258,585	8,108,184	6,311,350
End of period	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -

## TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) CONSERVATIVE MONEY MARKET FUND For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	<u> </u>	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	1.00
Net investment income (loss)		-
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		-
Liquidation (a)		(1.00)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	_
Total investment return (b)		0.07%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.22% (0.02%)

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

## TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) CONSERVATIVE 25/75 FUND For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Dia	
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	11.53
Net investment income (loss)		0.10
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.03
Liquidation (a)		(11.66)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		1.13%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 0.84%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

## TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) CONSERVATIVE FUND For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	]	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	13.00
Net investment income (loss)		0.29
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.06
Liquidation (a)		(13.35)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		2.69%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 2.15%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FUND 20 For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	]	Direct	
Per share operating performance			
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	13.49	
Net investment income (loss)		0.31	
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.60	
Liquidation (a)		(14.40)	
Net asset value, end of period	\$		
Total investment return (b)		6.75%	
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 2.26%	

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FUND 40 For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Dire	
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	13.87
Net investment income (loss)		0.27
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.99
Liquidation (a)		(15.13)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		9.08%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 1.86%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FUND 60 For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Direct	
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	13.65
Net investment income (loss)		0.21
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.34
Liquidation (a)		(15.20)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		11.36%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 1.50%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FUND 80 For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	]	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	13.19
Net investment income (loss)		0.15
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.62
Liquidation (a)		(14.96)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		13.42%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 1.09%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FUND 100 For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	]	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	12.71
Net investment income (loss)		0.05
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.73
Liquidation (a)		(14.49)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		14.00%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 0.35%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

## TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) AMERICAN CENTURY EQUITY INCOME 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	]	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	15.51
Net investment income (loss)		0.23
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.60
Liquidation (a)		(17.34)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		11.80%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 1.47%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FIDELITY ADVISOR DIVERSIFIED INTERNATIONAL 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	D	virect
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	18.21
Net investment income (loss)		0.12
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.22
Liquidation (a)		(19.55)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		7.36%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 0.66%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

## TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) FIDELITY ADVISOR EQUITY GROWTH 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	D	irect
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	12.72
Net investment income (loss)		(0.05)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		2.84
Liquidation (a)		(15.51)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		21.93%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% (0.37%)

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

## TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) GOLDMAN SACHS REAL ESTATE 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	D	irect
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	9.35
Net investment income (loss)		0.13
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.87
Liquidation (a)		(11.35)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		21.39%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 1.19%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

## TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) PIMCO TOTAL RETURN 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	 Direct
Per share operating performance	
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$ 14.25
Net investment income (loss)	1.13
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)	(0.11)
Liquidation (a)	 (15.27)
Net asset value, end of period	\$ _
Total investment return (b)	7.16%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income	0.85% 7.48%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD EXTENDED MARKET INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	]	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	19.01
Net investment income (loss)		(0.16)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		4.96
Liquidation (a)		(23.81)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		25.25%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% (0.80%)

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD FTSE SOCIAL INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Ľ	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	11.59
Net investment income (loss)		0.03
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.33
Liquidation (a)		(12.95)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	_
Total investment return (b)		11.73%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 0.21%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD GROWTH INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	D	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	14.20
Net investment income (loss)		0.02
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		2.19
Liquidation (a)		(16.41)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		15.56%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 0.13%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD INSTITUTIONAL INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	]	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	14.45
Net investment income (loss)		0.10
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.75
Liquidation (a)		(16.30)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		12.80%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 0.64%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD INSTITUTIONAL TOTAL BOND MARKET 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	]	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	12.88
Net investment income (loss)		0.35
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.31
Liquidation (a)		(13.54)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		5.12%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 2.62%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD INTERMEDIATE-TERM BOND INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	<u></u>	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	13.14
Net investment income (loss)		0.44
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.63
Liquidation (a)		(14.21)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		8.14%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 3.10%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD MID CAP INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	Γ	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	18.01
Net investment income (loss)		(0.15)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		4.39
Liquidation (a)		(22.25)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		23.54%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% (0.80%)

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD PRIME MONEY MARKET 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	<u> </u>	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	1.00
Net investment income (loss)		-
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		-
Liquidation (a)		(1.00)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		0.07%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.21% (0.01%)

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD SHORT-TERM BOND INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	]	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	12.26
Net investment income (loss)		0.18
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		0.20
Liquidation (a)		(12.64)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		3.10%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 1.43%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD SMALL CAP GROWTH INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	]	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	18.43
Net investment income (loss)		(0.16)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		5.63
Liquidation (a)		(23.90)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		29.68%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% (0.82%)

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD SMALL CAP INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	]	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	18.93
Net investment income (loss)		(0.16)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		5.05
Liquidation (a)		(23.82)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		25.83%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% (0.80%)

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD SMALL CAP VALUE INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	D	virect
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	17.77
Net investment income (loss)		(0.15)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		4.09
Liquidation (a)		(21.71)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		22.17%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% (0.77%)

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD TOTAL INTERNATIONAL STOCK INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	]	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	20.97
Net investment income (loss)		(0.17)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.75
Liquidation (a)		(22.55)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		7.53%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% (0.82%)

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD TOTAL STOCK MARKET INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	 Direct
Per share operating performance	
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$ 15.36
Net investment income (loss)	0.09
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)	2.21
Liquidation (a)	 (17.66)
Net asset value, end of period	\$ -
Total investment return (b)	
	14.97%
Ratios to average net assets	
Expenses (c)	
Net investment income	0.85%
	0.58%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

#### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in liquidation) VANGUARD VALUE INDEX 529 PORTFOLIO For the period January 1, 2010 to December 17, 2010

	<u> </u>	Direct
Per share operating performance		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	15.10
Net investment income (loss)		0.16
Realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.59
Liquidation (a)		(16.85)
Net asset value, end of period	\$	-
Total investment return (b)		11.59%
Ratios to average net assets Expenses (c) Net investment income		0.85% 1.06%

- (a) TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan was liquidated December 17, 2010
- (b) Total investment return was calculated using the last net asset value prior to liquidating December 17, 2010
- (c) Annualized since period is less than one year in duration

# TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS For the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010

# NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan (the Plan) is a separate class of accounts in the College Savings Plan of Nebraska. The College Savings Plan of Nebraska is a separate series of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust (the Trust). The Trust was established in accordance with Nebraska Legislative Bill 1003 (the Act) as amended, to encourage the investment of funds to be used for qualified education expenses at institutions of higher education. The Trust is comprised of three funds: the Endowment Fund, the Administrative Fund, and the Program Fund. The College Savings Plan of Nebraska is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The State Farm College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The Endowment Fund and the Administrative Fund are also not included in the accompanying financial statements.

The Plan has been designed to comply with the requirements for treatment as a "Qualified Tuition Program" under Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accounts in the Plan have not been registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission or with any state securities commission pursuant to exemptions from registration available for securities issued by a public instrumentality of a state.

The Plan is comprised of six (6) Target Portfolios, four (4) Age-Based Tracks, and twenty (20) Individual Fund Portfolios. The Target and Age-Based Portfolio financial statements report on the Target and Age-Based Portfolios, each of which invests in a combination of Underlying Funds managed by a Sub-Advisor, recommended by, and approved by, the Nebraska Investment Council.

The financial statements presented reflect only the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan and are not intended to present fairly the financial position of either the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust as a whole or the College Savings Plan of Nebraska and the results of their operations in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Act authorizes and appoints the Nebraska State Treasurer as Trustee. The State Treasurer has entered into a management contract with Union Bank & Trust Company of Lincoln, Nebraska (Program Manager). Under this contract, the Program Manager provides day-to-day administrative, recordkeeping, and marketing services to the Plan. The Program Manager provides separate accounting for each beneficiary. In addition, the Program Manager administers and maintains overall trust and individual account records. The Program Manager has subcontracted some of these duties to TD Ameritrade.

## TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - CONTINUED For the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010

# NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

The financial statements and financial highlights have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, which may require the use of management's estimates. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Target and Age-Based Portfolios and Individual Fund Portfolios (the Portfolios):

# 1. <u>Security Valuation</u>

Investments in the Underlying Funds are valued at the closing net asset or unit value per share of each Underlying Fund on the day of valuation.

# 2. <u>Security Transactions and Investment Income</u>

Security transactions are recorded on the dates the transactions are entered into (the settlement dates). Realized gain and losses on security transactions are determined on the specific identification method. Dividend income and gain distributions from the Underlying Funds, if any, are recorded on the pay date.

# 3. <u>Expenses</u>

Expenses included in the accompanying financial statements reflect the expenses of each Portfolio. The Underlying Fund expenses are factored into the daily net asset value for each respective Underlying Fund. As such, each Portfolio indirectly bears its proportional share of the fees and expenses of the Underlying Funds in which it invests.

# 4. <u>Federal Income Tax</u>

The Program has been designed to comply with the requirements for treatment as a qualified tuition program under Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, no federal income tax provision is required.

## TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - CONTINUED For the period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010

# NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

5. <u>Units</u>

Contributions by a participant are evidenced through the issuance of units in the particular Portfolio. Contributions to and withdrawals from the Portfolios are subject to terms and limitations defined in the Enrollment Handbook and Participation Agreement between the participant and the Plan. Contributions received by the Program Manager before the close of trading on the New York Stock Exchange on any business day are credited to the account to which the contribution is made within one business day thereafter. Contributions are invested in units of the assigned Portfolio on the business day the contribution is credited to the participant account.

Withdrawals are based on the net asset value calculated for such Portfolio on the business day on which the Program Manager processes the withdrawal request. The earnings portion of non-qualified withdrawals, in addition to applicable federal and state income tax, may be subject to a 10% federal penalty tax.

6. <u>Portfolios</u>

At December 17, 2010, all Target and Age-Based Portfolios are offered only in a Direct Fee Structure. Direct accounts do not pay fees in addition to the program expenses of the Plan.

7. <u>Risk</u>

Balances in the accounts are not guaranteed or insured by the State of Nebraska or any instrumentality of the State of Nebraska, the Nebraska State Treasurer, the State Investment Officer, the Nebraska Investment Council, the Program Manager or any of its affiliates, TD Ameritrade, the FDIC, or any other party.

# 8. <u>Financial Highlights</u>

Ratios and total return included on the financial highlights are not annualized for periods of less than one (1) year. Ratios for periods of less than one year include management's estimates of performance based on the performance of the Underlying Fund(s).
#### NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

#### 8. <u>Financial Highlights - continued</u>

Recognition of the net investment income by the funds is affected by the timing of the declaration of dividends by the underlying investment companies in which the funds invest.

Total return is net of both fees and expenses of the Underlying Fund(s), as well as the program management fee attributable to the portfolio.

Expense ratios do not include expenses of the Underlying Fund. The impact of the Underlying Fund(s)' expense ratios on each portfolio can vary according to changes in the Underlying Fund(s)' expenses and the investment weighting each portfolio has in the Underlying Fund(s).

#### NOTE B. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Various inputs may be used to determine the value of the fund's investments. These inputs are summarized in three broad levels for financial statement purposes. The inputs or methodologies used to value securities are not necessarily an indication of the risk associated with investing in those securities.

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical securities.

Level 2: Other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar securities, interest rates, prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.).

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs (including the funds' own assumptions used to determine the fair value of investments).

At December 17, 2010, 100% of the fund's investments were valued based on Level 1 inputs.

#### NOTE C. PROGRAM EXPENSES

A quarterly account fee of \$5 is deducted from the Account each quarter. The account fee is charged for each calendar quarter approximately 15 days after the end of such quarter.

#### NOTE C. PROGRAM EXPENSES - CONTINUED

When a Participant originally establishes an Account and signs up for electronic funds transfer equaling \$25 per month or more from a bank account, the Program Manager will provide a one-time \$10 fee credit to the Account approximately 15 days after the end of the first quarterly statement cycle in which the ACH was initiated.

The additional fees associated with the Plan are described below. The Plan charges an asset-based program management fee and an annual servicing fee. These fees are not reflected as a direct charge against an Account on the account statements, but rather are reflected as an expense in the daily NAV calculation for each Portfolio. The program management fee is at an annual rate of 0.50% of the average daily net assets of each Portfolio. The annual servicing fee is at an annual rate of 0.35% of the average daily net assets of each Portfolio and is paid to TD Ameritrade as compensation for services provided to the Program Manager in connection with the marketing and administration of the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan.

Each Portfolio will also indirectly bear its pro rata share of the fees and expenses of the underlying investment funds. Although these expenses and fees are not charged to Plan Accounts, they will reduce the investment returns realized by each Portfolio.

Additional Fees	
Application Fee	None
Cancellation Fee	None
Change in Beneficiary	None
Change in Investment Portfolio	None

#### NOTE D. PORTFOLIOS

Participants in the Plan may designate their accounts be invested in one of four Age-Based Portfolios designed to reduce the exposure to principal loss the closer in age the beneficiary is to college, one of six Target Portfolios that keep the same asset allocation between equity, real estate, fixed income, and money market securities, or in Individual Fund Portfolios.

#### NOTE D. PORTFOLIOS - CONTINUED

The following tables show the investment allocations of the Age-Based and Target Portfolios:

#### Age-Based Portfolios

	Aggressive	Growth	Balanced	Conservative
Age of	(Equity/Real	(Equity/Real	(Equity/Real	(Equity/Real
Beneficiary	Estate/Fixed	Estate/Fixed	Estate/Fixed	Estate/Fixed
	Income/Money	Income/Money	Income/Money	Income/Money
	Market)	Market)	Market)	Market)
0-5	100/0/0/0%	80/5/15/0%	60/5/26/9%	40/5/36/19%
6 – 10	80/5/15/0%	60/5/26/9%	40/5/36/19%	20/5/46/29%
11 – 15	60/5/26/9%	40/5/36/19%	20/5/46/29%	0/0/50/50%
16 - 20	40/5/36/19%	20/5/46/29%	0/0/50/50%	0/0/25/75%
21+	20/5/46/29%	0/0/50/50%	0/0/25/75%	0/0/0/100%

#### Target Portfolios

	Fund	Fund	Fund	Fund	Fund	
Type of Security	100	80	60	40	20	Conservative
Equity	100%	80%	60%	40%	20%	0%
Real Estate	0%	5%	5%	5%	5%	0%
Fixed Income	0%	15%	26%	36%	46%	50%
Money Market	0%	0%	9%	19%	29%	50%

#### NOTE E. LIQUIDATION OF FUNDS

Effective as of the close of business on December 17, 2010, the Program Management Agreement between Union Bank & Trust Company, TD Ameritrade and the Nebraska State Treasurer was terminated. As a result of this change, the assets of the Plan were liquidated at value and Participant account records and balances were transferred to the new program manager of the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan – First National Bank of Omaha.

#### NOTE F. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As of March 25, 2011, the date the financial statements were available to be issued College Savings Plan of Nebraska did not have any subsequent events affecting the amounts reported in the financial statements for the year period January 1, 2010 through December 17, 2010 or which are required to be disclosed in the notes to the financial statements for the year then ended.

### Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



### TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan Audit

Included in this report is the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan Audit for the period of December 18, 2010 – December 31, 2010.

Hayes & Associates of Omaha performed agreed-upon procedures to verify compliance with the Program Management Agreement in maintaining separate accounting procedures and account recordkeeping. Hayes & Associates noted no exceptions in their testing procedures that would indicate noncompliance with account recordkeeping and reporting including the collection, deposit, and investing procedures of assets received by the Program Manager.





Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust-TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan Independent Auditor's Report For the period December 18, 2010 through December 31, 2010



Nebraska State Treasurer Room 2005, State Capitol PO Box 94788 Lincoln, NE 68509-4788 (402) 471-2455 www.treasurer.org Program Trustee



Program Manager

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT	2
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS	3
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS AVAIALABLE FOR BENEFITS	4
INVESTMENT SUMMARY AND DETAIL	5-14
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INVESTMENT SUMMARY AND DETAIL	15-19



#### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Trustee, Program Manager, and Participants and Beneficiaries of the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets available for benefits of the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan (the Plan), which is part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust (the Trust), as of December 31, 2010, and the related statement of changes in net assets available for benefits and the investment summary and detail for the period December 18, 2010 through December 31, 2010. These financial statements and investment summary and detail are the responsibility of the Plan's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note A, the financial statements present only the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan, as part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust and are not intended to present fairly the financial position of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust as a whole and the results of its operations in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements and investment summary and detail, referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan as part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust, as of December 31, 2010, and the results of their changes in their net assets and their investment summary and detail for the periods presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Hayes & Associates, LLC Omaha, Nebraska October 26, 2011

Hays & Associates 440

www.hayes-cpa.com

## NEBRASKA EDUCATIONAL SAVINGS TRUST-TD AMERITRADE 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS DECEMBER 31, 2010

\$ 397,461,629,43	0.02-	397,461,629,41	57,164.80	57,164.80	397,404,464.61
393,237,756,19 4,223,873,24			30,964.30 22,627.73 3,572.77		
ASSETS INVESTMENTS: COST UNREALIZED APPRECIATION-INVEST	CASH	TOTAL ASSETS	LIABILITIES PAYABLES PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FEE TRAIL FEE STATE FEE	TOTAL LIABILITIES	NET ASSETS

# NEBRASKA EDUCATIONAL SAVINGS TRUST-TD AMERITRADE 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS FOR THE PERIOD OF DECEMBER 18, 2010 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2010

.

YEAR TO DATE 31-DEC~10	0,00	398,696,895,19		4,251,679.33	4UZ,948,574,52			57,164.80		5,486,945.11	5,544,109.91	397,404,464,61	
Υ <sup>EF</sup> 01-JAN-10	<b>у</b>		\$ 27,806.09 4,223,873.24				30,964.30 3,572.77 22,627.73		5,486,945,11		1 1	\$	
	NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF PERIOD RECEIPTS:	RECEIVED FROM PLAN ADMINISTRATOR	INVESTMENT INCOME: REALIZED GAIN/LOSS UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS-INVESTMENT		TOTAL RECEIPTS	DISBURSEMENTS: ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: EFES.	UII MANAGEMENT FEE STATE ADMINISTRATIVE FEE INVESTMENT TRAIL FEE		DISTRIBUTION TO PLAN ADMINISTRATOR		TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	NET ASSETS - END OF PERIOD	

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	4,223,873.24	4,223,873.24
MARKET VALUE	397,461,629.43	397,461,629.43
<u>COSI</u>	393,237,756,19	393,237,756,19
INVESTMENT DISTRIBUTION	UNIT OF PARTICIPATION	TOTAL INVESTMENTS

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS					0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0,00	0,00	00.0	0.00	0,00	0.00	0,00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	00'0		11,603.66	13,494,32	13,001,92 A A 3 R R R	
MARKET			4 760 743 53		2,010,/43.03	990,083.41	2,575,912.85	3,561,576.39	4,603,412.63	2,617,291.98	224,082.66	1,087,655.80	1,615,035.56	2,890,169.15	1,800,001.69	130,198.91	571,982.70	394,080.71	990,864.29	924,717.81	1,849,640.31	2,033,838.87	14,229,820,67	47,474,853.75		1,529,847,14	1,782,276.09	1,803,385,15 Fea 257 53	C C, / CO, FOC
PRICE					10.000	10,0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10.000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	10,0000	10.000	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000			10.0764	10.0764	10.0764	10.01 84
COST				1,/ 68,/43.53	2,615,743,83	990,083,41	2,575,912.85	3,561,576.39	4,603,412,63	2,617,291.98	224,082.66	1.087.655.80	1,615,035.56	2,890,169.15	1,800,001.69	130,198,91	571,982.70	394,080.71	990,864,29	924,717.81	1,849,640.31	2,033,838,87	14.229,820,67	47,474,853.75		1,518,243.48	1,768,781,77	1,789,777.24	580,418,67
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	PARTICIPATION	TD - GOLDMAN SACHS PRIME MONEY	MARKET MIU	AGE-BASED AGG 11-14	AGE-BASED AGG 15-18	AGE-BASED AGG 19+	AGE-BASED GR 6-10	-	AGE-BAESD GR 15-18	S S S	Z	Z	Z	z	Z	CON	n n	CON		AGE-BASED CON 19+	BALANCED INDEX	CONSERVATIVE	G S PRIME WM		TD - PIMCO TOTAL RETURN MTU		AGE-BASED AGG 11-14	AGG	AGE-BASED AGG 19+
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	INVESTMENTS UNIT OF PARTICIPATION			176,874.3530	261,574,3830	99,008,3410	257,591.2850	356.157.6390	460,341,2630	261 729 1980	22.408.2660	108 785 5800	161.503.5560	289.016.9150	180,000,1690	13 019 8910	57 198 2700	39.408.0710	99,086.4290	92.471.7810	184.964.0310	203,383,8870	1 422 982 0670	4,747,485.3750		151 823 5970	176,874,9050	178,969.7910	58,041.8600

UNREALIZED	4,744.37 19,673.05 18,615.45 20,591.78 7,205.03 684.903 684.903 7,205.03 1,092.09 1,092.09 16,430.28 16,430.28 16,430.28 9,111.71 115.319.46 260,089.09	8,990.82 10,454.18 10,454.18 10,521.27 3,677.21 3,677.21 15,246.69 14,425.74 15,942.63 14,425.74 15,888.53 531.14 1,989.74 15,988.53 531.14 1,989.74 12,749.14 7,053.96 12,749.14 12,639.56
MARKET	626,368.32 2,595,601.59 2,719,278,16 949,470.04 88,768.39 337,869.40 142,961,15 142,961,15 142,961,15 142,961,15 1,201,463.32 34,680.75 34,334,680.75	1,527,227.59 1,779,212.59 1,800,270.14 583,852.31 625,299.23 625,299.23 625,299.23 2,591,166,52 2,454,58 1,000,493.76 89,614.60 337,289.94 159,91,01 2,159,862.75 1,199,358.95 19,159,191.09
PRICE	10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764 10.0764	10.0592 10.0592
1001	621,623.95 2,575,928.54 2,436,926,80 2,696,686.38 842,265.01 842,265.01 842,265.01 842,265.01 141,869.06 147,117,24 1,192,351,61 1,192,351,61 1,192,351,61 34,074,591.66	1,518,236,77 1,768,758,41 1,789,748,87 580,413,49 621,622.02 621,622.02 2,575,919,93 2,435,919,93 2,586,792,163 2,586,793,163 335,300,20 149,750,67 148,751,53 19,046,551,53
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 6-10 AGE-BASED GR 11-14 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 19+ AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 11-14 AGE-BASED CON 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 15-18	TD - FEDERATED TOTAL RETURN BOND MTU AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 13-1 AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 19+ AGE-BASED GR 19+ AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 11-14 AGE-BASED CON 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 15-18 AGE-
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	62,161,4340 257,590,1610 243,690,5290 269,863,9500 94,226,3790 94,226,3790 33,530,5050 14,187,6110 14,187,6110 14,712,6720 214,712,6720 119,234,4510 1,511,702,3460 3,407,408,8920	151,823,2220 176,873,3020 176,873,3020 58,041,3420 62,161,6220 62,161,6220 62,161,6220 62,161,6220 62,161,6220 62,161,6220 62,161,6220 33,530,3300 14,890,8570 33,530,3300 14,875,8150 14,714,1150 119,229,4720 214,714,1150 119,229,4720 119,229,4720 119,229,4720

UNREALIZED GAINALOSS	2,604.94 8,278.45 10,294.19 11,604.01 2,409.88 29,734.57 28,272.76 93,198.80	5,339,04	4,044 4,187,33 4,187,33 6,06875,08 6,06608 6,06608 1,802,56 1,802,20 637,12 285,98 285,98 285,98 237,12 237,40 237,40
MARKET VALUE	649,954.86 2,069,115.75 2.572.080.79 2.901,756.98 602,408.76 7,428,261.33 7,065,033.75 23,288,612.22	7,271,087.08	1,522,267,88 1,576,383,84 1,576,383,84 410,768,89 410,768,89 623,281,20 682,259,81 682,259,81 682,259,81 682,259,81 682,259,81 682,259,81 682,259,81 682,259,81 682,259,81 682,259,81 682,259,81 682,259,81 683,777,90 843,777,90
PRICE	10.0401 10.0401 10.0401 10.0401 10.0401 10.0401	10,0070	10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264 10.0264
<u>1807</u>	647,349.92 2,060,837,30 2,561,786.60 2,890,1586.60 2,890,1586.88 7,398,528.76 7,036,760,99 23,195,413,42	7,265,748,04	1,518,222.94 1,572,196.51 1,376,683.38 408,685.29 621,616,122 680,692.42 1,874,507,61 1,904,851.47 680,555.25 680,555.25 102,682.50 102,682.50 102,682.50 2,147,092,69 841,540,50
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	TD - DREYFUS BOND INDEX BASIC MTU AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED IN 6-10 AGE-BASED IN 11-14 AGE-BASED IN 15-18 AGE-BASED IN 15-18 AGE-BASED IN 15-18 AGE-BASED IN 15-18 BALANCED INDEX DREYFUS BOND MKT IDX	TD - VANGUARD SHORT TERM BOND INDEX MTU VANGUARD SHORT-TERM	TD - AMERICAN CENTURY INFLATION ADJUSTED BOND MTU AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 19+ AGE-BASED GR 19+ AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 15-18
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	64,735.5600 206.084,1060 268,179.4670 289,015.2440 59,999.855.4650 739.855.4650 703.677.9670 2,319.547.7730	726,596,8930	151,825.3160 157,222,6400 137,669.0870 40,968.568 62,163.7400 62,163.7400 62,163.7400 68,045.0470 68,045.0470 68,045.0470 19,247.8720 9,247.8720 9,247.8720 9,247.8720 84,155.2580

•

UNREALIZED	290.57 42,280.91	123,709.84		54,112.77	110,984.01	46,620.21	18,263.41	3,533,64	45,092.43	68,698.18	25,725.93	16,297.50	11,120.27	17,106.38	8,314.64	913.71	2,018.90	155,514.18	62,924.81	5,604.18	652,845.15		63,890.01
MARKET VALUE	80,524,66 15,859,206,29	11,394,379.19		4,864,671.87	9,828,009.56	4,173,993.92	1,670,501.02	310,863.29	4,023,583.13	6,079,281.90	2,275,568.10	1,445,653.57	982,145.15	1,505,630.04	732,327.70	83,144.60	179,530.77	13,897,751.87	5,612,742.26	496.761.83	58,162,160.58		5,626,017.70
PRICE	10.0264	10,1122		10,1150	10.1150	10,1150	10.1150	10.1150	10.1150	10,1150	10.1150	10.1150	10.1150	10.1150	10.1150	10.1150	10.1150	10.1150	10,1150	10.1150	1		10.1169
1500	<u>80,234,09</u> 15,816,925,38	11,270,669.35		4,810,559.10	9,717.025.55	4,127,373.71	1,652,237.61	307,329.65	3,978,490,70	6,010,583.72	2,249,842.17	1,429,356.07	971,024.88	1,488,523.66	724,013.06	82,230.89	177.511.87	13,742,237,69	5,549,817.45	491.157.65	57,509,315.43		5,562,127.69
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AMER CENT INFL ADJ	TD - VANGUARD INSTITUTIONAL TOTAL STOCK MARKET INDEX MTU VANGUARD TOTAL S M I	TD - STATE STREET S&P 500 INDEX SL CTF MTU	AGE-BASED AGG 0-5	AGE-BASED AGG 6-10	AGE-BASED AGG 11-14	AGE-BASED AGG 15-18	AGE-BASED AGG 19+		AGE-BASED GR 8-10	AGE-BASED GR 11-14	6R	Z	Z	Z				BALANCED INDEX	CONSERVATIVE		TD - VANGUARD INSTITUTIONAL INDEX MTU	VANGUARD INST IDX
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	<u>8,031,2290</u> 1,581,738.0390	1,126,790.5960		480,936.4180	971,627.2430	412,653,8720	165,150,8670	30.732.9010	397,783,7990	601.016.5000	224.969.6590	142.921.7570	97.097.8890	148.851.2150	72 400.1680	B 219.9310	17 748 9640	1 373 974 4800	554 800 0570		5,750,090.0220		556,095.8930

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	15,251,42 26,839,17 14,869,73 7,915,24 585,04 10,436,33 21,946,33 21,946,33 395,48 395,48 395,48 36,176,58,5836,59 36,176,58,58,58,58,58,58,58,58,58,58,58,58,58,	15,222,02 25,948.00 7,791.34 7,791.34 7,791.34 10,512.75 11,225.57 2,714.61 335.77 36,247.52 1,796.55 1,796.55
MARKET	1,835,450.81 3,062,383.14 1,783,706.17 971,689.44 68,876.60 1,553,764.93 2,597,885.89 1,323,537.89 320,999 48,364.49 320,999 48,364.49 320,999 48,364.49 320,999 430,9573.97 30,952,470,18	1,835,424.84 3,062,516.47 971,535,16.47 971,535,65 68,884.31 1,253,788.56 2,597,973.84 320,365,34 4,330,711.42 4,330,711.42 212,293,75
PRICE	10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856 10.0856	10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862 10.0862
<u>COST</u>	1,820,199.39 3,036,543.97 1,768,836.44 963,774.20 683,774.20 683,774.20 1,243,268,60 1,243,268,60 1,243,268,60 1,212,357,37 317,968,01 317,968,01 39,447.08 4,294,397.39 2,513,97	1,820,202.92 3,036,568.47 1,768,869.36 963,804.31 963,804.31 268,295.82 68,295.82 1,243,275.81 1,243,275.81 317,657.63 39,447.08 4,294,463.90 210,497,20
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	TD - TRIBUTARY CORE EQUITY MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 13-18 AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 GROWTH CONSERVATIVE TRIBUTARY CORE EQ	TD - T. ROWE PRICE LARGE CAP GROWTH MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 CROWTH
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	181,985.8440 303,636.7840 176,855.3380 96,343.4830 6,343.4830 6,323.4830 1244.311.4050 131.229.4280 31.758.0000 429.378.5550 31,758.0000 429.378.529.4280 31,758.0000 429.378.529.4280 31,68,952.5390 3068,952.5390	181,973,7530 303,634,1080 176,863,1080 6,829,5550 6,829,5550 124,307,2410 131,752,4300 31,752,4300 31,752,4300 31,752,4300 31,762,4300 31,762,4300 31,762,4300 31,762,4300 31,762,4300 31,762,4300 31,762,4300 31,762,4300 31,762,4300 31,762,4300 31,762,4300 31,762,4300 31,772,4300 31,772,4300 31,772,4300 31,772,4300 31,772,4300 31,952,4300 31,952,4300 31,772,7700 31,772,7700 31,772,7700 31,772,7700 31,772,7700 31,772,7700 31,772,7700 31,772,7700 31,772,7700 31,772,7700 31,772,7700 31,772,7700 31,772,770000 31,772,77000 31,772,770000 31,772,7700000000000000000000000000000000

.

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	69.329.68 218,947.95	3,016.57 7.178.13	2.293.13 1,566.07 406.88	2,911,09 3,384.69 2,210,28	1,873,31	2,726.83 1,325,28 78.46 737.04	10,048.13 10,822.80 1,656.49 150,482.50 203,992.73	1,888.14 3,457.63 1,807.45 66.04
MARKET VALUE	<u>8,358,637,00</u> 26,207,715.72	263,048.77 614.499.82	198,840,77 139,257,66 34,556,66	251.568.52 289,604.91 189.713.82	160,709,68 151,159,49	231,736,10 112,713,18 6,931.03 10 055 50	868,949.04 936,836.74 935,836.74 142,008.02 13,002,709.90 17,613,799.70	521,947.07 914,428,30 493,162.69 207,241.02 11,139.96
PRICE	10,0862	10,1191 10,1191	10,1191 10,1191 10,1191	10.1191 10.1191 10.1191	10.1191	10,1191 10,1191 10,1191	10.1191 10.1191 10.1191	10.0386 10.0386 10.0386 10.0386 10.0386
<u>COST</u>	8.289.307.32 25,988,767.77	260,032.20 607,321,69	196,547.64 137,691.59 34,149,78	248,657,43 286,220,22 187,494,54	158,836.37 149,388,44	229,009.27 111,387,90 652.57	858,900.91 858,900.91 925,013.94 140,351,53 12,852,227,40 17,409,806.97	520,058.93 910,970.67 491,355.24 206,528.96 17,073.92
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	T. ROWE PRICE LG CP	TD - FIDELITY SPARTAN EXTENDED MARKET INDEX MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 AGE-BASED AGG 6-10	AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED AGG 19+			AGE-BASED IN 6-10 AGE-BASED IN 11-14 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 6-10		TD - TRIBUTARY SMALL COMPANY MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED AGG 19+
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	828,719,5570 2,598,371,7880	25,995,0830 60.728.2830	19,649.9010 13,761.7620 3.414.9680	24,860.5790 28,619,4220 18,747 0550	15,881,6990	22,900.6930 11,138.5750 684.9400	85.871.5350 85.871.5350 92.481.53580 14.033.5580 1,284.957.6360 1,740.636.1130	51,993.5180 91,090.3560 49,126.1750 20,644.2190 1,707.3890

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	1,384.58 2,720.14 1,071.19 300.24 36.10 35.10 37.00 4,775.81 31.012.07 49,268.45	3,495.52 6,225.51 3,312.77 1,358.38 117,44 117,44 1,358.38 1,17,44 1,255.81 4,887,48 1,923.82 5,423.74 68,52 67,14 68,52 68,52 67,14 8,73,74 8,521 66,46	78,673,02 148,262,44 71,616,42
MARKET	374,367.08 718,265.26 282,298.69 79,708.06 10,314.97 1,293,107.27 8,394,407.29 13,316,286.44	523,551.37 917,190.75 917,190.75 494,661.36 207,880.95 17,190.10 375,505,89 720,430.13 283,132 79,38,84 10,347.38 9,928.90 1,297,036,52 7,906,247,41 12,843,046.92	3,329,088.22 6,221,483.35 3,019,855.69
PRICE	10.0386 10.0386 10.0386 10.0386 10.0386 10.0386 10.0386 10.0386	10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687 10.0687	10.2450 10.2450 10.2450
COST	372,982.50 745,545.12 281,227.50 79,407.82 10,278.87 9,861.78 1,288,331,46 8,363,395.22 13,267,017.99	520,055.85 910,965.24 910,965.24 491,348.59 206,522.57 17,072.66 372,979.08 79,386.53 10,278,65 281,213.50 79,386.53 10,278,66 1,285,53 10,278 12,757,130.46	3,250,415.20 6,073,220.91 2,948,239.27
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 6-10 AGE-BASED GR 11-14 AGE-BAESD GR 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 GROWTH TRIBUTARY SMALL CO	TD . FIDELITY ADVISOR SMALL CAP MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0-5 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 GROWTH FIDELITY ADVISOR SM	TD - STATE STREET MSCI ACW EX-US INDEX CTF MTU AGE-BASED AGG 0 - 5 AGE-BASED AGG 6 - 10 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14
SHARES/ PAR VALUE	37,292.4050 71,549.6650 28,121.0550 7,940.0820 1,027.5210 1,027.5210 128,812.2880 128,812.2880 128,812.0800 128,812.0800 128,812.0800	51,997.4930 91,092.5310 91,092.5310 49,128.2270 20,6090 1707.2670 37,294.0770 71,550.8790 71,550.8790 71,550.8790 71,550.8790 71,550.8790 71,5120.3180 71,223.8930 1.225,531.4590	324,945,0680 607,265.4730 294,761.5530

-

• •

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	33,141.20 4,184.32 60,439.92 104,045.23 45,793.41 19,356.64 9,132.93 6,819,85 1,819,85 1,819,85 1,819,85 1,4,974,24 44,974,24 44,974,24 862,552.93	533,832.61 67,364.27 63,320.33 29,959,93 7,623.71 7,623.71 7,623.71 27,534,47 63,544.47 63,544.47 65,748 65,748 12,772.66 12,772.66
MARKET VALUE	1,410,080.65 174,932.97 2,547,028.08 4,398,164,96 1,920,672.13 8,437.213 382,604,04 586,562,08 586,562,08 586,562,08 285,290.55 701,077,669,10 1,895,000.58 8,797,629,10 1,895,000.58 369,438,08 366,312,464,97	22,012,153.32 1,585,782.19 1,026,224,66 718,594,09 178,436,61 178,436,61 178,436,61 178,436,01 178,436,01 170,98 361,22 829,902.06 130,024,83 299,095,87 290,913,39
<b>PRICE</b>	10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450 10.2450	10.2512 10.4464 10.4464 10.4464 10.4464 10.4464 10.4464 10.4464 10.4464 10.4464 10.4464
COST	1,376,939,45 170,748.65 2,486,588,16 4,293,319,73 1,874,878,72 373,471,11 572,535,75 278,470,70 68,525,74 98,617,70 8,588,958,71 1,850,026.34 35,449,912,04	21,478,320.71 1,518,417.92 982,904.33 688,634.16 170,812.90 621,684.34 1,31,166.51 937,705.44 794,717.21 286,323.21 278,490.37 278,495.05
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED AGG 15-18 AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 GROWTH BALANCED INDEX CONSERVATIVE	TD - VANGUARD TOTAL INTL. STOCK INDEX MTU VANGUARD TOTAL INTL TD - VANGUARD REIT INDEX MTU AGE-BASED AGG 6-10 AGE-BASED AGG 11-14 AGE-BASED AGG 19+ AGE-BASED GR 0-5 AGE-BASED GR 11-14 AGE-BASED GR 11-14 AGE-BASED GR 11-14 AGE-BASED GR 15-18 AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED IN 0-5 AGE-BASED IN 0-5
SHARES' PAR VALUE	137,634,9090 17,074,8270 248,609,8770 248,609,8770 429,295,3260 187,472,6340 79,345,1490 37,345,1490 57,253,0500 57,5500 57,5500 57,5500 57,5500 57,5500 57,55000 57,55000 57,55000 57,55000 57,55000 57,55000 57,55000 57,550000 57,550000000 57,550000000000	2,147,255,6560 151,801.4240 98,236,9240 68,788,5180 17,081.1170 68,788,590 17,081.1170 68,531,4090 79,446,8260 79,446,8260 79,446,8260 79,446,8260 79,446,8260 79,446,8260 79,446,8260 79,446,8260 79,446,8260 79,446,8260 79,446,8260 70,236,5430 72,446,8260 72,447,446,8260 72,446,850 72,446,850 72,446,850 72,446,850 72,446,850 72,446,850 72,446,850 72,446,850 72,446,850 72,446,850 72,446,8500 72,446,8500 72,446,85000000000000000000000000000000000000

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS	1,483,45 4,359,28 94,590,52 40,763.37 15,565,71 152,872.71 656,413,50	4,223,873.24	4,223,873.24
MARKET VALUE	35,746.32 102,976.99 2,242,011.98 966,059.21 366,746.33 3,737,832,78 15,633,503.53	397,461,629.43	397,461,629.43
PRICE	10,4464 10,4464 10,4464 10,4464 10,4464 10,4464		
<u>1503</u>	34,262.87 98,617.71 2,147,421.47 925,295,84 351,180.62 3,584,960.07 14,977,090.03	393,237,756.19	393,237,756.19
SECURITY DESCRIPTION	AGE-BASED CON 0-5 AGE-BASED CON 6-10 GROWTH BALANCED INDEX CONSERVATIVE VANGUARD REIT IDX	FOTAL INVESTMENTS UNIT OF PARTICIPATION	TOTAL INVESTMENT
SHARES/ PAR_VALUE	3,421.8710 9,857.6300 214,620.0250 92,477,4940 35,107.3530 357,809.7560 1,496,541.0210	TOTAL INVESTMENTS U	TOTAL

•

#### NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan (the Plan) is part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust (the Trust). The Trust was established in accordance with Nebraska Legislative Bill 1003 (the Act) as amended, to encourage the investment of funds to be used for qualified education expenses at institutions of higher education. The Trust is comprised of three funds: the Endowment Fund, the Administrative Fund, and the Program Fund. The Plan is a series of the Program Fund of the Trust. The NEST Advisor College Savings Plan is a separate class of accounts in the Plan and is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The NEST Direct College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The State Farm College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The State Farm College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The State Farm College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The College Savings Plan is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust. It is not included in the accompanying financial statements.

The Plan has been designed to comply with the requirements for treatment as a "Qualified Tuition Program" under Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accounts in the Plan have not been registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission or with any state securities commission pursuant to exemptions from registration available for securities issued by a public instrumentality of a state.

The Plan is comprised of Age-Based investment options, Static investment options, and Individual investment options. The Age-Based and Static investment options invests in a combination of Underlying Funds managed by a Sub-Advisor, recommended by, and approved by, the Nebraska Investment Council. The Individual investment options invest in a single Underlying Fund managed by a Sub-Advisor, recommended by, and approved by, the Nebraska Investment Council.

The financial statements presented reflect only the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan Series as part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust and are not intended to present fairly the financial position of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust as a whole and the results of its operations in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Act authorizes and appoints the Nebraska State Treasurer as Trustee. The State Treasurer has entered into a management contract with First National Bank (Program Manager). Under this contract, the Program Manager provides day-to-day administrative and recordkeeping services to the Plan. The Program Manager provides separate accounting for each beneficiary. In addition, the Program Manager administers and maintains overall trust and individual account records.

#### NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

The financial statements and investment summary and detail have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, which may require the use of management's estimates. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Age-Based, Static and the Individual investment options (the Portfolios):

#### 1. <u>Security Valuation</u>

Investments in the Underlying Funds are valued at the closing net asset or unit value per share of each Underlying Fund on the day of valuation.

2. <u>Security Transactions and Investment Income</u>

Security transactions are recorded on the dates the transactions are entered into (the settlement dates). Realized gain and losses on security transactions are determined on the specific identification method. Dividend income and gain distributions from the Underlying Funds, if any, are recorded on the pay date.

3. Expenses

Expenses included in the accompanying financial statements reflect the expenses of the Plan. The Underlying Fund expenses are factored into the daily net asset value for each respective Underlying Fund. As such, each Portfolio indirectly bears its proportional share of the fees and expenses of the Underlying Funds in which it invests.

#### 4. <u>Federal Income Tax</u>

The Program has been designed to comply with the requirements for treatment as a qualified tuition program under Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, no federal income tax provision is required.

#### NOTE A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

#### 5. Units

Contributions by a participant are evidenced through the issuance of units in the particular Portfolio. Contributions to and withdrawals from the Portfolios are subject to terms and limitations defined in the Enrollment Handbook and Participation Agreement between the participant and the Plan. Contributions received by the Program Manager before the close of trading on the New York Stock Exchange on any business day are credited to the account to which the contribution is made within one business day thereafter. Contributions are invested in units of the assigned Portfolio on the business day the contribution is credited to the participant's account.

Withdrawals are based on the unit price calculated for such Portfolio on the business day on which the Program Manager processes the withdrawal request. The earnings portion of non-qualified withdrawals, in addition to applicable federal and state income tax, may be subject to a 10% federal penalty tax.

6. <u>Portfolios</u>

All investment options are offered in direct shares. The expense and fees range related to each investment options is as follows: Age-Based investment option is 0.57% to 0.80%, Static investment option is 0.58% to 0.77% and Individual investment option is 0.53% to 1.60%.

7. <u>Risk</u>

Balances in the accounts are not guaranteed or insured by the State of Nebraska or any instrumentality of the State of Nebraska, the Nebraska State Treasurer, the State Investment Officer, the Nebraska Investment Council, the Program Manager, or any of its affiliates, the FDIC, or any other party.

#### NOTE B. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Various inputs may be used to determine the value of the fund's investments. These inputs are summarized in three broad levels for financial statement purposes. The inputs or methodologies used to value securities are not necessarily an indication of the risk associated with investing in those securities.

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical securities.

Level 2: Other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar securities, interest rates, prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.).

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs (including the funds' own assumptions used to determine the fair value of investments).

At December 31, 2010, 100% of the fund's investments were valued based on Level 1 inputs.

#### NOTE C. PROGRAM EXPENSES

Fees associated with the Plan are described below. In addition, the Plan charges an assetbased program management fee. This fee is not reflected as a direct charge against the Account on the account statements, but rather is reflected as an expense in the daily NAV calculation for each Portfolio. The program management fee is at an annual rate of 0.26% of the average daily net assets of the investment options and a state administration fee of 0.03% and investment management fee on all investment options of 0.19%.

Each Portfolio will also indirectly bear its pro rata share of the fees and expenses of the underlying investment funds. Although these expenses and fees are not charged to Plan Accounts, they will reduce the investment returns realized by each Portfolio.

None
None
None
None

#### NOTE D. PORTFOLIOS

Participants in the Plan may designate their accounts be invested in Age-Based investment options designed to reduce the exposure to principal loss the closer in age the beneficiary is to college, Static investment options that keep the same asset allocation between equity, real estate, fixed income, and money market securities, or in Individual investment options.

#### NOTE E. TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Effective December 18, 2010, the Program Management Agreement between First National Bank and the Nebraska State Treasurer began and the assets of the College Savings Plans and Participant account records and balances were transferred and received from Union Bank & Trust (previous program manager) and the NEST Direct and Advisor College Savings Plans began.

#### NOTE F. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As of October 26, 2011, the date the financial statements were available to be issued, TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan did not have any subsequent events affecting the amounts reported in the financial statements for the period December 18, 2010 through December 31, 2010 or which are required to be disclosed in the notes to the financial statements for the year then ended.

### Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust



Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

### National Distribution

### State Farm College Savings Plan

OFI Private Investments, Inc. (a subsidiary of OppenheimerFunds, Inc.) serves as the Investment Manager and Fund Provider for the State Farm College Savings Plan. The Plan offers 9 investment portfolios; 1 Enrollment-Based option, which includes 5 Portfolios, and 4 Static Portfolios. The State Farm College Savings Plan will continue to benefit the Nebraska program by offering a low cost plan and quality performance for Nebraskans as well as participants in other states. This partnership also benefits the Nebraska program by having more than 16,000 State Farm Agents sell the State Farm College Savings Plan in Nebraska and nationwide.

As of September 30, 2011, the State Farm College Savings Plan had 41,242 accounts and \$202,073,795 in assets.

The 2010 Audit of the State Farm College Savings Plan, performed by Hayes & Associates, is included in this report. If you would like to know more about the State Farm College Savings Plan, please contact my office or visit www.statefarm.com.



**College Savings Plan** 

### Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2009 | Copyright 2010 | Nebraska State Treasurer Shane Osborn

### **State Farm Portfolios**

#### **Enrollment-Based Portfolios**

Your funds are placed in one of five portfolios whose allocations are based on how long the beneficiary has until college. The portfolios automatically become more conservative as the first year of college approaches.



#### Static Portfolios

Our four Static Portfolios give you more control over how your savings are invested. That's because unlike investing in our Enrollment-Based Portfolios, you choose the Static Portfolio, or Portfolios, you'd like to invest in. And since our Static Portfolios do not automatically invest more conservatively over time, you can change your portfolio selections as your needs change.



#### Growth Portfolio

All assets within this portfolio are invested in equity funds. It is most appropriate for investors with a long investment time horizon and a high risk tolerance.



#### Moderate Growth Portfolio

This portfolio provides a mix of equity and fixed income investments. It is most appropriate for investors with a medium to long investment time horizon and moderate risk tolerance.



#### **Balanced Portfolio**

This portfolio provides a more conservative mix of equity and fixed income investments. Investors with a short to medium time horizon and a lower risk tolerance may prefer this option.



#### Money Market Portfolio

This portfolio invests to seek current income and protection of principal. It is most appropriate for investors with a short investment time horizon and a low risk tolerance.

#### Domestic Equity

Oppenheimer Capital Appreciation Fund

STATE FARM

- Oppenheimer Value Fund
- Oppenheimer Main Street Small Cap Fund

#### Fixed Income

- Oppenheimer Strategic Income Fund
- State Farm Bond Fund
- Federated US Government 1-3 Year Fund

#### Money Market

Oppenheimer Institutional Money Market Fund

#### Non-U.S. Equity

OFIPI Baring International Strategy



State Farm Nebraska College Savings Plan Independent Auditor's Report December 31, 2010

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

	· · · · · ·
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT	3
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES	
<ul> <li>13+ Years to College Portfolio</li> <li>7 – 12 Years to College Portfolio</li> <li>4 – 6 Years to College Portfolio</li> <li>1 – 3 Years to College Portfolio</li> <li>College Now Portfolio</li> <li>Growth Portfolio</li> <li>Moderate Growth Portfolio</li> </ul>	4 4 4 4 5 5
Balanced Portfolio	5
Money Market Portfolio	5
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS	
<ul> <li>13+ Years to College Portfolio</li> <li>7 – 12 Years to College Portfolio</li> <li>4 – 6 Years to College Portfolio</li> <li>1 – 3 Years to College Portfolio</li> <li>College Now Portfolio</li> <li>Growth Portfolio</li> <li>Moderate Growth Portfolio</li> <li>Balanced Portfolio</li> <li>Money Market Portfolio</li> </ul>	6 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS	
<ul> <li>13+ Years to College Portfolio</li> <li>7 – 12 Years to College Portfolio</li> <li>4 – 6 Years to College Portfolio</li> <li>1 – 3 Years to College Portfolio</li> <li>College Now Portfolio</li> <li>Growth Portfolio</li> <li>Moderate Growth Portfolio</li> <li>Balanced Portfolio</li> <li>Money Market Portfolio</li> </ul>	8 8 8 8 9 9 9 9 9
	1

Page

#### SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS

13+ Years to College Portfolio	10
7 – 12 Years to College Portfolio	10
4 – 6 Years to College Portfolio	10
1 – 3 Years to College Portfolio	11
College Now Portfolio	11
Growth Portfolio	11
Moderate Growth Portfolio	12
Balanced Portfolio	12
Money Market Portfolio	12

#### NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 13-26

Page



#### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Trustee, Program Manager, Investment Manager, and Participants and Beneficiaries of the College Savings Plan of Nebraska

We have audited the accompanying statements of assets and liabilities, including the schedules of investments, of the portfolios of the State Farm College Savings Plan (the Plan), which is part of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust (the Trust), as listed in the table of contents, as of December 31, 2010, and the related statements of operations, changes in net assets, and the financial highlights for the period ended December 31, 2010 (The College Savings Plan of Nebraska and the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan are separate classes of accounts in the Plan and are not included in the accompanying financial statements). These financial statements and financial highlights are the responsibility of the Plan's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit, which included confirmation of security holdings by correspondence with the custodians, provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note A, the financial statements present only the State Farm College Savings Plan, and are not intended to present fairly the financial position of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust as a whole and the results of its operations in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements, including the schedules of investments, and the financial highlights, referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the portfolios of the State Farm College Savings Plan, as of December 31, 2010, and the results of its operations, the changes in its net assets, and its financial highlights for the periods presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Hayes & Associates, L.L.C. Omaha, Nebraska June 11, 2011

Hour Associates, LLC

www.hayes-cpa.com

#### State Farm Nebraska College Savings Plan STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES December 31, 2010

	13+ Years to College Portfolio	7-12 Years to College Portfolio	4-6 Years to College Portfolio	1-3 Years to College Portfolio	College Now Portfolio
ASSETS					 
Investments	\$ 19,284,631	\$ 59,413,413	\$ 29,689,828	\$ 25,061,896	\$ 13,661,491
Cash and cash equivalents	212,425	612,286	53,602	131,639	42,536
Receivables and other assets:					
Securities sold	-	-	-	19,763	33,561
Accrued income	-	-	-	306	263
Receivables for capital shares	43,277	59,317	51,904	41,471	300
Receivable for expense reimbursement	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -
Total assets	 19,540,333	 60,085,016	29,795,334	 25,255,075	 13,738,151
LIABILITIES					
Payables and other liabilities:					
Capital shares	-	6,097	-	37,552	33,215
Securities purchased	17,581	12,152	9,158	-	-
Accrued expenses	116	292	93	48	-
Total liabilities	 17,697	 18,541	 9,251	 37,600	 33,215
NET ASSETS	\$ 19,522,636	\$ 60,066,475	\$ 29,786,083	\$ 25,217,475	\$ 13,704,936
Class A					
Net assets	\$ 17,329,733	\$ 48,222,207	\$ 24,598,250	\$ 21,297,535	\$ 12,736,379
Capital shares outstanding (unlimited number authorized)	1,858,446	4,942,940	2,621,687	2,212,345	1,367,863
Net asset value per unit (NAV)	\$ 9.32	\$ 9.76	\$ 9.38	\$ 9.63	\$ 9.31
Public offering price per unit (NAV plus sales charge 5.5% of offering price)	\$ 9.86	\$ 10.33	\$ 9.93	\$ 10.19	\$ 9.85
Class B					
Net assets	\$ 2,192,903	\$ 11,844,268	\$ 5,187,833	\$ 3,919,940	\$ 968,557
Capital shares outstanding (unlimited number authorized)	242,045	1,248,557	568,762	418,492	106,996
Net asset value per unit (NAV)	\$ 9.06	\$ 9.49	\$ 9.12	\$ 9.37	\$ 9.05
Cost of investments	\$ 13,647,512	\$ 43,568,478	\$ 23,450,868	\$ 21,710,232	\$ 13,025,995

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report. -4-

#### State Farm Nebraska College Savings Plan STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES December 31, 2010

	Growth Portfolio		Moderate Growth Portfolio		Balanced Portfolio		 Money Market Portfolio
ASSETS							
Investments	\$	28,066,962	\$	17,249,715	\$	7,668,499	\$ 3,775,152
Cash and cash equivalents		133,795		71,495		13,870	36,263
Receivables and other assets:							
Securities sold		-		-		13,030	-
Accrued income		-		-		-	481
Receivables for capital shares		44,357		14,146		19,639	523
Receivable for expense reimbursement		-		-		-	 10
Total assets		28,245,114		17,335,356		7,715,038	3,812,429
LIABILITIES							
Payables and other liabilities:							
Capital shares		1,004		3,674		-	1,000
Securities purchased		21,109		10,853		-	-
Accrued expenses		169		84		24	-
Total liabilities		22,282		14,611		24	 1,000
NET ASSETS	\$	28,222,832	\$	17,320,745	\$	7,715,014	\$ 3,811,429
Class A							
Net assets	\$	24,688,919	\$	14,414,107	\$	6,618,305	\$ 3,364,081
Capital shares outstanding (unlimited number authorized)		2,631,908		1,475,990		706,498	334,479
Net asset value per unit (NAV)	\$	9.38	\$	9.77	\$	9.37	\$ 10.06
Public offering price per unit (NAV plus sales charge 5.5% of offering price)	\$	9.93	\$	10.34	\$	9.92	\$ -
Class B							
Net assets	\$	3,533,913	\$	2,906,638	\$	1,096,709	\$ 447,348
Capital shares outstanding (unlimited number authorized)		387,646		306,103		120,473	44,488
Net asset value per unit (NAV)	\$	9.12	\$	9.50	\$	9.10	\$ 10.06
Cost of investments	\$	19,911,147	\$	12,684,061	\$	6,062,025	\$ 3,775,152

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report. -5-

#### State Farm Nebraska College Savings Plan STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS For the period ended December 31, 2010

	to	8+ Years College ortfolio	to	-12 Years o College Portfolio	te	l-6 Years o College Portfolio	t	1-3 Years o College Portfolio	College Now Portfolio		
INVESTMENT INCOME											
Dividends	\$	71,176	\$	881,146	\$	340,517	\$	51,424	\$	11,727	
Total investment income		71,176		881,146		340,517		51,424		11,727	
EXPENSES											
Distribution fees											
Class A		39,508		102,994		53,013		46,612		27,001	
Class B		25,902		106,746		47,789		31,806		6,292	
Management fees		78,541		197,888		81,591		58,651		22,859	
State administrative fees		9,197		25,937		12,992		10,913		5,715	
Expense reimbursement (note 2(a))		-		-		-		-		-	
Total expenses		153,148		433,565		195,385		147,982		61,867	
NET INVESTMENT INCOME (LOSS)		(81,972)		447,581		145,132		(96,558)		(50,140)	
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS)											
ON INVESTMENTS											
Net realized gain (loss)		286,726		19,117		38,656		64,990		52,084	
Net change in unrealized appreciation		1,872,618		6,508,318		2,799,850		1,628,792		428,590	
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)											
on investments	. <u> </u>	2,159,344		6,527,435		2,838,506		1,693,782		480,674	
NET CHANGE IN NET ASSETS											
RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS	\$	2,077,372	\$	6,975,016	\$	2,983,638	\$	1,597,224	\$	430,534	

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.

#### State Farm Nebraska College Savings Plan STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS For the period ended December 31, 2010

	M Growth C Portfolio P			-	Balanced Portfolio	Money Market Portfolio		
INVESTMENT INCOME								
Dividends	\$ 106,547	\$	291,527	\$	100,210	\$	5,909	
Total investment income	106,547		291,527		100,210		5,909	
EXPENSES								
Distribution fees								
Class A	52,284		30,947		14,066		-	
Class B	31,235		25,003		10,301		-	
Management fees	102,589		56,755		20,890		7,063	
State administrative fees	12,019		7,440		3,328		1,766	
Expense reimbursement	 -		-		-		(3,116)	
Total expenses	 198,127		120,145		48,585		5,713	
NET INVESTMENT INCOME (LOSS)	 (91,580)		171,382		51,625		196	
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS)								
ON INVESTMENTS								
Net realized gain (loss)	(23,807)		(169)		7,263		-	
Net change in unrealized appreciation	3,308,900		1,847,124		703,582		-	
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)	 							
on investments	 3,285,093		1,846,955		710,845		-	
NET CHANGE IN NET ASSETS								
RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS	\$ 3,193,513	\$	2,018,337	\$	762,470	\$	196	

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
#### State Farm Nebraska College Savings Plan STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS For the period ended December 31, 2010

	13+ Years to College Portfolio	7-12 Years to College Portfolio	4-6 Years to College Portfolio	1-3 Years to College Portfolio	College Now Portfolio
OPERATIONS	¢ (01.072)	¢ 447.501	¢ 145.122	¢ (0,5,550)	¢ (50.140)
Net investment income (loss) Net realized gain (loss) on investments	\$ (81,972) 286,726	\$ 447,581 19,117	\$ 145,132 38,656	\$ (96,558) 64,990	\$ (50,140) 52,084
Net change in unrealized appreciation	1,872,618	6,508,318	2,799,850	1,628,792	428,590
Net increase in net assets resulting	1,072,010	0,500,510	2,779,050	1,020,792	420,370
from operations	2,077,372	6,975,016	2,983,638	1,597,224	430,534
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS					
Class A					
Proceeds from sales	7,100,749	14,154,729	11,376,978	10,747,980	7,375,356
Payment for redemptions	(6,466,064)	(9,837,130)	(8,543,586)	(7,996,413)	(4,465,156)
Class B					
Proceeds from sales	430,399	2,348,235	2,031,116	1,948,004	788,991
Payment for redemptions	(1,422,307)	(2,059,971)	(1,922,891)	(956,957)	(215,705)
Total increase (decrease) from share transactions	(357,223)	4,605,863	2,941,617	3,742,614	3,483,486
Total change in net assets	1,720,149	11,580,879	5,925,255	5,339,838	3,914,020
NET ASSETS					
Beginning of period	17,802,487	48,485,596	23,860,828	19,877,637	9,790,916
End of period	\$ 19,522,636	\$ 60,066,475	\$ 29,786,083	\$ 25,217,475	\$ 13,704,936

#### State Farm Nebraska College Savings Plan STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS For the period ended December 31, 2010

	Growth Portfolio		Moderate Growth		Balanced Portfolio		Money Market	
OPERATIONS								
Net investment income (loss)	\$ (91,580)	\$	171,382	\$	51,625	\$	196	
Net realized gain (loss) on investments	(23,807)		(169)		7,263		-	
Net change in unrealized appreciation	 3,308,900		1,847,124		703,582		-	
Net increase in net assets resulting								
from operations	3,193,513		2,018,337		762,470		196	
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS								
Class A								
Proceeds from sales	4,496,655		2,908,322		1,651,547		1,557,418	
Payment for redemptions	(2,171,492)		(1,560,960)		(658,152)		(1,059,930)	
Class B								
Proceeds from sales	445,010		406,816		126,299		74,643	
Payment for redemptions	(246,710)		(115,255)		(123,105)		(167,792)	
Total increase from share transactions	 2,523,463		1,638,923		996,589		404,339	
Total change in net assets	5,716,976		3,657,260		1,759,059		404,535	
NET ASSETS								
Beginning of period	22,505,856		13,663,485		5,955,955		3,406,894	
End of period	\$ 28,222,832	\$	17,320,745	\$	7,715,014	\$	3,811,429	

#### State Farm Nebraska College Savings Plan SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS December 31, 2010

		Value
	Shares	(Note 1)
<u>13+ Years to College Portfolio</u>		
Investments in affiliated companies:		
Equity funds:		
OFIPI Barings International Strategy	5,407	\$ 4,624,329
Oppenheimer Capital Appreciation Fund, Cl. Y	116,524	5,306,492
Oppenheimer Value Fund, Cl. Y	242,411	5,391,228
Oppenheimer Main Street Small & Mid Cap Fund, Cl. Y	184,736	3,962,582
Total investments (cost \$13,647,512)		\$ 19,284,631
7-12 Years to College Portfolio		
Investments in affiliated companies:		
Equity funds:		
OFIPI Barings International Strategy	13,538	\$ 11,579,116
Oppenheimer Capital Appreciation Fund, Cl. Y	298,993	13,616,151
Oppenheimer Value Fund, Cl. Y	622,265	13,839,170
Oppenheimer Global Strategic Income Fund, Cl. Y	2,581,886	11,050,473
Oppenheimer Main Street Small & Mid Cap Fund, Cl. Y	434,895	9,328,503
Total investments (cost \$43,568,478)		\$ 59,413,413
4-6 Years to College Portfolio		
Investments in affiliated companies:		
Fixed income funds:		
State Farm Bond Fund	646,725	\$ 6,868,216
Equity funds:	,	. , ,
OFIPI Barings International Strategy	4,330	3,703,248
Oppenheimer Capital Appreciation Fund, Cl. Y	136,020	6,194,372
Oppenheimer Value Fund, Cl. Y	283,137	6,296,973
Oppenheimer Global Strategic Income Fund, Cl. Y	990,520	4,239,425
Oppenheimer Main Street Small & Mid Cap Fund, Cl. Y	111,310	2,387,594
Total investments (cost \$23,450,868)	·	\$ 29,689,828

#### State Farm Nebraska College Savings Plan SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS December 31, 2010

	Shares	Value (Note 1)
1-3 Years to College Portfolio		
Investments in unaffiliated companies:		
Fixed income funds:		
Federated US Government Securities Fund	414,165	\$4,232,765
Investments in affiliated companies:		
Fixed income funds:		
State Farm Bond Fund	725,909	7,709,158
Equity funds:		
OFIPI Barings International Strategy	2,244	1,919,387
Oppenheimer Capital Appreciation Fund, Cl. Y	88,121	4,013,031
Oppenheimer Value Fund, Cl. Y	183,471	4,080,389
Oppenheimer Main Street Small & Mid Cap Fund, Cl. Y	32,055	687,584
Money market funds:		
Oppenheimer Institutional Money Market Fund, Cl. L	2,419,581	2,419,582
Total investments (cost \$21,710,232)		\$ 25,061,896
College Now Portfolio		
Investments in unaffiliated companies:		
Fixed income funds:		
Federated US Government Securities Fund	432,816	\$4,423,381
Investments in affiliated companies:		
Fixed income funds:		
State Farm Bond Fund	533,796	5,668,916
Equity funds:		
Oppenheimer Capital Appreciation Fund, Cl. Y	16,616	756,692
Oppenheimer Value Fund, Cl. Y	34,609	769,707
Money market funds:		
Oppenheimer Institutional Money Market Fund, Cl. L	2,042,795	2,042,795
Total investments (cost \$13,025,995)		\$ 13,661,491
Growth Portfolio		
Investments in affiliated companies:		
Equity funds:		
OFIPI Barings International Strategy	7,855	\$ 6,718,146
Oppenheimer Capital Appreciation Fund, Cl. Y	169,618	7,724,394
Oppenheimer Value Fund, Cl. Y	353,006	7,850,859
Oppenheimer Main Street Small & Mid Cap Fund, Cl. Y	269,164	5,773,563
Total investments (cost \$19,911,147)		\$ 28,066,962

#### State Farm Nebraska College Savings Plan SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS December 31, 2010

	Shares	Value (Note 1)
Moderate Growth Portfolio	Shares	(Note 1)
Investments in affiliated companies:		
Equity funds:		
OFIPI Barings International Strategy	3,930	\$ 3,361,232
Oppenheimer Capital Appreciation Fund, Cl. Y	86,808	3,953,249
Oppenheimer Value Fund, Cl. Y	180,676	4,018,225
Oppenheimer Global Strategic Income Fund, Cl. Y	749,565	3,208,140
Oppenheimer Main Street Small & Mid Cap Fund, Cl. Y	126,288	2,708,869
Total investments (cost \$12,684,061)	-,	\$ 17,249,715
Balanced Portfolio		
Investments in affiliated companies:		
Fixed income funds:		
State Farm Bond Fund	167,164	\$ 1,775,285
Equity funds:		
OFIPI Barings International Strategy	1,118	956,516
Oppenheimer Capital Appreciation Fund, Cl. Y	35,120	1,599,358
Oppenheimer Value Fund, Cl. Y	73,091	1,625,549
Oppenheimer Global Strategic Income Fund, Cl. Y	255,962	1,095,516
Oppenheimer Main Street Small & Mid Cap Fund, Cl. Y	28,731	616,275
Total investments (cost \$6,062,025)		\$ 7,668,499
Money Market Portfolio		
Investments in affiliated companies:		
Money market funds:		
Oppenheimer Institutional Money Market Fund, Cl. L	3,775,152	\$ 3,775,152
Total investments (cost \$3,775,152)		\$ 3,775,152

#### (1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

#### (a) Organization

The State Farm College Savings Plan (the Plan) is a qualified tuition plan pursuant to Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The Plan is a separate series of the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust (the Trust), which was created by the Nebraska legislature and which allows persons participating in the Plan to make cash contributions on behalf of a designated beneficiary for purposes of saving for college and other higher education expenses. The Trust is comprised of three funds: the Endowment Fund, the Administrative Fund, and the Program Fund. The Plan is a series of the Program Fund of the Trust. The College Savings Plan of Nebraska is a separate series of the Program Fund of the Trust and it is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan is a separate class of accounts in the College Savings Plan of Nebraska and it is not included in the accompanying financial statements. The Endowment Fund and the Administrative Fund are also not included in the accompanying financial statements.

The Plan is managed and administered by: The Nebraska State Treasurer; Union Bank and Trust Company (the Program Manager); and OFI Private Investments Inc. (OFIPI). The Program Manager provides assistance with respect to implementation, maintenance, administration, and marketing of the Trust, and OFIPI invests the assets of the Plan at the discretion of the Nebraska State Treasurer. The Plan is distributed by OppenheimerFunds Distributor, Inc. (the Distributor), and sold by State Farm VP Management Corp. OFIPI, together with the Distributor (OppenheimerFunds), provides recordkeeping services for the Plan.

The Plan is comprised of nine portfolios: 13+ Years to College Portfolio, 7-12 Years to College Portfolio, 4-6 Years to College Portfolio, 1-3 Years to College Portfolio, College Now Portfolio, Growth Portfolio, Moderate Growth Portfolio, Balanced Portfolio, and Money Market Portfolio (individually or collectively known as the Portfolios). The Portfolios are offered in two share classes: Class A, and Class B. All classes of shares have identical rights to earnings and assets, except for class-specific expenses.

#### (b) Plan Objectives

Each Portfolio invests substantially all assets in a combination of registered mutual funds, and partnerships managed by OppenheimerFunds Inc. (OFI), OFIPI, OFI Institutional Asset Management Inc., Federated Asset Management Company, and State Farm Investment Management Corp. These underlying investments are: Oppenheimer Capital Appreciation Fund, Oppenheimer Value Fund, Oppenheimer Main Street Small- & Mid- Cap Fund, OFIPI Baring International Strategy, Oppenheimer Global Strategic Income Fund, Federated U.S. Government Securities Fund: 1-3 Years, State Farm Bond Fund, and Oppenheimer Institutional Money Market Fund. The mutual funds are diversified management investment companies registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended. The mutual funds and the unregistered partnerships are individually and collectively referred to as Underlying Investments.

Effective June 30, 2010 Oppenheimer Strategic Income Fund changed its name to Oppenheimer Global Strategic Income Fund. Effective November 1, 2010, Oppenheimer Main Street Small Cap Fund changed its name to Oppenheimer Main Street Small- & Mid-Cap Fund.

#### (1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

#### (c) Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The financial statements include the statements of assets and liabilities, statements of operations, and statements of changes in net assets for the Plan. The statement of assets and liabilities is a measure of the account's assets and liabilities at the close of the fiscal year. The statement of operations is a measure of the total income, expense, and gain or loss for the fiscal year. The statement of changes in net assets shows purchases to and redemptions from the account, as well as additions and deductions due to operations during the fiscal period.

#### (d) Security Valuation

The Plan calculates the net asset value of its shares based upon the net asset value of the applicable Underlying Investments, as of the close of the New York Stock Exchange (the Exchange), normally 4:00 P.M. Eastern Time, on each day the Exchange is open for business. The net asset values of the Underlying Investments are determined as of the close of the Exchange, on each day the Exchange is open for trading.

To determine their net asset values, the Underlying Investment's assets are valued primarily on the basis of current market quotations. In the absence of a current price quotation obtained from an independent pricing service or broker-dealer, including for assets whose values have been materially affected by what OppenheimerFunds identifies as a significant event occurring before the Underlying Investment's assets are valued but after the close of their respective exchanges, OppenheimerFunds, acting through its internal valuation committee, in good faith, determines the fair valuation of that Underlying Investment's assets using consistently applied procedures under the supervision of the Board of Trustees. The methodologies used for valuing assets are not necessarily an indication of the risks associated with investing in those Underlying Investments.

#### (e) Security Transactions

Security transactions are recorded on the trade date. Realized gains and losses on securities sold are determined on the high-cost method.

#### (f) Investment Income and Dividends

Dividend income is recorded on the ex-dividend date or upon ex-dividend notification. Interest income is accrued as earned. Income and capital gain distributions from the Underlying Investments are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Dividends from income are included in investment income and capital gain distributions are included in net realized gain/loss.

#### (g) Allocation of Income, Expenses, Gains, and Losses

Each Portfolios income, expenses (other than those attributable to a specific class), gains and losses are allocated on a daily basis to each class of shares based upon the relative proportion of net assets represented by such class. Operating expenses directly attributable to a specific class as charged against the operations of that class

#### (1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

#### (h) Contributions, Withdrawals, and Distributions

Contributions and withdrawals are recorded at the share value determined on the valuation date following receipt of notice of the contribution or withdrawal. Contributions and withdrawals are subject to sufficient advance notifications as outlined in the Service Agreement. The Plans' share values (net asset values) are determined daily. Net investment income is retained and reflected in the net asset value of the Plan.

#### (i) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

#### (2) Related-Party Information and Fees

#### (a) Expenses and Fees

The Plan bears a state administrative fee at an annual rate of 0.05% of the average daily net assets of the Plan which is paid to the Nebraska State Treasurer on a monthly basis for administering and marketing the Plan and the Trust. Additionally, there is a 0.20% management fee, of which, OFIPI receives 0.15% and the Program Manager receives 0.05%.

The Distributor receives an Annual Asset-Based Charge of 0.25% of the average daily net assets of the Plan for Class A shares (except the Money Market Portfolio), and 1.00% of the daily average net assets of the Plan for Class B shares (except the Money Market Portfolio). There are also indirect fees and expenses of the Underlying Investments in which the Plan invests.

OFIPI has voluntarily undertaken to waive fees to the extent necessary to assist the Money Market Portfolio in attempting to maintain a positive yield. During the year ended December 31, 2010, OFIPI waived \$3,116 for the Money Market Portfolio. There is no guarantee that the Money Market Portfolio will maintain a positive yield. This undertaking may be amended or withdrawn at any time.

#### (b) Sales Charges

Front-end sales charges and contingent deferred sales charges (CDSC) do not represent expenses of the Portfolios. They are deducted from the proceeds of sales of Portfolio shares prior to investment or from redemption proceeds prior to remittance, as applicable. Class A shares include a maximum initial sales charge of 5.5%. Class B shares include a maximum CDSC of 5% and are only available to participants who held class B shares prior to November 3, 2008.

#### (2) Related-Party Information and Fees - Continued

#### (c) Settlement Agreement

In March of 2010, OppenheimerFunds, Inc. and the State of Nebraska reached an agreement to resolve the State's investigation into the management of the State Farm Nebraska College Savings Plan. Under the terms of the settlement agreement, OppenheimerFunds did not admit any wrongdoing and paid the State \$1.2 million which the State will distribute to eligible participants in the State Farm Nebraska College Savings Plan.

#### (3) Income Taxes

The Plan was established for the Trust, which provides that the Plan shall be exempt from income taxes. Therefore, no federal income tax provision is required.

#### (4) Main Risks of Investing in the Plan

All investments have some degree of risk. The value of the Plan's shares fluctuates as the value of the Plan's investments changes, and may decline. The value of the Plan's investments may change because of broad changes in the markets in which the Plan invests or from more specific factors like those described below. There is also the risk that poor security selection could cause the Portfolio to underperform other funds with similar objectives. When you redeem your shares, they may be worth more or less than what you paid for them. *These risks mean that you can lose money by investing in the Plan*.

The following summarizes the main risks that the Plan is subject to based on its investments in the Underlying Investments.

#### (a) Risk of Investing in the Underlying Investments

The Underlying Investments in which the Plan invests have their own investment risks, and those risks can affect the value of the Plan's investments and therefore the value of the Plan's shares. The Underlying Investments will pursue their own investment objectives and policies without the approval of the Plan. If an Underlying Investment were to change its investment objective or policies, the Plan may be forced to sell its shares of the Underlying Investment at a disadvantageous time. There is no guarantee the Underlying Investment will achieve its investment objective.

The Enrollment Handbook provides greater detail about the investment policies and practices of the plan. Additional information about certain Underlying Investment's investment strategies and risks is contained in the Underlying Investment's Prospectus and Statement of Additional Information. The prospectus and Statement of Additional Information of the Underlying Investment is available without charge upon request. Certain Underlying Investment documents can also be downloaded on the OppenheimerFunds website at <a href="https://www.oppenheimerfunds.com">www.oppenheimerfunds.com</a>.

#### (4) Main Risks of Investing in the Plan - Continued

#### (b) Risk of Foreign Investing

The Underlying Investment may invest in securities of foreign issuers that are traded in U.S. or foreign markets. While foreign securities may offer special investment opportunities, they are also subject to special risks. Foreign issuers are usually not subject to the same accounting and disclosure requirements as U.S. companies are subject to, which may make it difficult to evaluate a foreign company's operations or financial condition. A change in value of a foreign currency against the U.S. dollar will result in a change in the U.S. dollar value of securities denominated in that foreign currency and of any income or distributions the Plan may receive on those securities. Additionally, the value of foreign investments may be affected by exchange control regulations, expropriation or nationalization of a company's assets, foreign taxes, higher transaction and other costs, delays in settlement of transactions, changes in economic or monetary policy in the U.S. or abroad, or other political and economic factors.

If an Underlying Investment invests a significant amount of its assets in foreign securities, it may be exposed to "time-zone arbitrage" attempts by investors seeking to take advantage of differences in the values of foreign securities that might result from events that occur after the close of the foreign securities market on which a security is traded and before the close of the New York Stock Exchange (the "NYSE") that day, when the Underlying Investment's net asset value is calculated. If such time-zone arbitrage were successful, it might dilute the interests of other shareholders. However, the Underlying Investment's use of "fair value pricing" under certain circumstances, to adjust the closing market prices of foreign securities to reflect what OppenheimerFunds believes to be their fair value, may help deter those activities.

#### (c) Market Risks

The value of the securities in which an Underlying Investment invests may be affected by changes in the securities markets. Securities markets may experience great short-term volatility and may fall sharply at times. Different markets may behave differently from each other and U.S. markets may move in the opposite direction from one or more foreign markets.

#### (d) Main Risks of Investing in Equity Securities

Stocks and other equity securities held by an Underlying Investment fluctuate in price in response to changes in equity markets in general, and their short-term volatility at times may be great. The prices of individual equity securities do not all move in the same direction uniformly or at the same time; for example, "growth" stocks may perform well under circumstances in which "value" stocks in general have fallen. Different stock markets may behave differently from each other. Other factors may affect the price of a particular company's securities. Those factors include poor earnings reports, loss of customers, litigation, or changes in regulations affecting the company or its industry. To the extent that an Underlying Investment emphasizes mid-sized companies, growth or value stocks, or stocks of companies in a particular industry, its share value may fluctuate in response to events affecting the market for those types of securities.

#### (4) Main Risks of Investing in the Plan - Continued

#### (e) Main Risks of Investing in Fixed-Income Securities

Fixed-income securities (also referred to as "debt securities") held by an Underlying Investment may be subject to credit risk, interest rate risk, and prepayment risk. Credit risk is the risk that the issuer of a security might not make interest and principal payments on the security as they become due. If an issuer fails to pay interest or to repay principal, the Underlying Investment's income or share value might be reduced. A downgrade in an issuer's credit rating or other adverse news about an issuer can reduce the market value of that issuer's securities. The value of debt securities are also subject to change when prevailing interest rates fall, the values of already-issued debt securities generally rise. When prevailing interest rates rise, the values of already-issued debt securities generally fall, and they may sell at a discount from their face amount from the amount the Underlying Investment paid for them. The magnitude of these fluctuations will usually be greater for longer-term debt securities than shorter-term debt securities.

When interest rates fall, the issuers of debt securities may prepay principal more quickly than expected and the Underlying Investment may be required to reinvest the proceeds at a lower interest rate.

#### (5) Capital Share Transactions

The Portfolios have authorized an unlimited number of no par values of capital share transactions. Transactions are as follows:

#### (5) Capital Share Transactions - Continued

	13+ Years to Co	llege Portfolio	7-12 Years to College Portfolio		4-6 Years to Co	llege Portfolio		
	Shares	Value	Shares	Value	Shares	Value		
Class A								
Sold	844,879	\$ 7,100,749	1,603,792	\$ 14,154,729	1,313,194	\$ 11,376,978		
Redeemed	(784,192)	(6,466,064)	(1,123,744)	(9,837,130)	(987,549)	(8,543,586)		
Net Increase	60,687	\$ 634,685	480,048	\$ 4,317,599	325,645	\$ 2,833,392		
Class B								
Sold	52,972	\$ 430,399	274,743	\$ 2,348,235	241,058	\$ 2,031,116		
Redeemed	(176,706)	(1,422,307)	(241,193)	(2,059,971)	(228,104)	(1,922,891)		
Net Increase	(123,734)	\$ (991,908)	33,550	\$ 288,264	12,954	\$ 108,225		
Total Capital Shares Transactions:	(63,047)	\$ (357,223)	513,598	\$ 4,605,863	338,599	\$ 2,941,617		

	1-3 Years to Co	ollege Portfolio	College No	w Portfolio	Growth I	Portfolio
	Shares	Value	Shares	Value	Shares	Value
Class A						
Sold	1,173,394	\$ 10,747,980	802,289	\$ 7,375,356	530,214	\$ 4,496,655
Redeemed	(874,051)	(7,996,413)	(486,531)	(4,465,156)	(258,587)	(2,171,492)
Net Increase	299,343	\$ 2,751,567	315,758	\$ 2,910,200	271,627	\$ 2,325,163
Class B						
Sold	218,108	\$ 1,948,004	87,944	\$ 788,991	54,506	\$ 445,010
Redeemed	(107,272)	(956,957)	(23,995)	(215,705)	(29,718)	(246,710)
Net Increase	110,836	\$ 991,047	63,949	\$ 573,286	24,788	\$ 198,300
Total Capital Shares Transactions:	410,179	\$ 3,742,614	379,707	\$ 3,483,486	296,415	\$ 2,523,463

#### (5) Capital Share Transactions - Continued

	Moderate Gro	wth Portfolio	Balanced	Portfolio	Money Mark	cet Portfolio
	Shares	Value	Shares	Value	Shares	Value
Class A						
Sold	327,570	\$ 2,908,322	189,475	\$ 1,651,547	154,813	\$ 1,557,418
Redeemed	(176,552)	(1,560,960)	(75,713)	(658,152)	(105,361)	(1,059,930)
Net Increase	151,018	\$ 1,347,362	113,762	\$ 993,395	49,452	\$ 497,488
Class B						
Sold	47,018	\$ 406,816	15,106	\$ 126,299	7,420	\$ 74,643
Redeemed	(13,821)	(115,255)	(14,442)	(123,105)	(16,689)	(167,792)
Net Increase	33,197	\$ 291,561	664	\$ 3,194	(9,269)	\$ (93,149)
Total Capital Shares Transactions:	184,215	\$ 1,638,923	114,426	\$ 996,589	40,183	\$ 404,339

#### (6) Financial Highlights

	Class A									
	13+	- Years	7-12	2 Years	4-0	6 Years	1-3 Years		С	ollege
	to College		to (	College	to	College	to College		Now	
	Po	rtfolio	Portfolio		Portfolio		Portfolio		Portfolio	
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$	8.26	\$	8.58	\$	8.40	\$	8.98	\$	8.95
Income from investment operations:										
Net investment gain (loss) <sup>1</sup>		(0.03)		0.09		0.06		(0.03)		(0.04)
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)		1.09		1.09		0.92		0.68		0.40
Total from investment income		1.06		1.18		0.98		0.65		0.36
Net asset value, end of period	\$	9.32	\$	9.76	\$	9.38	\$	9.63	\$	9.31
Total return <sup>2</sup>		12.83%		13.75%		11.67%		7.24%		4.02%
Ratios/Supplemental Data										
Ratios to average net assets: <sup>3</sup>										
Net investment gain (loss)		(0.33%)		1.02%		0.70%		(0.34%)		(0.42%)
Total expenses		0.73%		0.68%		0.61%		0.57%		0.50%
Total Expenses including indirect expenses from affiliated funds were as follows:										
Period ended December 31, 2010		1.34%		1.33%		1.22%		1.05%		0.90%

1. Per share amounts calculated based on average shares outstanding during the period.

2. Assumes a \$1,000 hypothetical initial investment on the business day before the first day of the fiscal period, and redemption at the share value calculated on the last business day of the fiscal period. Total returns are not annualized for less than one full year.

#### (6) Financial Highlights - Continued

	Class A								
		Moderate	Money						
	Growth	Growth	Balanced	Market					
	Portfolio	Portfolio	Portfolio	Portfolio					
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$ 8.29	\$ 8.58	\$ 8.39	\$ 10.06					
Income from investment operations:									
Net investment gain (loss) <sup>1</sup>	(0.02)	0.11	0.08	-					
Net realized and unrealized gain	1.11	1.08	0.90	-					
Total from investment income	1.09	1.19	0.98	-					
Net asset value, end of period	\$ 9.38	\$ 9.77	\$ 9.37	\$ 10.06					
Total return <sup>2</sup>	13.15%	13.87%	11.68%	6 0.00%					
Ratios/Supplemental Data									
Ratios to average net assets: <sup>3</sup>									
Net investment gain (loss)	(0.28%)	1.28%	0.90%	6 0.01%					
Total expenses	0.73%	0.68%	0.61%	б 0.25%					
Total Expenses including indirect expenses from affiliated funds were as follows:									
Period ended December 31, 2010	1.34%	1.33%	1.22%	6 0.42%					

1. Per share amounts calculated based on average shares outstanding during the period.

2. Assumes a \$1,000 hypothetical initial investment on the business day before the first day of the fiscal period, and redemption at the share value calculated on the last business day of the fiscal period. Total returns are not annualized for less than one full year.

#### (6) Financial Highlights - Continued

	Class B									
		Years		2 Years		6 Years	1-3 Years		С	ollege
	to C	ollege	to C	College	to College		to College		Now	
	Por	tfolio	Po	rtfolio	Po	ortfolio	Po	ortfolio	Po	ortfolio
Net asset value, beginning of period Income from investment operations:	\$	8.08	\$	8.40	\$	8.23	\$	8.80	\$	8.77
Net investment gain (loss) <sup>1</sup>		(0.09)		0.02		(0.01)		(0.09)		(0.07)
Net realized and unrealized gain		1.07		1.07		0.90		0.66		0.35
Total from investment income		0.98		1.09		0.89		0.57		0.28
Net asset value, end of period	\$	9.06	\$	9.49	\$	9.12	\$	9.37	\$	9.05
Total return <sup>2</sup>		12.13%		12.98%		10.81%		6.48%		3.19%
Ratios/Supplemental Data										
Ratios to average net assets: <sup>3</sup>										
Net investment gain (loss)		(1.16%)		0.26%		(0.09%)		(1.01%)		(0.80%)
Total expenses		1.48%		1.43%		1.36%		1.32%		1.25%
Total Expenses including indirect expenses from affiliated funds were as follows:										
Period ended December 31, 2010		2.09%		2.08%		1.97%		1.80%		1.65%

1. Per share amounts calculated based on average shares outstanding during the period.

2. Assumes a \$1,000 hypothetical initial investment on the business day before the first day of the fiscal period, and redemption at the share value calculated on the last business day of the fiscal period. Total returns are not annualized for less than one full year.

#### (6) Financial Highlights - Continued

	Class B								
		Mo	oderate	Ν	Ioney				
	Growth	G	rowth	Ba	lanced	Market			
	Portfolio	Po	rtfolio	Po	ortfolio	Po	Money Market Portfolio \$ 10.05 0.01 - 0.01 \$ 10.06		
Net asset value, beginning of period	\$ 8.11	\$	8.41	\$	8.21	\$	10.05		
Income from investment operations:									
Net investment gain (loss) <sup>1</sup>	(0.09)		0.05		0.01		0.01		
Net realized and unrealized gain	1.10		1.04		0.88		-		
Total from investment income	1.01		1.09		0.89		0.01		
Net asset value, end of period	\$ 9.12	\$	9.50	\$	9.10	\$	10.06		
Total return <sup>2</sup>	12.45%		12.96%		10.84%		0.10%		
Ratios/Supplemental Data									
Ratios to average net assets: <sup>3</sup>									
Net investment gain (loss)	(1.04%)		0.53%		0.11%		0.01%		
Total expenses	1.48%		1.43%		1.36%		0.25%		
Total Expenses including indirect expenses from affiliated funds were as follows:									
Period ended December 31, 2010	2.09%		2.08%		1.97%		0.42%		

1. Per share amounts calculated based on average shares outstanding during the period.

2. Assumes a \$1,000 hypothetical initial investment on the business day before the first day of the fiscal period, and redemption at the share value calculated on the last business day of the fiscal period. Total returns are not annualized for less than one full year.

#### (6) Fair Value Measurement

Each investment asset or liability of the Plan is assigned a level at measurement date based on the significance and source of the inputs to its valuation. Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities are classified as "Level 1", observable market inputs other than unadjusted quoted prices are classified as "Level 2", and significant unobservable inputs, including OppenheimerFunds' judgment about the assumptions that a market participant would use in pricing an asset or liability are classified as "Level 3." The inputs used for valuing assets and liabilities are not necessarily an indication of the risks associated with investing in those assets or liabilities.

The Plan classifies each of its investments in the registered Mutual Funds as Level 1 and the OFIPI Barings Funds as Level 2, without consideration as to the classification level of the specific investments held by the Underlying Investments.

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis that are included in the Fund's Statement of Asset and Liabilities as of December 31, 2010 based on valuation input level:

	Level 1 Jnadjusted uoted Prices	Level2 Other significant Dbservable Inputs	Sigı Unob	evel3 nificant oservable nputs	Fair Value
Asset Table					
Investments, at Fair Value:					
Money Market	\$ 8,237,529	\$ -	\$	-	\$ 8,237,529
Fixed Income	30,677,721				30,677,721
Equity	 132,094,363	 32,861,974		-	 164,956,337
Total Assets	\$ 171,009,613	\$ 32,861,974	\$	-	\$ 203,871,587

#### (7) **Pending Litigation**

Since 2009, a number of lawsuits have been pending in federal courts against OFI, the Distributor, and certain mutual funds ("Defendant Funds") advised by OFI and distributed by the Distributor (but not including the Plan). The lawsuits naming the Defendant Funds also name as defendants certain officers and current and former trustees of the respective Defendant Funds. The plaintiffs seek class action status on behalf of purchasers of shares of the respective Defendant Fund during a particular time period. The lawsuits raise claims under federal securities laws alleging that, among other things, the disclosure documents of the respective Defendant Fund contained misrepresentations and omissions, that such Defendant Fund's investment policies were not followed, and that such Defendant Fund and the other defendants violated federal securities laws and regulations. The plaintiffs seek unspecified damages, equitable relief and an award of attorneys' fees and litigation expenses.

#### (7) **Pending Litigation - Continued**

On June 1, 2011, the U.S. District Court for the District of Colorado gave preliminary approval to Stipulations and Agreements of Settlement in cases involving two funds, Oppenheimer Champion Income Fund and Oppenheimer Core Bond Fund. Those settlements are subject to the final approval of the Court and the determination by the settling defendants that class members representing a sufficient proportion of the losses allegedly suffered by class members had elected to participate in the settlement. Those settlements do not settle any of the other outstanding lawsuits pending in other courts relating to these matters.

In 2009, what are claimed to be derivative lawsuits were filed in state court against OFI and a subsidiary (but not against the Plan), on behalf of the New Mexico Education Plan Trust. These lawsuits allege breach of contract, breach of fiduciary duty, negligence and violation of state securities laws, and seek compensatory damages, equitable relief and an award of attorneys' fees and litigation expenses.

Other lawsuits have been filed since 2008 in various state and federal courts, against OFI and certain of its affiliates. Those lawsuits were filed by investors who made investments through an affiliate of OFI, and relate to the alleged investment fraud perpetrated by Bernard Madoff and his firm ("Madoff"). Those suits allege a variety of claims, including breach of fiduciary duty, fraud, negligent misrepresentation, unjust enrichment, and violation of federal and state securities laws and regulations, among others. They seek unspecified damages, equitable relief and an award of attorneys' fees and litigation expenses. None of the suits have named the Distributor, any of the Oppenheimer mutual funds or any of their independent Trustees or Directors as defendants. None of the Oppenheimer funds invested in any funds or accounts managed by Madoff. On February 28, 2011, a Stipulation of Partial Settlement of certain of those lawsuits was filed in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York. That proposed settlement is subject to the approval of the Court and the determination by the settling defendants that class members representing a sufficient proportion of the losses allegedly suffered by class members had elected to participate in the settlement. The proposed settlement does not settle any of the other outstanding lawsuits pending in other courts relating to these matters.

OFI believes that the lawsuits described above are without legal merit and is defending against them vigorously. The Defendant Funds' Boards of Trustees have also engaged counsel to defend the suits brought against those Funds and the present and former Independent Trustees named in those suits. While it is premature to render any opinion as to the outcome in these lawsuits, or whether any costs that the Defendant Funds may bear in defending the suits might not be reimbursed by insurance, OFI believes that these suits should not impair the ability of OFI or the Distributor to perform their respective duties to the Plan, and that the outcome of all of the suits together should not have any material effect on the operations of any of the Oppenheimer funds.

#### (8) Subsequent Events Evaluation

Effective January 10, 2011 the Program Manager changed from Union Bank and Trust Company to First National Bank of Omaha. The management fee changed from 0.20% to 0.17% of the average daily net assets of the Plan, of which, OFIPI receives 0.15% and the Program Manager receives 0.02%. The Plan has evaluated the need for disclosures and/or adjustments resulting from subsequent events through June 11, 2011, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. This evaluation determined that there are no additional subsequent events that necessitated disclosures and/or adjustments.

# Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

# **NEST Direct College Savings Plan Portfolio Allocations**

(As of Period Ending: 9/30/11)

						Age of B	eneficia	iry									NLJ.
	Age-Based A	ggressive	0-5	6-10	11-14		15-18		19+							Nebras	ka Educational Sav
Age-Based	Age-Base	ed Growth		0-5	6-10		11-14		15-18		19+						
Aye-based	Age-Bas	sed Index				0-5		6-10		11-14		15-18		19+			
	Age-Based Cor	nservative					0-5		6-10		11-14		15-18		19+		
Static				Growth												Balanced Index	Conservative
	State Street S&P 500 Index	N/A	37.0%	32.0%	21.0%	39.0%	12.0%	26.0%	9.0%	13.0%						30.0%	7.0%
U.S. Equity Large Cap	Tributary Core Equity	FOEPX	14.0%	10.0%	9.0%		7.0%		2.0%								3.0%
Lange cap	T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth	TRLGX	14.0%	10.0%	9.0%		7.0%		2.0%			,					3.0%
U.S. Equity Mid Cap	Vanguard Extended Market Index	VIEIX	2.0%	2.0%	1.0%	6.0%	1.0%	4.0%	1.0%	2.0%						5.0%	2.0%
U.S. Equity	Fidelity Advisor Small Cap	FSCIX	4.0%	3.0%	2.5%		1.5%		0.5%								
Small Cap	Tributary Small Company	FOSBX	4.0%	3.0%	2.5%		1.5%		0.5%								
U.S. Real Estate	Vanguard REIT Index	VGSNX		5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%						5.0%	5.0%
International Equity	State Street MSCI ACWI Ex-US Index	N/A	25.0%	20.0%	15.0%	15.0%	10.0%	10.0%	5.0%	5.0%						10.0%	5.0%
Fixed	PIMCO Total Return	PTTRX		5.0%	9.0%		13.0%		17.0%		18.0%		9.0%				17.0%
Income	Vanguard Total Bond Market Index	VBMPX	2	5.0%	9.0%	26.0%	13.0%	36.0%	17.0%	46.0%	19.0%	50.0%	9.0%	25.0%		40.0%	17.0%
Fixed Income TIPS	Vanguard Inflation- Protected Securities	VIPIX		5.0%	8.0%		10.0%		12.0%		13.0%		7.0%				12.0%
Money Market	Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market	N/A			9.0%	9.0%	19.0%	19.0%	29.0%	29.0%	50.0%	50.0%	75.0%	75.0%	100.0%	10.0%	29.0%

Nebraska Educational Savings Trust





#### NEST DIRECT COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE Period Ended 9/30/2011

	Total R	eturns	Average A	Average Annualized Total Returns					
Investment Option Name Benchmark*	Quarter Ending 9/30/2011	Year To Date	1 year	3 year	Since Inception**	Inception Date			
Age-Based Investment Options									
Age-Based Aggressive 0-5 Blended Benchmark	- <b>16.56%</b> - <i>16.39%</i>	- <b>12.44%</b> - <i>11.70%</i>	-2.40%	<u> </u>	-11.30%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Aggressive 6-10 Blended Benchmark	- <b>13.63%</b> - <i>13.38%</i>	- <b>9.37%</b> -8.55%	-0.70%	2.53%	-8.10%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Aggressive 11-14 Blended Benchmark	- <b>10.33%</b> <i>-9.80%</i>	- <b>6.43%</b> -5.42%	0.60%	3.48%	-5.40%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Aggressive 15-18 Blended Benchmark	-6.88% -6.15%	- <b>3.47%</b> -2.31%	1.73%	4.17%	-2.60%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Aggressive 19+ Blended Benchmark	-3.18% <i>-2.35%</i>	-0.20% 0.86%	2.79%	4.62%	0.50%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Growth 0-5 Blended Benchmark	-2.35% - <b>13.63%</b> - <i>13.38%</i>	- <b>9.37%</b> -8.55%	-0.70%	4.02%	-8.10%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Growth 6-10 Blended Benchmark	-10.33% -9.80%	- <b>6.43%</b> -5.42%	0.60%	3.48%	-5.40%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Growth 11-14 Blended Benchmark	- <b>6.88%</b> -6.15%	- <b>3.47%</b> -2.31%	1.73%	4.17%	-2.60%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Growth 15-18 Blended Benchmark	-3.18% <i>-2.35%</i>	-0.20% 0.86%	2.79%	4.62%	0.50%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Growth 19+ Blended Benchmark	<b>1.08%</b> 2.00%	<b>2.79%</b> <i>3.81%</i>	3.25%	4.09%	3.00%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Index 0-5 Blended Benchmark	- <b>9.56%</b> -9.64%	-5.53% -5.48%	0.37%	3.58%	-4.40%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Index 6-10 Blended Benchmark	- <b>5.93%</b> -6.05%	- <b>2.57%</b> -2.52%	1.37%	4.20%	-1.60%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Index 11-14 Blended Benchmark	- <b>2.22%</b> -2.38%	<b>0.50%</b> 0.46%	2.28%	4.61%	1.20%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Index 15-18 Blended Benchmark	<b>1.97%</b> 1.90%	<b>3.19%</b> <i>3.32%</i>	2.67%	4.04%	3.40%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Index 19+ Blended Benchmark	<b>0.99%</b> <i>0.96%</i>	1.50% 1.68%	1.38%	2.11%	1.60%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Conservative 0-5 Blended Benchmark	-6.88% -6.15%	- <b>3.47%</b> -2.31%	1.73%	4.17%	-2.60%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Conservative 6-10 Blended Benchmark	-3.18% -2.35%	- <b>0.20%</b> 0.86%	<u> </u>	4.62%	0.50%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Conservative 11-14 Blended Benchmark	<b>1.08%</b> 2.00%	<b>2.79%</b> 3.81%	3.25%	4.09%	3.00%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Conservative 15-18 Blended Benchmark	<b>0.50%</b> 1.01%	<b>1.30%</b> 1.95%	1.70%	2.14%	1.40%	12/17/2010			
Age-Based Conservative 19+ Blended Benchmark	0.00%	0.00%		_	0.00%	12/17/2010			



#### NEST DIRECT COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE Period Ended 9/30/2011

	Total R	eturns	Average A	Average Annualized Total Returns					
Investment Option Name	Quarter Ending	Year	Average A		Since				
Benchmark*	9/30/2011	To Date	1 year	3 year	Inception**	Inception Date			
Static Investment Options									
Growth Static	-13.63%	-9.37%	_	_	-8.10%	12/17/2010			
Blended Benchmark	-13.38%	-8.55%	-0.70%	2.53%					
Balanced Index Static	-6.66%	-2.87%	_	_	-1.90%	12/17/2010			
Blended Benchmark	-6.68%	-2.78%	1.61%	4.58%					
Conservative Static	-3.18%	-0.30%	_	_	0.40%	12/17/2010			
Blended Benchmark	-2.35%	0.86%	2.79%	4.62%					
Individual Investment Options									
State Street S&P 500 <sup>®</sup> Index	-13.91%	-8.80%	_	—	-7.80%	12/17/2010			
S&P 500	-13.87%	-8.68%	1.14%	1.23%					
Tributary Core Equity	-16.10%	-14.19%	_	_	-13.50%	12/17/2010			
S&P 500	-13.87%	-8.68%	1.14%	1.23%					
Russell 1000 Value	-16.20%	-11.24%	-1.89%	-1.52%					
T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth	-14.45%	-10.21%	_	_	-9.40%	12/17/2010			
Russell 1000 Growth	-13.14%	-7.20%	3.78%	4.69%					
Vanguard Extended Market Index	-21.03%	-15.25%	_	_	-14.40%	12/17/2010			
DJ US Completion Total Stock Markei	-20.72%	-15.04%	-1.88%	3.35%					
Vanguard REIT Index	-14.60%	-5.93%	_	_	-1.70%	12/17/2010			
MSCI US REIT	-14.54%	-5.72%	1.26%	-1.72%					
Vanguard Total Stock Market Index	-15.27%	-9.99%	_	_	-9.00%	12/17/2010			
MSCI US Broad Market Index	-15.24%	-9.85%	0.70%	1.69%					
Fidelity Advisor Small Cap	-21.57%	-14.80%	_	_	-14.20%	12/17/2010			
Russell 2000	-21.87%	-17.02%	-3.53%	-0.37%					
Russell 2000 Growth	-22.25%	-15.57%	-1.12%	2.07%					
Tributary Small Company	-18.88%	-13.55%	_	—	-13.20%	12/17/2010			
Russell 2000	-21.87%	-17.02%	-3.53%	-0.37%					
Russell 2000 Value	-21.47%	-18.51%	-5.99%	-2.78%					
State Street MSCI <sup>®</sup> ACWI Ex-US Index	-20.15%	-17.19%	_	—	-15.20%	12/17/2010			
MSCI ACWI Ex. US Index	-19.80%	-16.81%	-10.81%	0.40%					
PIMCO Total Return	-1.16%	1.69%	_	_	2.50%	12/17/2010			
Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate	3.82%	6.65%	5.26%	7.97%					
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index	3.98%	6.57%	_	—	7.00%	12/17/2010			
Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate	3.82%	6.65%	5.26%	7.97%					
Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index	0.89%	2.40%	_	_	2.50%	12/17/2010			
Barclays Capital Gov/Credit 1-5	0.91%	2.69%	2.09%	5.02%					
Vanguard Inflation-Protected Securities	4.75%	10.19%	_	_	10.30%	12/17/2010			
Barclays Capital U.S. Treasury: U.S. TIPS	4.51%	10.59%	9.87%	8.13%					
Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market	0.00%	0.00%	_	_	0.00%	12/17/2010			
3-Month T-Bill	0.01%	0.07%	0.11%	0.20%					



#### NEST DIRECT COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN BENCHMARK WEIGHTINGS Period Ended 9/30/2011

Age-Based Aggressive 0-5	S&P 500	37.0%	
0 00	Russell 1000 Value	14.0%	
	Russell 1000 Growth	14.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	2.0%	
	, Russell 2000 Growth	4.0%	
	Russell 2000 Value	4.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	25.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Aggressive 6-10	S&P 500	32.0%	
Age-Based Growth 0-5	Russell 1000 Value	10.0%	
Growth Static	Russell 1000 Growth	10.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	2.0%	
	Russell 2000 Growth	3.0%	
	Russell 2000 Value	3.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	20.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	10.0%	
	Barclays US TIPS	5.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Aggressive 11-14	S&P 500	21.0%	
Age-Based Growth 6-10	Russell 1000 Value	9.0%	
	Russell 1000 Growth	9.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	1.0%	
	, Russell 2000 Growth	2.5%	
	Russell 2000 Value	2.5%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	15.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	18.0%	
	Barclays US TIPS	8.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	9.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Aggressive 15-18	S&P 500	12.0%	
Age-Based Growth 11-14	Russell 1000 Value	7.0%	
Age-Based Conservative 0-5	Russell 1000 Growth	7.0%	
-	Dow Jones US Completion	1.0%	
	, Russell 2000 Growth	1.5%	
	Russell 2000 Value	1.5%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	10.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	26.0%	
	Barclays US TIPS	10.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	19.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Aggressive 19+	S&P 500	12.0%	
Age-Based Growth 15-18	Russell 1000 Value	7.0%	
Age-Based Conservative 6-10	Russell 1000 Growth	7.0%	
Conservative Static	Dow Jones US Completion	1.0%	
	, Russell 2000 Growth	1.5%	
	Russell 2000 Value	1.5%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	10.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	26.0%	
	Barclays US TIPS	10.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	19.0%	100.00%



#### NEST DIRECT COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN BENCHMARK WEIGHTINGS Period Ended 9/30/2011

Age-Based Growth 19+	Barclays US Aggregate	37.0%	
Age-Based Conservative 11-14	Barclays US TIPS	13.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	50.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 0-5	S&P 500	39.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	6.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	15.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	26.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	9.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 6-10	S&P 500	26.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	4.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	10.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	36.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	19.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 11-14	S&P 500	13.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	2.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	5.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	46.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	29.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 15-18	Barclays US Aggregate	50.0%	
	3 Month T-Bili	50.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 19+	Barclays US Aggregate	25.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	75.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Conservative 15-18	Barclays US Aggregate	18.0%	
	Barclays US TIPS	7.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	75.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Conservative 19+	3 Month T-Bill	100.0%	100.00%
Balanced Index Static	S&P 500	30.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	5.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	10.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	40.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	10.0%	100.00%

Each benchmark is not managed. Therefore, its performance does not reflect management fees, expenses or the imposition of sales charges.

Since Inception Returns for less than one year are not annualized.



The performance data shown represents past performance. Past performance - especially short-term performance - is not a guarantee of future results. Performance information is current as of the most recent timeframe reference above and is net of the weighted average operating expense ratio of the underlying fund, program management fee and state administrative fee. Investment returns and principal value will fluctuate, so that investors' units, when sold, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data cited.

Investment in the Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market Investment Option is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or any other government agency. Although a money market fund seeks to preserve the value of an investment at \$1 per share, it is possible that the Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market Investment Option will lose money by investing in such a fund.

The NEST Direct Plan is sponsored by the State of Nebraska and administered by the Nebraska State Treasurer. The NEST Direct Plan offers a series of investment portfolios within the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust, which offers other investment portfolios not affiliated with the NEST Direct Plan. The NEST Direct Plan is intended to operate as a qualified tuition program to be used only to save for qualified higher education expenses, pursuant to Section 529 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

### Investors should consider the Plan's investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses before investing. The Program Disclosure Statement, which contains more information, should be read carefully before investing.

Investors should consider before investing whether their or their beneficiary's home state offers any state tax or other benefits that are only available for investments in such state's qualified tuition program and should consult their tax advisor, attorney and/or other advisor regarding their specific legal, investment or tax situation.

This material is provided for general and educational purposes only, and is not intended to provide legal, tax or investment advice, or for use to avoid penalties that may be imposed under U.S. federal tax laws. This material is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities. Any offer to sell units within the Plan may only be made by the Program Disclosure Statement and Participation Agreement relating to the Plan.

Participation in the Plan does not guarantee that contributions and the investment return on contributions, if any, will be adequate to cover future tuition and other higher education expenses, or that a beneficiary will be admitted to or permitted to continue to attend an eligible educational institution.

Investments in the NEST Direct Plan are not guaranteed or insured by the FDIC or any other government agency; are not deposits or other obligations of any depository institution. Investments are not guaranteed or insured by the State of Nebraska, the Nebraska State Treasurer, the Nebraska Investment Council or First National Bank of Omaha or its authorized agents or their affiliates, and are subject to investment risks, including the loss of principal amount invested.

Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust Issuer Nebraska State Treasurer Trustee Nebraska Investment Council Investment Oversight First National Bank of Omaha Program Manager First National Capital Markets Principal Distributor, Member FINRA, Member SIPC First National Capital Markets and First National Bank of Omaha are affiliates

#### Investments Are Not FDIC Insured | No Bank, State or Federal Guarantee | May Lose Value

For further information about investments please visit our website at www.NEST529Direct.com

# Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

# **NEST Advisor College Savings Plan Portfolio Allocations**

(As of Period Ending: 9/30/11)

						Age of E	Beneficia	ary									ILJ
	Age-Based Ag	ggressive	0-5	6-10	11-14		15-18		19+							Nebrask	a Educational Savi
Age-Based	Age-Base	d Growth		0-5	6-10		11-14		15-18		19+						
Аус-Базец	Age-Bas	sed Index				0-5		6-10		11-14		15-18		19+			
	Age-Based Cor	nservative					0-5		6-10		11-14		15-18		19+		
Static				Growth												Balanced Index	Conservative
	State Street S&P 500® Index	N/A	37.0%	32.0%	21.0%	39.0%	12.0%	26.0%	9.0%	13.0%						30%	7%
U.S. Equity Large Cap	Tributary Core Equity	FOEPX	14.0%	10.0%	9.0%		7.0%		2.0%								3%
	T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth	TRLGX	14.0%	10.0%	9.0%		7.0%		2.0%								3%
U.S. Equity Mid Cap	Fidelity Spartan Extended Market Index	FSEMX	2.0%	2.0%	1.0%	6.0%	1.0%	4.0%	1.0%	2.0%						5%	2%
U.S. Equity	Fidelity Advisor Small Cap	FSCIX	4.0%	3.0%	2.5%		1.5%		0.5%								
Small Cap	Tributary Small Company	FOSBX	4.0%	3.0%	2.5%		1.5%		0.5%								
U.S. Real Estate	Vanguard REIT Index ETF	VNQ		5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%						5%	5%
International Equity	State Street MSCI® ACWI Ex-US Index	N/A	25.0%	20.0%	15.0%	15.0%	10.0%	10.0%	5.0%	5.0%						10%	5%
	PIM CO Total Return	PTTRX		5.0%	9.0%		13.0%		17.0%		18.0%		9.0%				17%
Fixed	Federated Total Return Bond	FTRBX		5.0%	9.0%		13.0%		17.0%		19.0%		9.0%				17%
	Dreyfus Bond Market Index Basic	DBIRX				26.0%		36.0%		46.0%		50.0%		25.0%		40%	
Fixed Income TIPS	American Century Inflation- Adjusted Bond	AIANX		5.0%	8.0%		10.0%		12.0%		13.0%		7.0%				12%
Money Market	Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market	N/A			9.0%	9.0%	19.0%	19.0%	29.0%	29.0%	50.0%	50.0%	75.0%	75.0%	100.0%	10%	29%

NEDST Advisor Plan Nebraska Educational Savings Trust



NES	Advisor
Nebraska Educational S	avings Trust

#### NEST ADVISOR COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE PERIOD ENDING 9/30/2011

Nebraska Educational Savings Trust			otal Returns					Returns with		0		_
Investment Option Name		Quarter Ending	Year to	•	Annualized	Since	Quarter Ending	Year to	•	Annualized	Since	Inception
Benchmark <sup>1</sup>	Class	9/30/2011	Date	1 year	3 year	Inception <sup>2</sup>	9/30/2011	Date	1 year	3 year	Inception <sup>2</sup>	Date
Age-Based Investment Options												
Age-Based Aggressive 0-5	A <sup>3</sup>	-16.59%	-12.64%	_	—	-11.50%	-19.47%	-15.71%	—	—	-14 58%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Aggressive 0-5	A <sup>4</sup>	-16.59%	-12.64%	—	—	-11.50%	-20 56%	-16.82%	—	_	-15.71%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Aggressive 0-5	C <sup>5</sup>	-16.75%	-13.13%	_	_	-12.00%	-17 58%	-14.00%	_	_	-12.88%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark	• 2	-16.39%	-11.70%	-2.40%	1.19%		-16.39%	-11.70%	-2.40%	1.19%		
Age-Based Aggressive 6-10	A <sup>3</sup>	-13.84%	-9.76%	—	—	-8.50%	-16.89%	-12 94%	—	—	-11.68%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Aggressive 6-10 Age-Based Aggressive 6-10	A <sup>4</sup> C <sup>5</sup>	-13.84%	-9.76%	_	_	-8.50%	-17 94%	-14.08%	_	_	-12.86%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark	C	-13.99% <i>-13.38%</i>	-10.17% <i>-8.55%</i>	— -0.70%	 2.53%	-9.00%	-14.85% - <i>13.38%</i>	-11.07% <i>-8.55%</i>		 2.53%	-9.91%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Aggressive 11-14	A <sup>3</sup>	-10.45%	-6.73%	_		-5.70%	-13 57%	-10.02%			-8.98%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Aggressive 11-14	$A^4$	-10.45%	-6.73%	_	_	-5.70%	-14.74%	-11.12%	_	_	-10.19%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Aggressive 11-14	C <sup>5</sup>	-10.68%	-7 32%	_	_	-6.30%	-11 57%	-8.25%	_	_	-7.24%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark		-9.80%	-5.42%	0.60%	3.48%	0.0070	-9.80%	-5.42%	0.60%	3.48%	112 170	12/11/2011
Age-Based Aggressive 15-18	$A^3$	-7.09%	-3.87%	_	_	-3.00%	-10 35%	-7.27%	_	_	-6.37%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Aggressive 15-18	$A^4$	-7.09%	-3.87%	_	_	-3.00%	-11 50%	-8.40%	_	_	-7.62%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Aggressive 15-18	C <sup>5</sup>	-7.22%	-4.46%	_	_	-3.60%	-8.15%	-5.42%	_	_	-4.56%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark		-6.15%	-2.31%	1.73%	4.17%		-6.15%	-2.31%	1.73%	4.17%		
Age-Based Aggressive 19+	A <sup>3</sup>	-3.47%	-0.70%	-	-	0.00%	-6.89%	-4.21%	-	-	-3.47%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Aggressive 19+	A <sup>4</sup>	-3.47%	-0.70%	—	—	0.00%	-8.09%	-5.39%	—	—	-4.76%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Aggressive 19+	C <sup>5</sup>	-3.68%	-1 29%		_	-0.60%	-4.65%	-2.28%		_	-1.59%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark	• 3	-2.35%	0.86%	2.79%	4.62%		-2.35%	0.86%	2.79%	4.62%		
Age-Based Growth 0-5	A <sup>3</sup> A <sup>4</sup>	-13.84%	-9.76%	—	—	-8.50%	-16.89%	-12 94%	—	—	-11.68%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Growth 0-5	A. C₂	-13.84%	-9.76%	_	_	-8.50%	-17 94%	-14.08%	_	_	-12.86%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Growth 0-5 Blended Benchmark	U	-13.99% <i>-13.38%</i>	-10.17% <i>-8.55%</i>	— -0.70%	 2.53%	-9.00%	-14.85% - <i>13.38%</i>	-11.07% <i>-8.55%</i>		 2.53%	-9.91%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Growth 6-10	A <sup>3</sup>	-10.45%	-6.73%	-0.7070		-5.70%	-13 57%	-10.02%	-0.7070		-8.98%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Growth 6-10	A <sup>4</sup>	-10.45%	-6.73%	_	_	-5.70%	-14.74%	-10.02%	_	_	-10.19%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Growth 6-10	C <sup>5</sup>	-10.68%	-7 32%	_	_	-6.30%	-11 57%	-8.25%	_	_	-7.24%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark		-9.80%	-5.42%	0.60%	3.48%	0.0070	-9.80%	-5.42%	0.60%	3.48%	7.2170	12/11/2010
Age-Based Growth 11-14	$A^3$	-7.09%	-3.87%	_	_	-3.00%	-10 35%	-7.27%	_	_	-6.37%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Growth 11-14	$A^4$	-7.09%	-3.87%	_	_	-3.00%	-11 50%	-8.40%	_	_	-7.62%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Growth 11-14	C <sup>5</sup>	-7.22%	-4.46%	_	_	-3.60%	-8.15%	-5.42%	_	_	-4.56%	12/17/201
Blended Benchmark		-6.15%	-2.31%	1.73%	4.17%		-6.15%	-2.31%	1.73%	4.17%		
Age-Based Growth 15-18	$A^3$	-3.47%	-0.79%	_	_	0.00%	-6.89%	-4.31%	—	_	-3.47%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Growth 15-18	A <sup>4</sup>	-3.47%	-0.79%	_	_	0.00%	-8.09%	-5.48%	—	-	-4.76%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Growth 15-18	C <sup>5</sup>	-3.68%	-1 29%	-	_	-0.60%	-4.65%	-2.28%	-	_	-1.59%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark	• 3	-2.35%	0.86%	2.79%	4.62%		-2.35%	0.86%	2.79%	4.62%		
Age-Based Growth 19+ Age-Based Growth 19+	A <sup>3</sup>	0.88%	2 29%	_	_	2.60%	-2.66%	-1.25%	_	_	-0.97%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Growth 19+	A <sup>4</sup> C <sup>5</sup>	0.88%	2 29%	_	_	2.60%	-3.93%	-2.56%	—	_	-2.29%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark	C	0.59% <i>2.00%</i>	1.80% <i>3.81%</i>	— 3.25%	— 4.09%	2.00%	-0.41% <i>2.00%</i>	0.80% <i>3.81%</i>	— 3.25%	— 4.09%	1.00%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Index 0-5	A <sup>3</sup>	-9.58%	-5.83%		4.0770	-4.70%	-12.73%	-9.15%		4.0770	-8.01%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Index 0-5	A <sup>4</sup>	-9.58%	-5.83%	_	_	-4.70%	-13 91%	-10 26%	_	_	-9.24%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Index 0-5	C <sup>5</sup>	-9.81%	-6.42%	_	_	-5.30%	-10.71%	-7.36%	_	_	-6.25%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark		-9.64%	-5.48%	0.37%	3.58%	0.0070	-9.64%	-5.48%	0.37%	3.58%	0.2070	12/11/2010
Age-Based Index 6-10	$A^3$	-6.04%	-2.87%	_	_	-2.00%	-9.34%	-6.31%	_	_	-5.41%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Index 6-10	$A^4$	-6.04%	-2.87%	_	_	-2.00%	-10 50%	-7.46%	_	_	-6.67%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Index 6-10	C <sup>5</sup>	-6.16%	-3 37%	_	_	-2.50%	-7.10%	-4.34%	_	_	-3.48%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark		-6.05%	-2.52%	1.37%	4.20%		-6.05%	-2.52%	1.37%	4.20%		
Age-Based Index 11-14	A <sup>3</sup>	-2.42%	0.00%	_	_	0.70%	-5.80%	-3.54%	—	—	-2.80%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Index 11-14	A <sup>4</sup>	-2.42%	0.00%	_	—	0.70%	-7.02%	-4.73%	_	—	-4.10%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Index 11-14	C <sup>5</sup>	-2.53%	-0.40%	-	_	0.20%	-3.50%	-1.39%		_	-0.80%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark	A 3	-2.38%	0.46%	2.28%	4.61%	0.000	-2.38%	0.46%	2.28%	4.61%	A	10/1-1
Age-Based Index 15-18	A <sup>3</sup>	1.78%	2.79%	—	—	3.00%	-1.81%	-0.77%	—	—	-0.58%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Index 15-18	A <sup>4</sup> C <sup>5</sup>	1.78%	2.79%	_	—	3.00%	-3.01%	-2.09%	_	_	-1.90%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Index 15-18 Blended Benchmark	U-	1.59% <i>1.90%</i>	2 20% <i>3.32%</i>	 2.67%	 4.04%	2.40%	0.59% <i>1.90%</i>	1.20% <i>3.32%</i>	 2.67%	— 4.04%	1.40%	12/17/2010
Ige-Based Index 19+	A <sup>3</sup>			2.0170		1 200/					2 220/	12/17/2010
ige-Based Index 19+	A <sup>4</sup>	0.80% 0.80%	1 20% 1 20%	—	_	1.30% 1.30%	-2.69% -3.98%	-2.31% -3.62%	_	_	-2.22% -3.52%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Index 19+	A C <sup>5</sup>	0.80%	0.60%	_	_	0.70%	-3.98%	-3.62% -0.40%	_	_	-3.52% -0.30%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark	0	0.00 <i>%</i> 0.96%	0.00 <i>%</i> 1.68%		 2.11%	0.7070	0.96%	-0.40 <i>%</i> 1.68%		 2.11%	-0.3070	12/17/2010

NEST Advisor Plan

## NEST ADVISOR COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE PERIOD ENDING 9/30/2011

Investment Option Name		Quarter Ending	otal Returns Year to		Annualized	Since	Quarter Ending	Returns with Year to		Annualized	Since	lance 2
Benchmark <sup>1</sup>	Class	9/30/2011	Date	1 year	3 year	Inception <sup>2</sup>	9/30/2011	Date	1 year	3 year	Inception <sup>2</sup>	Inception Date
			Bato	- Jour	o jou	incoption		Duto	- Jou	o jour	moopuon	Duic
Age-Based Investment Options	s, cont	inued										
Age-Based Conservative 0-5	$A^3$	-7.09%	-3.87%	_	_	-3.00%	-10 35%	-7.27%	_	_	-6.37%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Conservative 0-5	$A^4$	-7.09%	-3.87%	—	—	-3.00%	-11 50%	-8.40%	—	—	-7.62%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Conservative 0-5	C <sup>5</sup>	-7.22%	-4.46%	-	-	-3.60%	-8.15%	-5.42%	-	-	-4.56%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark		-6.15%	-2.31%	1.73%	4.17%		-6.15%	-2.31%	1.73%	4.17%		
Age-Based Conservative 6-10	A <sup>3</sup>	-3.47%	-0.70%	_	_	0.00%	-6.89%	-4.21%	_	_	-3.47%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Conservative 6-10	A <sup>4</sup>	-3.47%	-0.70%	_	—	0.00%	-8.09%	-5.39%	—	—	-4.76%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Conservative 6-10 Blended Benchmark	C <sup>5</sup>	-3.68% <i>-2.35%</i>	-1 29% <i>0.86%</i>	— 2.79%	— 4.62%	-0.60%	-4.65% <i>-2.35%</i>	-2.28% <i>0.86%</i>	— 2.79%	— 4.62%	-1.59%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Conservative 11-14	A <sup>3</sup>	0.79%	2 29%	_	_	2.60%	-2.75%	-1.25%	_	_	-0.97%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Conservative 11-14	$A^4$	0.79%	2 29%	_	_	2.60%	-4.02%	-2.56%	_	_	-2.29%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Conservative 11-14	C <sup>5</sup>	0.59%	1.80%	_	_	2.00%	-0.41%	0.80%	_	_	1.00%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark		2.00%	3.81%	3.25%	4.09%		2.00%	3.81%	3.25%	4.09%		
Age-Based Conservative 15-18	$A^3$	0.30%	1.00%	_	_	1.10%	-3.25%	-2.51%	_	_	-2.41%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Conservative 15-18	$A^4$	0.30%	1.00%	_	_	1.10%	-4.44%	-3.81%	_	_	-3.71%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Conservative 15-18	C <sup>5</sup>	0.10%	0.40%	_	_	0.50%	-0.90%	-0.60%	_	_	-0.50%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark	• 2	1.01%	1.95%	1.70%	2.14%		1.01%	1.95%	1.70%	2.14%		
Age-Based Conservative 19+	A <sup>3</sup> A <sup>4</sup>	0.00%	0.00%	_	_	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	—	_	0.00%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Conservative 19+	A C <sup>5</sup>	0.00%	0.00%	_	_	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	—	—	0.00%	12/17/2010
Age-Based Conservative 19+ Blended Benchmark	C	0.00% <i>0.01%</i>	0.00% <i>0.07%</i>	— 0.11%	— 0.20%	0.00%	0.00% <i>0.01%</i>	0.00% <i>0.07%</i>	— 0.11%	— 0.20%	0.00%	12/17/2010
Static Investment Options												
Growth Static	A <sup>3</sup>	-13.84%	-9.76%	_	_	-8.50%	-16.89%	-12 94%	_	_	-11.68%	12/17/2010
Growth Static	A <sup>4</sup>	-13.84%	-9.76%	_	—	-8.50%	-17 94%	-14.08%	—	—	-12.86%	12/17/2010
Growth Static	C <sup>5</sup>	-13.99%	-10.17%	_	—	-9.00%	-14.85%	-11.07%	—	—	-9.91%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark		-13.38%	-8.55%	-0.70%	2.53%		-13.38%	-8.55%	-0.70%	2.53%		
Balanced Index Static	A <sup>3</sup>	-6.77%	-3 27%	-	-	-2.30%	-10.04%	-6.69%	-	-	-5.69%	12/17/2010
Balanced Index Static	A <sup>4</sup>	-6.77%	-3 27%	—	—	-2.30%	-11.18%	-7.83%	—	—	-6.95%	12/17/2010
Balanced Index Static	C <sup>5</sup>	-6.99%	-3.86%	—	_	-2.90%	-7.92%	-4.82%	_	_	-3.87%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark	• 3	-6.68%	-2.78%	1.61%	4.58%		-6.68%	-2.78%	1.61%	4.58%		
Conservative Static Conservative Static	A <sup>3</sup> A <sup>4</sup>	-3.48%	-0.79%	_	_	-0.10%	-6.90%	-4.31%	_	_	-3.57%	12/17/2010
Conservative Static	A C⁵	-3.48%	-0.79%	_	—	-0.10%	-8.10%	-5.49%	_	—	-4.86%	12/17/2010
Blended Benchmark	U	-3.69%	-1 39%			-0.70%	-4.65%	-2.38%			-1.69%	12/17/2010
		-2.35%	0.86%	2.79%	4.62%		-2.35%	0.86%	2.79%	4.62%		
Individual Investment Options	. 3											
State Street S&P 500 <sup>®</sup> Index	A <sup>3</sup>	-13.94%	-9.00%	—	—	-8.00%	-16 97%	-12 21%	—	—	-11 20%	12/17/2010
State Street S&P 500 <sup>®</sup> Index	A <sup>4</sup> C <sup>5</sup>	-13.94%	-9.00%	-	_	-8.00%	-18.00%	-13 29%	-	-	-12 38%	12/17/2010
State Street S&P 500 <sup>®</sup> Index S&P 500	U	-14.08% <i>-13.87%</i>	-9 50% <i>-8.68%</i>	— 1.14%	— 1.23%	-8.50%	-14 94% <i>-13.87%</i>	-10.40% <i>-8.68%</i>	— 1.14%	— 1.23%	-9.42%	12/17/2010
Tributary Core Equity	A <sup>3</sup>	-16.21%	-14.38%	_	_	-13.70%	-19.12%	-17.42%	_	_	-16.70%	12/17/2010
Tributary Core Equity	A <sup>4</sup>	-16.21%	-14.38%	_	_	-13.70%	-20.17%	-17.42%	_	_	-17.81%	12/17/2010
Tributary Core Equity	C <sup>5</sup>	-16.37%	-14.88%	_	_	-14.20%	-17 21%	-15.73%	_	_	-15.06%	12/17/2010
S&P 500		-13.87%	-8.68%	1.14%	1.23%	112070	-13.87%	-8.68%	1.14%	1.23%	1010070	12,1772010
Russell 1000 Value		-16.20%	-11.24%	-1.89%	-1.52%		-16.20%	-11.24%	-1.89%	-1.52%		
T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth	$A^3$	-14.47%	-10.32%	_	_	-9.60%	-17.44%	-13.49%	_	_	-12.74%	12/17/2010
T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth	$A^4$	-14.47%	-10.32%	_	_	-9.60%	-18 56%	-14 56%	_	_	-13 90%	12/17/2010
T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth	C <sup>5</sup>	-14.72%	-10.91%	_	—	-10.20%	-15 57%	-11.80%	_	_	-11.10%	12/17/2010
Russell 1000 Growth		-13.14%	-7.20%	3.78%	4.69%		-13.14%	-7.20%	3.78%	4.69%		
Fidelity Spartan Extended Market Index	A <sup>3</sup>	-20.91%	-15.51%	_	_	-14.50%	-23.66%	-18.49%	_	_	-17.47%	12/17/2010
Fidelity Spartan Extended Market Index	A <sup>4</sup>	-20.91%	-15.51%	_	_	-14.50%	-24.67%	-19.49%	-	_	-18 57%	12/17/2010
Fidelity Spartan Extended Market Index	C <sup>5</sup>	-21.08%	-16.01%	_	_	-15.00%	-21.87%	-16.85%	_	_	-15.85%	12/17/2010
Dow Jones US Completion	. ,	-20.72%	-15.04%	-1.88%	3.35%		-20.72%	-15.04%	-1.88%	3.35%		
Vanguard REIT Index ETF	A <sup>3</sup>	-14.27%	-7.11%	_	—	-3.30%	-17 28%	-10 38%	_	—	-6.66%	12/17/2010
Vanguard REIT Index ETF Vanguard REIT Index ETF	A <sup>4</sup> C <sup>5</sup>	-14.27%	-7.11%	_	—	-3.30%	-18 33%	-11 53%	_	—	-7.90%	12/17/2010
MSCI US REIT	U	-14.50% <i>-14.54%</i>	-7.68% <i>-5.72%</i>	— 1.26%	— -1.72%	-3.90%	-15 36% <i>-14.54%</i>	-8.61% <i>-5.72%</i>	— 1.26%	— -1.72%	-4.86%	12/17/2010
		-14.J470	-3.1270	1.2070	-1.12/0		-14.3470	-J.1270	1.2070	-1.1270		1

Advisor Plan

#### NEST ADVISOR COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE PERIOD ENDING 9/30/2011

nvestment Option Name				without Sale	0	Since	Total Returns with Maximum Sales Charges           Quarter Ending         Year to         Average Annualized         Since					
Benchmark <sup>1</sup>	Class	Quarter Ending 1/0/1900	Year to Date	Average. 1 year	Annualized 3 year	Inception <sup>2</sup>	Quarter Ending 1/0/1900	Year to Date	Average / 1 year	Annualized 3 year	Inception <sup>2</sup>	Inception Date
ndividual Investment Options,	contin	ued										
anguard Total Stock Market ETF	$A^3$	-15.14%	-10.19%	_	_	-9.20%	-18.12%	-13 36%	_	_	-12 36%	12/17/2010
anguard Total Stock Market ETF	$A^4$	-15.14%	-10.19%	_	_	-9.20%	-19.15%	-14.42%	_	_	-13 52%	12/17/2010
anguard Total Stock Market ETF	C <sup>5</sup>	-15.31%	-10.78%	_	_	-9.80%	-16.15%	-11.67%	_	_		12/17/2010
ISCI US Broad Market		-15.24%	-9.85%	0.70%	1.69%		-15.24%	-9.85%	0.70%	1.69%		1
idelity Advisor Small Cap	$A^3$	-21.61%	-15.00%	_	_	-14.40%	-24 38%	-18.01%	_	_	-17 37%	12/17/2010
idelity Advisor Small Cap	$A^4$	-21.61%	-15.00%	_	_	-14.40%	-25 31%	-19.02%	_	_	-18.48%	12/17/2010
idelity Advisor Small Cap	C <sup>5</sup>	-21.78%	-15.41%	_	_	-14.90%	-22 57%	-16 25%	_	_	-15.75%	12/17/2010
Pussell 2000		-21.87%	-17.02%	-3.53%	-0.37%		-21.87%	-17.02%	-3.53%	-0.37%		
ussell 2000 Growth		-22.25%	-15.57%	-1.12%	2.07%		-22.25%	-15.57%	-1.12%	2.07%		
ibutary Small Company	A <sup>3</sup>	-18.99%	-13.75%	_	_	-13.40%	-21.84%	-16.73%	_	_	-16.41%	12/17/2010
ibutary Small Company	$A^4$	-18.99%	-13.75%	_	_	-13.40%	-22.82%	-17.84%	_	_	-17 52%	12/17/2010
ibutary Small Company	C <sup>5</sup>	-19.15%	-14.16%	_	_	-13.90%	-19 96%	-15.02%	_	_	-14.76%	12/17/2010
ussell 2000		-21.87%	-17.02%	-3.53%	-0.37%		-21.87%	-17.02%	-3.53%	-0.37%		
ussell 2000 Value		-21.47%	-18.51%	-5.99%	-2.78%		-21.47%	-18.51%	-5.99%	-2.78%		
ate Street MSCI <sup>®</sup> ACWI Ex-US Index	$A^3$	-20.19%	-17.38%	_	_	-15.40%	-22 95%	-20 26%	_	_	-18 34%	12/17/2010
ate Street MSCI <sup>®</sup> ACWI Ex-US Index	$A^4$	-20.19%	-17.38%	_	_	-15.40%	-23 99%	-21 30%	_	_	-19.43%	12/17/2010
ate Street MSCI <sup>®</sup> ACWI Ex-US Index	C <sup>5</sup>	-20.36%	-17.87%	_	_	-15.90%	-21.16%	-18.69%	_	_	-16.74%	12/17/201
SCI ACWI Ex-US		-19.80%	-16.81%	-10.81%	0.40%		-19.80%	-16.81%	-10.81%	0.40%		
MCO Total Return	$A^3$	-1.16%	1 59%	_	_	2.30%	-4.66%	-2.01%	_	_	-1.25%	12/17/2010
MCO Total Return	$A^4$	-1.16%	1 59%	_	_	2.30%	-5.89%	-3.22%	_	_	-2.57%	12/17/2010
MCO Total Return	C <sup>5</sup>	-1.36%	0 99%	_	_	1.70%	-2.34%	-0.01%	_	_	0.70%	12/17/2010
arclays US Aggregate		3.82%	6.65%	5.26%	7.97%		3.82%	6.65%	5.26%	7.97%		
ederated Total Return Bond	$A^3$	2.43%	5 20%	_	_	5.20%	-1.13%	1.54%	_	_	1.54%	12/17/2010
ederated Total Return Bond	$A^4$	2.43%	5 20%	_	_	5.20%	-2.41%	0.19%	_	_	0.19%	12/17/2010
ederated Total Return Bond	C <sup>5</sup>	2.25%	4.40%	_	_	4.40%	1.25%	3.40%	_	_	3.40%	12/17/2010
arclays US Aggregate		3.82%	6.65%	5.26%	7.97%		3.82%	6.65%	5.26%	7.97%		
reyfus Bond Market Index Basic	$A^3$	3.70%	6.08%	_	_	6.50%	0.09%	2.40%	_	_	2.80%	12/17/2010
reyfus Bond Market Index Basic	$A^4$	3.70%	6.08%	_	_	6.50%	-1.21%	1.04%	_	_	1.43%	12/17/2010
reyfus Bond Market Index Basic	C <sup>5</sup>	3.52%	5.48%	_	_	5.90%	2.52%	4.48%	_	_	4.90%	12/17/2010
arclays US Aggregate		3.82%	6.65%	5.26%	7.97%		3.82%	6.65%	5.26%	7.97%		
merican Century Inflation-Adjusted Bond	$A^3$	4.67%	9 90%	_	_	9.90%	1.01%	6.08%	_	_	6.08%	12/17/2010
merican Century Inflation-Adjusted Bond	$A^4$	4.67%	9 90%	_	_	9.90%	-0.27%	4.67%	_	_	4.67%	12/17/2010
merican Century Inflation-Adjusted Bond	C <sup>5</sup>	4.48%	9 38%	_	_	9.60%	3.48%	8.38%	_	_	8.60%	12/17/2010
arclays US TIPS		4.51%	10.59%	9.87%	8.13%		4.51%	10.59%	9.87%	8.13%		
oldman Sachs Prime Money Market	$A^3$	0.00%	0.00%	_	_	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	_	_	0.00%	12/17/2010
oldman Sachs Prime Money Market	$A^4$	0.00%	0.00%	_	_	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	_	_	0.00%	12/17/2010
oldman Sachs Prime Money Market	C <sup>5</sup>	0.00%	0.00%	_	_	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	_	_	0.00%	12/17/2010
Month T-Bill		0.01%	0.07%	0.11%	0.20%		0.01%	0.07%	0.11%	0.20%		1

<sup>1</sup> Each benchmark is not managed. Therefore, its performance does not reflect management fees, expenses or the imposition of front-end sales loads or contingent deferred sales charges.

<sup>2</sup> Since Inception Returns for less than one year are not annualized.

<sup>3</sup> Total Returns with Maximum Sales Charges include a maximum-up-front sales load of 3.50% available for accounts opened prior to 12/17/2010

<sup>4</sup> Total Returns with Maximum Sales Charges include a maximum up-front sales load of 4.75% for accounts opened after 12/17/2010

<sup>5</sup> Total Returns without Sales Charges do not include sales charge or contingent deferred sales charge (CDSC). Total Returns with Maximum Sales Charges for Class C units reflect the applicable contingent deferred sales charge of 1% through the first year.



### NEST ADVISOR COLLEGE SAVINGS PLANS BLENDED BENCHMARK ALLOCATIONS

Age-Based Aggressive 0-5	S&P 500	37.0%	
	Russell 1000 Value	14.0%	
	Russell 1000 Growth	14.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	2.0%	
	Russell 2000 Growth	4.0%	
	Russell 2000 Value	4.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	25.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Aggressive 6-10	S&P 500	32.0%	
Age-Based Growth 0-5	Russell 1000 Value	10.0%	
Growth Static	Russell 1000 Growth	10.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	2.0%	
	Russell 2000 Growth	3.0%	
	Russell 2000 Value	3.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	20.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	10.0%	
	Barclays US TIPS	5.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Aggressive 11-14	S&P 500	21.0%	
Age-Based Growth 6-10	Russell 1000 Value	9.0%	
	Russell 1000 Growth	9.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	1.0%	
	Russell 2000 Growth	2.5%	
	Russell 2000 Value	2.5%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	15.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	18.0%	
	Barclays US TIPS	8.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	9.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Aggressive 15-18	S&P 500	12.0%	
Age-Based Growth 11-14	Russell 1000 Value	7.0%	
Age-Based Conservative 0-5	Russell 1000 Growth	7.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	1.0%	
	Russell 2000 Growth	1.5%	
	Russell 2000 Value	1.5%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	10.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	26.0%	
	Barclays US TIPS	10.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	19.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Aggressive 19+	S&P 500	12.0%	
Age-Based Growth 15-18	Russell 1000 Value	7.0%	
Age-Based Conservative 6-10	Russell 1000 Growth	7.0%	
Conservative Static	Dow Jones US Completion	1.0%	
	Russell 2000 Growth	1.5%	
	Russell 2000 Value	1.5%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	10.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	26.0%	
	Barclays US TIPS	10.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	19.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Growth 19+	Barclays US Aggregate	37.0%	
Age-Based Conservative 11-14	Barclays US TIPS	13.0%	
-	3 Month T-Bill	50.0%	100.009
Age-Based Index 0-5	S&P 500	39.0%	
nge based index 0-3	Dow Jones US Completion	6.0%	
		15.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	15.0% 5.0%	
		15.0% 5.0% 26.0%	



#### NEST ADVISOR COLLEGE SAVINGS PLANS BLENDED BENCHMARK ALLOCATIONS, CONTINUED

Age-Based Index 6-10	S&P 500	26.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	4.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	10.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	36.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	19.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 11-14	S&P 500	13.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	2.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	5.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	46.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	29.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 15-18	Barclays US Aggregate	50.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	50.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 19+	Barclays US Aggregate	25.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	75.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Conservative 15-18	Barclays US Aggregate	18.0%	
	Barclays US TIPS	7.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	75.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Conservative 19+	3 Month T-Bill	100.0%	100.00%
Balanced Index Static	S&P 500	30.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	5.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	10.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclay's US Aggregate	40.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	10.0%	100.00%

The performance data shown represents past performance. Past performance - especially short-term performance - is not a guarantee of future results. Performance information is current as of the most recent timeframe referenced above and is net of the weighted average operating expense ratio of the underlying fund, program management fee, state administrative fee and the distribution and marketing fee. Investment returns and principal value will fluctuate, so that investors' units, when sold, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data cited.

Investment in the Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market Investment Option is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or any other government agency. Although a money market fund seeks to preserve the value of an investment at \$1 per share, it is possible that the Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market Investment Option will lose money by investing in such a fund.

The NEST Advisor Plan is sponsored by the State of Nebraska and administered by the Nebraska State Treasurer. The NEST Advisor Plan offers a series of investment portfolios within the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust, which offers other investment portfolios not affiliated with the NEST Advisor Plan. The NEST Advisor Plan is intended to operate as a qualified tuition program to be used only to save for qualified higher education expenses, pursuant to Section 529 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

### An investor should consider the Plan's investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses before investing. The Program Disclosure Statement, which contains more information, should be read carefully before investing.

Investors should consider before investing whether their or their beneficiary's home state offers any state tax or other benefits that are only available for investments in such state's qualified tuition program and should consult their tax advisor, attorney and/or other advisor regarding their specific legal, investment or tax situation.

This material is provided for general and educational purposes only, and is not intended to provide legal, tax or investment advice, or for use to avoid penalties that may be imposed under U.S. federal tax laws. This material is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities. Any offer to sell units within the Plan may only be made by the Program Disclosure Statement and Participation Agreement relating to the Plan. Participation in the Plan does not guarantee that contributions and the investment return on contributions, if any, will be adequate to cover future tuition and other higher education expenses, or that a beneficiary will be admitted to or permitted to continue to attend an eligible educational institution.

Investments in the NEST Advisor Plan are not guaranteed or insured by the FDIC or any other government agency; are not deposits or other obligations of any depository institution. Investments are not guaranteed or insured by the State of Nebraska, the Nebraska State Treasurer, the Nebraska Investment Council or First National Bank of Omaha or its authorized agents or their affiliates, and are subject to investment risks, including the loss of principal amount invested.

Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust Issuer Nebraska State Treasurer Trustee Nebraska Investment Council Investment Oversight First National Bank of Omaha Program Manager First National Capital Markets Principal Distributor, Member F NRA, Member SIPC First National Capital Markets and First National Bank of Omaha are affiliates

Investments Are Not FDIC Insured | No Bank, State or Federal Guarantee | May Lose Value

For further information about investments and for updated performance please visit our website at www.NEST529Advisor.com

# Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

# TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan Portfolio Allocations

(As of Period Ending: 9/30/11)

					A	ge of B	eneficia	ry									529 College Sav
	Age-Based A	Aggressive	0-5	6-10	11-14		15-18		19+								
Asset Class	Age-Bas	ed Growth		0-5	6-10		11-14		15-18		19+						
ASSEL GIASS	Age-Ba	ased Index				0-5		6-10		11-14		15-18		19+			
	Age-Based Co	onservative					0-5		6-10		11-14		15-18		19+		
Static				Growth												Balanced Index	Conservative
U.S. Equity	State Street S&P 500 <sup>®</sup> Index	N/A	37.0%	32.0%	21.0%	39.0%	12.0%	26.0%	9.0%	13.0%						30.0%	7.0%
Large Cap	Tributary Core Equity	FOEPX	14.0%	10.0%	9.0%		7.0%		2.0%								3.0%
	T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth	TRLGX	14.0%	10.0%	9.0%		7.0%		2.0%								3.0%
U.S. Equity Mid Cap	Fidelity Spartan Extended Market Index	FSEMX	2.0%	2.0%	1.0%	6.0%	1.0%	4.0%	1.0%	2.0%						5.0%	2.0%
U.S. Equity Small Cap	Fidelity Advisor Small Cap	FSCIX	4.0%	3.0%	2.5%		1.5%		0.5%								
Smail Cap	Tributary Small Company	FOSBX	4.0%	3.0%	2.5%		1.5%		0.5%								
U.S. Real Estate	Vanguard REIT Index	VGSNX		5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%	5.0%						5.0%	5.0%
International Equity	State Street MSCI® ACWI Ex-US Index	N/A	25.0%	20.0%	15.0%	15.0%	10.0%	10.0%	5.0%	5.0%						10.0%	5.0%
	PIMCO Total Return	PTTRX		5.0%	9.0%		13.0%		17.0%		18.0%		9.0%				17.0%
Fixed Income	Federated Total Return Bond	FTRBX		5.0%	9.0%		13.0%		17.0%	8	19.0%		9.0%				17.0%
	Dreyfus Bond Market Index Basic	DBIRX				26.0%		36.0%		46.0%		50.0%		25.0%		40.0%	
Fixed Income TIPS	Americ an Century Inflation- Adjusted Bond	AIANX		5.0%	8.0%		10.0%		12.0%		13.0%		7.0%				12.0%
Money Market	Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market	N/A			9.0%	9.0%	19.0%	19.0%	29.0%	29.0%	50.0%	50.0%	75.0%	75.0%	100.0%	10.0%	29.0%







### **D** Ameritrade TD AMERITRADE 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE Period Ended 9/30/2011

	Total Returns		•	e Annual T As of 9/30	otal Returns /2011		
Investment Option Name Benchmark <sup>1</sup>	Quarter Ending 9/30/2011	Year To Date	1 year	3 year	Since Inception <sup>2</sup>	Inception Date	Expense Ratio <sup>3</sup>
Age-Based Investment Options							
Age-Based Aggressive 0-5 Blended Benchmark	- <b>16.49%</b> <i>-16.39%</i>	- <b>12.54%</b> - <i>11.70%</i>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	-11.40%	12/17/2010	0.80%
Age-Based Aggressive 6-10 Blended Benchmark	-13.73% - <i>13.38%</i>	- <b>9.57%</b> -8.55%	 -0.70%	 2.53%	-8.30%	12/17/2010	0.77%
Age-Based Aggressive 11-14 Blended Benchmark	- <b>10.44%</b> <i>-9.80%</i>	- <b>6.72%</b> -5.42%	 0.60%	<u> </u>	-5.60%	12/17/2010	0.80%
Age-Based Aggressive 15-18 Blended Benchmark	- <b>7.08%</b> <i>-6.15%</i>	<b>-3.77%</b> <i>-2.31%</i>	 1.73%	<u> </u>	-2.90%	12/17/2010	0.80%
Age-Based Aggressive 19+ Blended Benchmark	<b>-3.47%</b> <i>-2.35%</i>	- <b>0.60%</b> <i>0.86%</i>	 2.79%	<u>–</u> 4.62%	0.10%	12/17/2010	0.76%
Age-Based Growth 0-5 Blended Benchmark	<b>-13.73%</b> <i>-13.38%</i>	<b>-9.57%</b> <i>-8.55%</i>	 -0.70%	 2.53%	-8.30%	12/17/2010	0.77%
Age-Based Growth 6-10 Blended Benchmark	- <b>10.44%</b> <i>-9.80%</i>	- <b>6.72%</b> -5.42%	 0.60%	<u>—</u> 3.48%	-5.60%	12/17/2010	0.80%
Age-Based Growth 11-14 Blended Benchmark	- <b>7.08%</b> -6.15%	- <b>3.77%</b> -2.31%	 1.73%	<u> </u>	-2.90%	12/17/2010	0.80%
Age-Based Growth 15-18 Blended Benchmark	- <b>3.47%</b> <i>-2.35%</i>	- <b>0.60%</b> <i>0.86%</i>	 2.79%	<u> </u>	0.10%	12/17/2010	0.76%
Age-Based Growth 19+ Blended Benchmark	<b>0.79%</b> 2.00%	<b>2.29%</b> 3.81%	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	2.60%	12/17/2010	0.76%
Age-Based Index 0-5 Blended Benchmark	-9.66% -9.64%	-5.73% -5.48%	0.37%	3.58%	-4.60%	12/17/2010	0.57%
Age-Based Index 6-10 Blended Benchmark	-5.94% -6.05%	-2.68% -2.52%	1.37%	4.20%	-1.80%	12/17/2010	0.59%
Age-Based Index 11-14 Blended Benchmark	-2.32% -2.38%	<b>0.20%</b> <i>0.46%</i>	2.28%	<u> </u>	0.90%	12/17/2010	0.61%
Age-Based Index 15-18 Blended Benchmark	1.78% 1.90%	<b>2.89%</b> <i>3.32%</i>	2.67%	4.04%	3.10%	12/17/2010	0.65%
Age-Based Index 19+ Blended Benchmark	<b>0.90%</b> <i>0.96%</i>	1.30% 1.68%	1.38%	 2.11%	1.40%	12/17/2010	0.65%
Age-Based Conservative 0-5 Blended Benchmark	-7.08% -6.15%	- <b>3.77%</b> -2.31%	1.73%	4.17%	-2.90%	12/17/2010	0.80%
Age-Based Conservative 6-10 Blended Benchmark	-3.47% -2.35%	- <b>0.60%</b> 0.86%	 2.79%	<u> </u>	0.10%	12/17/2010	0.76%
Age-Based Conservative 11-14 Blended Benchmark	0.79% 2.00%	<b>2.29%</b> <i>3.81%</i>	3.25%	4.09%	2.60%	12/17/2010	0.76%
Age-Based Conservative 15-18 Blended Benchmark	0.40% 1.01%	1.10% 1.95%			1.20%	12/17/2010	0.71%
Age-Based Conservative 19+ Blended Benchmark	0.00% 0.01%	0.00% 0.07%	0.11%	0.20%	0.00%	12/17/2010	0.66%



#### TD AMERITRADE 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE Period Ended 9/30/2011

	Total Re		e Annual 1 As of 9/30	otal Returns /2011			
Investment Option Name	Quarter Ending	Year			Since		
Benchmark <sup>1</sup>	9/30/2011	To Date	1 year	3 year	Inception <sup>2</sup>	Inception Date	Expense Ratio <sup>3</sup>
Static Investment Options							
Growth Static	-13.73%	-9.57%	_	—	-8.30%	12/17/2010	0.77%
Blended Benchmark	-13.38%	-8.55%	-0.70%	2.53%			
Balanced Index Static	-6.77%	-3.17%	_	—	-2.20%	12/17/2010	0.58%
Blended Benchmark	-6.68%	-2.78%	1.61%	4.58%			
Conservative Static	-3.57%	-0.79%	-	—	0.00%	12/17/2010	0.76%
Blended Benchmark	-2.35%	0.86%	2.79%	4.62%			
Individual Investment Options							
Tributary Core Equity	-16.21%	-14.38%	_	_	-13.70%	12/17/2010	1.37%
S&P 500	-13.87%	-8.68%	1.14%	1.23%			
Russell 1000 Value	-16.20%	-11.24%	-1.89%	-1.52%			
T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth	-14.56%	-10.32%	_	_	-9.60%	12/17/2010	1.05%
Russell 1000 Growth	-13.14%	-7.20%	3.78%	4.69%			
Vanguard Institutional Index	-14.02%	-9.09%	_	_	-8.00%	12/17/2010	0.53%
S&P 500	-13.87%	-8.68%	1.14%	1.23%			
Vanguard Total Stock Market Index	-15.38%	-10.19%	_	_	-9.20%	12/17/2010	0.54%
MSCI US Broad Market	-15.24%	-9.85%	0.70%	1.69%	7.2070	12/17/2010	0.3470
Fidelity Spartan Extended Market Index	-20.81%	-15.42%			-14.40%	12/17/2010	0.58%
Dow Jones US Completion	-20.72%	-15.04%	-1.88%	3.35%	11.1070	12/17/2010	0.0070
Fidelity Advisor Small Cap	-21.59%	-14.90%	_	_	-14.30%	12/17/2010	1.60%
Russell 2000	-21.87%	-17.02%	-3.53%	-0.37%	11.0070	12/17/2010	1.0070
Russell 2000 Growth	-22.25%	-15.57%	-1.12%	2.07%			
Tributary Small Company	-18.99%	-13.75%	_	_	-13.40%	12/17/2010	1.47%
Russell 2000	-21.87%	-17.02%	-3.53%	-0.37%			
Russell 2000 Value	-21.47%	-18.51%	-5.99%	-2.78%			
Vanguard REIT Index	-14.53%	-6.03%	_	_	-1.80%	12/17/2010	0.57%
MSCI US REIT	-14.54%	-5.72%	1.26%	-1.72%			
Vanguard Total International Stock Index	-21.02%	-18.24%	_	_	-16.20%	12/17/2010	0.63%
MSCI ACWI Ex-US	-19.80%	-16.81%	-10.81%	0.40%			
PIMCO Total Return	-1.25%	1.49%	_	_	2.30%	12/17/2010	0.94%
Barclays US Aggregate	3.82%	6.65%	5.26%	7.97%			
Federated Total Return Bond	2.43%	4.88%	_	_	5.40%	12/17/2010	0.84%
Barclays US Aggregate	3.82%	6.65%	5.26%	7.97%			
Dreyfus Bond Market Index Basic	3.70%	6.08%	_	_	6.50%	12/17/2010	0.63%
Barclays US Aggregate	3.82%	6.65%	5.26%	7.97%			
Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index	0.79%	2.20%	_	_	2.30%	12/17/2010	0.60%
Barclays US 1-5 Govt/Credit	0.91%	2.69%	2.09%	5.02%			
American Century Inflation-Adjusted Bond	4.56%	9.89%	_	_	10.00%	12/17/2010	0.76%
Barclays US TIPS	4.51%	10.59%	9.87%	8.13%			
Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market	0.00%	0.00%	_	_	0.00%	12/17/2010	0.66%
-							



#### TD AMERITRADE 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN BENCHMARK WEIGHTINGS Period Ended 9/30/2011

Age-Based Aggressive 0-5	S&P 500	37.0%	
	Russell 1000 Value	14.0%	
	Russell 1000 Growth	14.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	2.0%	
	Russell 2000 Growth	4.0%	
	Russell 2000 Value	4.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	25.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Aggressive 6-10	S&P 500	32.0%	100.0070
Age-Based Growth 0-5	Russell 1000 Value	10.0%	
Growth Static	Russell 1000 Growth	10.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	2.0%	
	Russell 2000 Growth	3.0%	
	Russell 2000 Value	3.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	20.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	10.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate Barclays US TIPS	5.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Aggressive 11-14	S&P 500	21.0%	100.0070
Age-Based Growth 6-10	Russell 1000 Value	9.0%	
	Russell 1000 Growth	9.0% 9.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	1.0%	
	Russell 2000 Growth	2.5%	
	Russell 2000 Value	2.5%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	15.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	18.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate Barclays US TIPS	8.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	9.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Aggressive 15-18	S&P 500	12.0%	100.0070
Age-Based Growth 11-14	Russell 1000 Value	7.0%	
Age-Based Conservative 0-5	Russell 1000 Growth	7.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion		
	Russell 2000 Growth	1.0% 1.5%	
	Russell 2000 Value MSCI ACWI Ex-US	1.5% 10.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate Barclays US TIPS	26.0% 10.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	19.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Aggressive 19+	S&P 500	19.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Growth 15-18	Russell 1000 Value	7.0%	
Age-Based Conservative 6-10	Russell 1000 Growth	7.0%	
Conservative Static	Dow Jones US Completion	1.0%	
	Russell 2000 Growth	1.0%	
	Russell 2000 Value	1.5% 1.5%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	1.5%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	5.0% 26.0%	
	Barclays US Aygregate Barclays US TIPS	20.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill		100 000/
	3 ΙΝΙΟΠΙΙΤ Τ-DIII	19.0%	100.00%



#### TD AMERITRADE 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN BENCHMARK WEIGHTINGS Period Ended 9/30/2011

Age-Based Growth 19+	Barclays US Aggregate	37.0%	
Age-Based Conservative 11-14	Barclays US TIPS	13.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	50.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 0-5	S&P 500	39.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	6.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	15.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	26.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	9.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 6-10	S&P 500	26.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	4.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	10.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	36.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	19.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 11-14	S&P 500	13.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	2.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	5.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	46.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	29.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 15-18	Barclays US Aggregate	50.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	50.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Index 19+	Barclays US Aggregate	25.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	75.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Conservative 15-18	Barclays US Aggregate	18.0%	
	Barclays US TIPS	7.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	75.0%	100.00%
Age-Based Conservative 19+	3 Month T-Bill	100.0%	100.00%
Balanced Index Static	S&P 500	30.0%	
	Dow Jones US Completion	5.0%	
	MSCI ACWI Ex-US	10.0%	
	MSCI US REIT	5.0%	
	Barclays US Aggregate	40.0%	
	3 Month T-Bill	10.0%	100.00%

<sup>1</sup> Each benchmark is not managed. Therefore, its performance does not reflect management fees, expenses or the imposition of sales charges.

<sup>2</sup> Since Inception Returns for less than one year are not annualized.

<sup>3</sup> Expense ratio information includes the weighted average operating expense ratio, the Program Management Fee, the TD Ameritrade Distribution Fee and the State Administration Fee.


The performance data shown represents past performance. Past performance - especially short-term performance - is not a guarantee of future results. Performance information is current as of the most recent timeframe referenced above and is net of the weighted average operating expense ratio of the underlying fund, program management fee, state administrative fee and the TD Ameritrade distribution fee. Investment returns and principal value will fluctuate, so that investors' units, when sold, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data cited.

Investment in the Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market Investment Option is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or any other government agency. Although a money market fund seeks to preserve the value of an investment at \$1 per share, it is possible that the Goldman Sachs Prime Money Market Investment Option will lose money by investing in such a fund.

The TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan (the "Plan") is sponsored by the State of Nebraska and administered by the Nebraska State Treasurer. The Plan offers a series of investment portfolios within the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust, which offers other investment portfolios not affiliated with the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan. The Plan is intended to operate as a qualified tuition program to be used only to save for qualified higher education expenses, pursuant to Section 529 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

Investors should consider the plan's investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses before investing. The TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan Program Disclosure Statement contains more information and should be read carefully before investing. For more information on the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan, please call 877.408.4644 or contact your financial advisor.

Investors should consider before investing whether their beneficiary's home state offers any state tax or other benefits that are only available for investments in such state's qualified tuition program and should consult their tax advisor, attorney and/or other advisor regarding their specific legal, investment or tax situation.

This material is provided for general and educational purposes only, and is not intended to provide legal, tax or investment advice, or for use to avoid penalties that may be imposed under U.S. federal tax laws. This material is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities. Any offer to sell units within the Plan may only be made by the Program Disclosure Statement and Participation Agreement relating to the Plan.

Participation in the Plan does not guarantee that contributions and the investment return on contributions, if any, will be adequate to cover future tuition and other higher education expenses, or that a beneficiary will be admitted to or permitted to continue to attend an eligible educational institution.

Investments in the TD Ameritrade 529 College Savings Plan are not guaranteed or insured by the FDIC, SIPC or any other government agency; are not deposits or other obligations of any depository institution. Investments are not guaranteed or insured by the State of Nebraska, the Nebraska State Treasurer, the Nebraska Investment Council, First National Bank of Omaha or its authorized agents or their affiliates, or TD Ameritrade or its authorized agents or its affiliates, and are subject to investment risks, including the loss of principal amount invested. TD Ameritrade and Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust are separate and unaffiliated and are not responsible for each other's services or policies.

Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust Issuer Nebraska State Treasurer Trustee Nebraska Investment Council Investment Oversight First National Bank of Omaha Program Manager First National Capital Markets Principal Distributor, Member FINRA, Member SIPC TD Ameritrade, Inc., Member FINRA, Member SIPC, Member NFA First National Capital Markets and First National Bank of Omaha are affiliates

Investments Are Not FDIC Insured | No Bank, State or Federal Guarantee | May Lose Value



# **Portfolio Allocations**

Enrollment-Based Portfolios Static Portfolios		13+ Years to College Portfolio	7-12 Years to College Portfolio	4-6 Years to College Portfolio	1-3 Years to College Portfolio	College Now Portfolio			
		Growth Portfolio	Moderate Growth Portfolio	Balanced Portfolio			Money Market Portfolio		
Asset Class	Underlying Fund	Fund Allocations							
US Equity	Oppenheimer Capital Appreciation Fund Y	27.50%	22.50%	20.00%	15.00%	5.00%	0.00%		
	Oppenheimer Value Fund Y	27.50%	22.50%	20.00%	15.00%	5.00%	0.00%		
	Oppenheimer Main Street Small- & Mid- Cap Fund Y	20.00%	15.00%	7.50%	2.50%	0.00%	0.00%		
Non-US Equity	OFIPI Baring International Strategy	25.00%	20.00%	12.50%	7.50%	0.00%	0.00%		
Fixed Income	Federated U.S. Govt. Securities Fund: 1-3 Years	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	17.50%	32.50%	0.00%		
	State Farm Bond Fund	0.00%	0.00%	25.00%	32.50%	42.50%	0.00%		
	Oppenheimer Global Strategic Income Fund Y	0.00%	20.00%	15.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%		
Money Market	Oppenheimer Institutional Money Market Fund L	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	10.00%	15.00%	100.00%		
Total Equity		100.00%	80.00%	60.00%	40.00%	10.00%	0.00%		
Total Fixed Income/Money Market		0.00%	20.00%	40.00%	60.00%	90.00%	100.00%		
Total		100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%		





# Performance

Period Ended: 09/30/11		Total Return <sup>1</sup>			Average An		
State Farm College Savings Plan of Nebraska	Unit Class	1 Month	3 Month	YTD	1 Year	Since Inception	Inception Date
13+ Years to College Portfolio	А	-9.54	-19.86	-15 56	-6 86	6.84	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-8.64	-17.08	-11.71	-2.17	8.90	
Variance		-0.90	-2.78	-3.85	-4.69	-2.06	
7-12 Years to College Portfolio	A	-8.33	-15.39	-10 96	-3.45	8.78	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-6.73	-13.07	-8.09	-0.46	9.29	
Variance		-1.60	-2.32	-2.88	-2.99	-0.51	
4-6 Years to College Portfolio	А	-5.77	-10.09	-5.97	-0.45	6.86	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-4.69	-8.64	-4.12	1.48	9.43	
Variance		-1.08	-1.45	-1.85	-1.93	-2.57	
1-3 Years to College Portfolio	А	-3.29	-5.14	-2.29	1.18	5.15	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-3.01	-5.30	-1.91	1.75	7.26	
Variance		-0.28	0.16	-0.38	-0.56	-2.11	
College Now Portfolio	A	-0.63	0.53	2.26	2.48	2.82	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-0.48	0.23	2.32	2 83	5.59	
Variance		-0.14	0.30	-0.07	-0.35	-2.77	
Growth Portfolio	А	-9.55	-17.51	-13.11	-4.12	8.07	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-8.64	-17.08	-11.71	-2.17	8.90	
Variance		-0.90	-0.43	-1.40	-1.94	-0.83	
Moderate Growth Portfolio	А	-8.20	-15.08	-10 65	-3.11	8.95	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-6.73	-13.07	-8.09	-0.46	9.29	
Variance		-1.47	-2.01	-2.56	-2.65	-0.34	
Balanced Portfolio	A	-5.68	-10.01	-5.98	-0.45	6.82	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-4.69	-8.64	-4.12	1.48	9.43	
Variance		-0.98	-1.37	-1.85	-1.93	-2.61	
Money Market Portfolio	А	0.00	0.00	0.00	0 00	0.21	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		0.00	0.01	0.04	0 06	0.25	
Variance		0.00	-0.01	-0.04	-0.06	-0.04	

Confidential. For one-on-one discussion purposes only. Not to be used with consumers as sales literature.

OFI Private Investments® The Right Way to Invest

See Disclosure Page for additional information.



# Performance

Period Ended: 09/30/11		Total Return <sup>1</sup>			Average An		
State Farm College Savings Plan of Nebraska	Unit Class	1 Month	3 Month	YTD	1 Year	Since Inception	Inception Date
13+ Years to College Portfolio	В	-9.63	-20.08	-16.12	-7 66	6.02	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-8.64	-17.08	-11.71	-2.17	8.90	
Variance		-0.99	-3.00	-4.40	-5.48	-2.88	
7-12 Years to College Portfolio	В	-8.40	-15.58	-11.49	-4 22	7.96	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-6.73	-13.07	-8.09	-0.46	9.29	
Variance		-1.66	-2.51	-3.40	-3.76	-1.33	
4-6 Years to College Portfolio	В	-5.85	-10.21	-6.47	-1.16	6.09	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-4.69	-8.64	-4.12	1.48	9.43	
Variance		-1.16	-1.57	-2.35	-2.64	-3.34	
1-3 Years to College Portfolio	В	-3.29	-5.20	-2.77	0.44	4.38	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-3.01	-5.30	-1.91	1.75	7.26	
Variance		-0.28	0.10	-0.86	-1.31	-2.88	
College Now Portfolio	В	-0.76	0.22	1.66	1 66	2.02	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-0.48	0.23	2.32	2 83	5.59	
Variance		-0.27	-0.01	-0.67	-1.17	-3.57	
Growth Portfolio	В	-9.63	-17.66	-13 60	-4 83	7.29	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-8.64	-17.08	-11.71	-2.17	8.90	
Variance		-0.99	-0.58	-1.89	-2.66	-1.61	
Moderate Growth Portfolio	В	-8.26	-15.26	-11.16	-3.76	8.14	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-6.73	-13.07	-8.09	-0.46	9.29	
Variance		-1.53	-2.20	-3.07	-3.30	-1.15	
Balanced Portfolio	В	-5.76	-10.23	-6.48	-1.16	6.01	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		-4.69	-8.64	-4.12	1.48	9.43	
Variance		-1.07	-1.59	-2.36	-2.64	-3.42	
Money Market Portfolio	В	0.00	0.00	0.00	0 00	0.21	11/03/2008
Customized Performance Benchmark <sup>2</sup>		0.00	0.01	0.04	0 06	0.25	
Variance		0.00	-0.01	-0.04	-0.06	-0.04	

Confidential. For one-on-one discussion purposes only. Not to be used with consumers as sales literature. See Disclosure Page for additional information.



# Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg



# **Outreach and Marketing Activities**

Presentations • Advisor Calls • First National Bank and State Treasurer Outreach • Grassroots

- 100 Financial advisors at Edward Jones Regional Meetings
- Sunset Financial Advisors
- Union Pacific
- Lincoln Surgical Hospital
- Box Butte Hospital
- Great Plains Hospital
- Beatrice Community Hospital
- Oriental Trading Benefits Fairs
- FNNI Payroll Deduction Campaign
- NAIFA (National Association of Insurance and Financial Advisors) (April and August presentations over 500 participants)
- Smith Hayes Advisors (Omaha and Lincoln)
- Ameritas Financial Advisors
- Cassling Medical
- Midlands Financial Advisors
- Woodbury Financial Advisors Webcast

#### Places we have been in Nebraska

#### **Primary Events**

- Alliance
- Beatrice
- Bellevue
- Blair
- Chadron
- Columbus
- Fremont
- Grand Island
- Kearney
- La Vista
- Lincoln
- Norfolk
- North Platte
- Omaha
- Papillion
- Scottsbluff
- Sidney
- York

- Maverick Hockey Game -- NEST Nights
- Kidz Explore
- Rose Theater's Fantastic Mr. Fox
- Lancaster Super Fair
- Nebraska State Fair
- Nebraska Classic
- Summer Arts Festival, Omaha
- Kids Fun Festival (NebraskaLand Days, North Platte)
- Music and Mozzarella Concert (Lincoln Children's Museum)
- Omaha Kids Triathlon
- Cox Classic's Kids Golf Clinic
- Lincoln Children's Zoo Members Appreciation Day
- National Night Out (Scottsbluff)
- Husker Harvest Days

New Name\*, Logos \*Trademark application filed and approval received June 28, 2011







#### **NEST Websites**





## **NEST Direct and Advisor Enrollment Brochures**





#### **Best of NEST Brochure**



#### **NEST Tri fold Brochure**



#### Investments That Match Your Savings Strategy The HIST Dree Pan has simple, yet robust

IN SUBJECT Was has a simple, yet rebust, of investments that appeal to different and seven. This can value! Investment are to fit your own risk and savings (a, including the ability to cause your matemiae) allocation portfolio.

Agailated Rivertined Option genetis, Growt, Hale, Cosenates et Agailated (Option containe on discussion of sense eth Agailated (Option containe on a planet in a particular ordering Carl, Combuctures are planet in a particular and planet the Agailated Strategies (Combucture) et al. (Combuctures of the Agailated (Combucture) et al. (Combucture) (South Combucture) and et al. (Combucture) (South Combucture) (South Combucture) (South Combucture) (South Combucture) (South Combuent South Combucture) (South Combucture) (South Combuture) (South Combucture) (South Combucture) et al. (South Combucture) (South Combucture) (South Combuture) (South Combucture) (South Combucture) (South Combutture) (South Combutture)

3 Static Investment Options Growth, Released Index, Conservative Static Investment Options offer a fixed allocation throughout the life of the investment.

15 Individual Investment Options Varian auktione or moved file 15 Individuel Insentenen Options form walkespectral Insentenet menagent, individing the Bank Saling Individual Insentenet Option (an PDE-Insend option), to cheme a sustemiated allocation portfolio.

investors should possible balons investing whether their or their keneficiary's horea stars offers any totas tax or other baselits that we reduced a balons represent the sense starts regardless insiders. An exception of the decision regardless the present inside of the start of their tax achieve, and the self consult with their tax achieve, attempt online while decision regardless that presents larger insiders.

20 Control Information and the memory of compare instruction of the specific data, the regime in the part is not compare in the here is no compare instruction. The regime is not part is not compare instruction in the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction and the specific data instruction. The specific data instruction and the specific data instruction



we is through the social escore, and addie with the social of capacit into an ABST from the neocoast form your period in accord, we have you popheral types and popurelations and have only phenes, near your pensival bar relates in payrel deductors, mothous online, or typeship, and you was all count a linked to your HEST Downt fran account, and investicions or indicated by mix, and the soft have tribut or go online at serve MSSTEPSDeet.com.

Tailing the Noxt Stop Visit Wat www.NEXTERCE.com to open your -NEST Detect the scouted online, download an Biochmet Form, or request an Enrolment Kit. For my additional questions, call our sender line. ten open and.

4

### **Advisor Calendar**



#### 11 Tips for 2011



NEST

May 29, National 529 College Savings Day, is designated to raise awareness and educate families. Saving for a higher education is one of the most important things your dients can do for the children in their lives.



State Tax Deductions Have your clients made a contribution to qualify for their State's tax deduction? It's possible your clients may not be receiving the full benefits of reducing their state taxable income. Review the Tax-Neutral and Tax-Parity State Map on the

NEST



#### **Advisor Fact Sheet**



#### **Advisor Folder**



#### **Marketing Materials**

Enroll Now "Palm" Card





## Multi-Purpose Folder



First National ATM Receipt



#### **Newsletters**

Transition





#### **Horizons**

#### Q1





Q3



12

#### Q2



There comes a day, in every child's life, when they'll take their first steps into the world. (04)



Nebraska's five-two-nine college savings plans, administered by the Nebraska State Treasure: (106)





Create a solid path for them with the NEST Direct and NEST Advisor Plane, (04)



Check with your home state to learn if it offers tax or other benefits for investing in its own 529 plan. (08)

#### Radio

### Anderson Partners

BROADCAST COPY CLIENT: NEST JOB: Radio :60 Spot AS: LH/PB/DA

DATE: 5/4/11 VERSION: 5.10 JOB #: NEST-1029 WRITER: KB/DS

CONVERTING :60 RADIO COPY (2<sup>nd</sup> quarter donut 2011): NEST-50R-0311-05 This is your Nebraska State Treasurer encouraging you to enhance a child's first steps into the world by saving for their higher education with Nebraska's new 529 college savings plans—NEST Direct and NEST Advisor. To learn about NESTs investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses read the Program Disclosure Statement available online at nest-five-two-nine-dol-com. (And start saving this year with our easy automatic investment plan and payroli direct deposit options.] (28)

Consider before investing whether your or your beneficiary's home state offers any state tax or other benefits that are only available for investments in such state's qualified tuition program. Contributions are subject to risks including the loss of principal amount invested and are not guaranteed or insured. Sponsored by Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust, Nebraska State Treasurer. Trustee: First National Bank of Omaha, Program Manager, First National Capital Markets, Principal Distributor. Aired by the Nebraska Broadcasters Association and this Station. (:60)

## :60 RADIO COPY (3rd guarter donut 2011): NEST-60R-0311-07 :60 RADIO COPY (3" quarter donut 2011): NEST-50R-0311-07 This is your Nebraska State Treasurer encouraging you be enhance a child's first sleps into the world by saving for their higher education with Netraska's new 529 college savings plans—NEST Direct and NEST Advisor. To learn about NEST's investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses read the Program Disclosure Statement available online at nest-five-two-rine-dot-com. [With school starting, now's a good time to think about Investing in their higher education.] (:26)

Consider before investing whether your or your beneficiary's home state offers any state tax or other benefits that are only available for investments in such state's qualified tuition program. Contributions are subject to risks including the loss of principal amount invested and are not guaranteed or insured. Sponsored by Nebraska Educational Savings Pian Trust, Nebraska State Treasurer, Trustee First National Bank of Omaha, Program Manager, First National Capital Markets, Principal Distributor. Alred by the Nebraska Boucadosaler Association and this Station. (:60)

(:58)

:80 RADIO COPY (4<sup>th</sup> guarter donut 2011): NEST-50R-0311-08 This is your Nebraska State Treasurer encouraging you to enhance a child's first sleps into the world by saving for their higher education with Nebraska's new 529 college savings plans—NEST Direct and NEST Advisor. To learn about NEST's investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses read the Program Disclosure Statement available online at nest-five-two-nine-dot-com. [And find out how you can take advantage of Nebraska tax deductions.] (:25)

Consider before investing whether your or your beneficiary's home state offers any state tax or other benefits that are only available for investments in such state's qualified tultion program. Contributions are subject to risks including the loss of principal amount invested and are not guaranteed or insured. Sponsored by Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust: Nebraska State Treasurer. Truster: First National Bark or Omaha, Program Manager. First National Capital Markets, Principal Distributor. Aired by the Nebraska Broadcasters Association and this Station. (57) (:57)

:80 RADIO COPY (1" quarter donut 2012): NEST-60R-0311-05 This is your Nebraska State Treasurer encouraging you to enhance a child's first sleps into the world by saving for their higher education with Nebraska's S29 college savings plans—NEST Direct and NEST Advisor. To learn about NEST's investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses read the Program Disclosure Statement available online at nest-five-two-nine-dol-com. [And remember, NEST contributions make a great gift for birthdays and oelebrations.] (26)

Consider before investing whether your or your beneficiary's home state offers any state tax or other benefits that are only available for investments in such state's qualified tuition program. Contributions are subject to itsks including the loss of principal amount invested and are not guaranteed or insured. Sponsored by Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust; Nebraska State Treasurer, Truster; First National Bark or Omaha, Program Manager, First National Capital Markets, Principal Distributor. Aired by the Nebraska Broadcasters Association and this Station.

#### **Website Greeting Cards**

Direct & Advisor













#### Campaigns

Automatic Investment Plan (AIP)





## Start saving this year with our easy automatic investment plan and payroll direct deposit options.

#### Automatic Investment Plan (AIP)

AIP is a savings option that allows you to automatically contribute to your NEST Direct Plan account directly from your personal checking or savings. bank account.

If you have a NEST Direct account, here's how to sign up:

- 1. Log in to your NEST account 2. Select Asset Management
- 3. Select Automatic Investments

If you do not have a NEST Direct account yet, you can set up AIP when you open your account. If you are in the NEST Advisor Plan, work with your advisor.

Visit www.NEST529Direct.com.

#### **Payroll Deduction through Direct Deposit**

You may be eligible to make automatic contributions to your NEST Direct Plan account from your paycheck through payroll direct deposit. Ask your benefits specialist today!



#### Back to School







#### NEST Fest Columbus, North Platte & Scottsbluff, Nebraska



#### **NEST Fest New Account Bonus**



#### **T-Shirts**



#### **NEST Fest Festival Scenes**

Columbus





North Platte





NEST Fest in the West, Scottsbluff





#### **Publications & Ads**

Launch Ad in Community Publications



#### **Big Red Report**









#### **Omaha Family Magazine**









#### **NEST Fest**





#### Moms of Omaha



#### **Scholarships**













## **Branch Displays**









## **State Trade Show Booth**



## **NEST Photo Booth**



#### **FDIC Product Slicks**

October 17, 2011 Launch **Direct & Advisor Versions** 



#### Is the Bank Savings Individual Investment Option right for you?

The NEST FDIC-insured plan can fit many savers' goals. Whether you want the security of a safe investment or your child is nearing college, this investment option may be a good choice if you have a low risk tolerance

and a want to grow savings. Here are some profiles of those who may want to consider the Bank

Savings Individual Investment Option.

- Tax advantages Receive all the same federal and state tax advantages Earnings are tax deferred and tax free if used for gualified higher-education expenses
- Some states, including Nebraska, may offer state tax deductions or other benefits for taxpayers, which may be subject to restrictions

#### Convenient

- Transact and maintain your investment online, over the phone or by mail using the same procedures as you use for any other NEST Direct Plan investment option View your investment's progress online through
- secure account access and on confirmations and quarterly statements
- Call 888.993.3746 and speak to a representative 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. CT Monday - Friday

Grandparents who want to leave a legacy to grandchildren without worrying about losing principal

Conservative investors who want the stability of an FDIC-insured product and do not want to be concerned with equity investments, don't know much about the stock market or can't afford to take the risk of losing money or not seeing their investment grow

Investors who want to diversify their portfolio and have other money in equities or investments subject to stock market fluctuations

Parents with students nearing college who want to lock in savings from an existing account

Parents who have not invested in a college savings plan account but want the advantages of tax-free earnings if used for qualified higher-education expenses and state tax benefits, if available

#### **NEST Direct Website Redesign**

October 17, 2011 Launch





## WITH THE NEBRASKA COLLEGE SAVINGS PROGRAM

Save for your child's education | Choose from four great plans | Benefit from state and federal tax advantages



Visit www.treasurer.org to learn more.



# **DREAM BIG** WITH THE NEBRASKA COLLEGE SAVINGS PROGRAM

Start saving for your child's education | Choose from four great plans | Benefit from state and federal tax advantages





Visit www.treasurer.org to learn more.

# Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust

Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

# NEST in the News

**Press Mentions** 

- Wall Street Journal -- January 22, 2011 and June 3, 2011
- Morningstar January 2011 and September 2011
- Smartmoney.com March 2011 and August 12, 2011
- Hastings Tribune February 10, 2011
- Lincoln Business Journal February 11, 2011
- North Platte Telegraph April 17, 2011
- KRVN (Ag Radio Station) Interview July 27, 2011
- Nebraska Radio Network August, September 2011
- Columbus Telegram September 24, 2011
- Lincoln Journal Star September 14 and October 17, 2011
- Smartmoney.com October 11, 2011
- Wall Street Journal October 10, 2011

\*Please note this list references the NEST Plan and does not include the various press mentions for our drawings and scholarships.





# Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust



Annual Audit | Year End 12/31/2010 | Copyright 2011 | Nebraska State Treasurer Don Stenberg

# Contacts

If you have questions or comments regarding any of the Plans within the Nebraska Educational Savings Plan Trust, contact:



Rachel Biar Director, College Savings Plan rachel.biar@nebraska.gov <u>www.treasurer.org</u> 402-471-1088

Additional Information on each Plan can be found at:



NEST Direct College Savings Plan www.nest529direct.com 1-888-993-3746



NEST Advisor College Savings Plan www.nest529advisor.com 1-888-659-NEST (6378)



TD Ameritrade www.tdameritrade.com 1-877-408-4644



**College Savings Plan** 

State Farm College Savings Plan www.statefarm.com 1-800-447-4930